
 
 

 
 

TENANTS' AND LEASEHOLDERS' 
CONSULTATIVE FORUM  

 

MONDAY 30 OCTOBER 2006 
7.30 PM  

 
FORUM AGENDA (CONSULTATIVE) 

 
COMMITTEE ROOMS 1&2    
HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 

 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP    (Quorum 3 Council Members)  
 
    
 
  Chairman: 

 
Councillor Marilyn Ashton 

 
Councillors: 

 
Don Billson 
 

Bob Currie (VC) 
Phillip O'Dell 
 

  
 

 
Representatives of Individual Housing Estate Tenants’ and Residents’ Associations 
 
 

 
Reserve Members: 

 
1. – 
2. Robert Benson 
3. - 
 

1. David Gawn 
2. B E Gate 
 

  
 

 
Issued by the Democratic Services Section, 

Legal Services Department  
 
Contact:  Kevin Unwin, Committee Administrator 
Tel:  020 8424 1265    E-mail:  kevin.unwin@harrow.gov.uk 

 
NOTE FOR THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 

IF YOU WISH TO DISPOSE OF THIS AGENDA, PLEASE LEAVE IT BEHIND AFTER THE MEETING. 
 IT WILL BE COLLECTED FOR RECYCLING. 



 

 

 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
TENANTS' AND LEASEHOLDERS' CONSULTATIVE FORUM  
 
MONDAY 30 OCTOBER 2006 
 

 
 

  AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. Attendance by Reserve Members:    
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve 

Members. 
 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the 

meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that 

the Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives 

after the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member 
can only act as a Member from the start of the next item of business 
on the agenda after his/her arrival. 

 
2. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from 

business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Committee, Sub Committee, Panel or Forum; 
(b) all other Members present in any part of the room or chamber. 
 

3. Arrangement of Agenda:    
 To consider whether any of the items listed on the agenda should be 

considered with the press and public excluded on the grounds that it is 
thought likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, that 
there would be disclosure of confidential information in breach of an 
obligation of confidence or of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 (as 
amended). 
 

4. Minutes:  (Pages 1 - 4) Enc. 
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 27 July 2006 be taken as read and 

signed as a correct record. 
 

5. Public Questions:    
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents or organisations under the 

provisions of Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 15 
(Part 4E of the Constitution). 
 



 

 

6. Petitions:    
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors 

under the provisions of Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure 
Rule 13 (Part 4E of the Constitution). 
 

7. Deputations:    
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Advisory Panel and 

Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 14 (Part 4E of the Constitution). 
 

8. Tenant Compact:  (Pages 5 - 16) Enc. 
 Report of the Head of Housing Services. 

 
9. Progress on Revisions to the Standard Tenancy Agreement:  (Pages 17 - 

70) 
Enc. 

 Report of the Head of Housing Services. 
 

10. Rent Restructuring and Service Charges:  (Pages 71 - 80) Enc. 
 Report of the Head of Housing Services. 

 
11. Housing Management Issues: Anti-Social Behaviour:  (Pages 81 - 102) Enc. 
 Report of the Head of Housing Services. 

 
12. Grounds Maintenance:  (Pages 103 - 106) Enc. 
 Report of the Head of Housing Services. 

 
13. Harrow's Integrated Property Services Partnership:  (Pages 107 - 110) Enc. 
 Report of the Head of Housing Services. 

 
14. Older People's Housing Review:  (Pages 111 - 116) Enc. 
 Report of the Head of Housing Services. 

 
15. Any Other Urgent Business:    
 Which the Chairman has decided is urgent and cannot otherwise be dealt 

with. 
 

16. Date of Next Meeting:    
 To note that the next meeting of the Forum will be held on 8 January 2007. 

 
  AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 



This page is intentionally left blank



ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE  VOL. 3  ACTLCF 1  

TENANTS' AND LEASEHOLDERS' 
CONSULTATIVE FORUM  

27 JULY 2006 

Chairman: * Councillor Marilyn Ashton 
   
Councillors: * Don Billson 

* Bob Currie 
  Phillip O'Dell 

* Denotes Member present 

Tenant and Leaseholder Representatives:

Representatives from the following Associations were in attendance:- 

Antoney’s Close Tenant’s and Resident’s Association 
Berridge Estate Tenants’ and Residents’ Association 
Brookside Close Tenants’ and Residents’ Association 
Cottesmore Tenants’ and Residents’ Association 
Eastcote Lane Tenants’ and Residents’ Association 
Harrow Federation of Tenants’ and Residents’ Associations 
Harrow Weald Tenants’ and Residents’ Association 
Honeybun Community Association 
Miscellaneous Properties Residents’ Association 
Woodlands Community Association 

(In total, 17 representatives were in attendance.) 

PART I - RECOMMENDATIONS - NIL 

PART II - MINUTES 

1. Appointment of Chairman:

RESOLVED:  To note the appointment at the Cabinet meeting held on 8 June 2006 of 
Councillor Marilyn Ashton as Chairman of the Tenants’ and Leaseholders’ Consultative 
Forum for the Municipal Year 2006/2007.  

2. Attendance by Reserve Members:

RESOLVED:  To note that there were no Reserve Members in attendance at this 
meeting.

3. Declarations of Interest:

RESOLVED:  To note that there were no declarations of interests made by Members in 
relation to the business transacted at this meeting. 

4. Appointment of Vice-Chairman:

RESOLVED:  That Councillor Bob Currie be appointed Vice-Chairman of the Tenants’ 
and Leaseholders’ Consultative Forum for the Municipal Year 2006/2007.  

5. Arrangement of Agenda:   

RESOLVED:  That all items be considered with the press and public present. 

6. Minutes:

RESOLVED:  That the minutes of the meeting held on 2 March 2006, having been 
circulated, be taken as read and signed as a correct record. 

7. Matters Arising from the Last Meeting:
The Forum received a report of the Housing Services Manager, which outlined issues 
arising from the meeting of 2 March 2006, and subsequent actions taken by officers. 

RESOLVED:  That the report be noted. 

8. Public Questions:

RESOLVED:  To note that no public questions were received at this meeting under the 
provisions of Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4E of 
the Constitution). 

Agenda Item 4
Pages 1 to 4

1



ACTLCF 2  VOL. 3 ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE

9. Petitions:
The Forum received a Petition, under the provisions of Advisory Panel and 
Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 13 (Part 4E of the Constitution), containing 58 
signatures from a representative of Berridge Estate Tenants’ and Residents’ 
Association.  The terms of the petition cited the adverse effects of the recent removal of 
CCTV from the area, and requested the reinstatement of CCTV cameras to Bransgrove 
Road.  

In response, the Chairman of the Forum remarked that whilst the cameras had been 
withdrawn on police advice, they were to be restored imminently.  It was added that 
incidents of the type described in the terms of the petition should be reported to the 
Portfolio Holder or the Interim Head of Housing Services for prompt resolution. 

RESOLVED:  That the petition and the reinstallation of the CCTV cameras be noted. 

10. Deputations:

RESOLVED:  To note that no deputations were received at this meeting under the 
provisions of Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 14 (Part 4E of 
the Constitution). 

11. Terms of Reference:

RESOLVED:  That the Forum’s terms of reference be noted. 

12. Performance of the Housing Service for the Year Ended 31 March 2006:
The Forum received a report of the Interim Head of Housing Services, which presented 
an overview of the performance of the Housing Service in the previous Municipal Year, 
as well as outlining some aims of the service in the current Municipal Year.  The 
following points were also raised: 

Performance in 2005/2006

• 299 properties were let whilst 282 became empty (void); 

• £20 million was collected in rent, a figure comprising almost 98% of that owed in 
total;

• 35 projects had been completed using the Minor Estate Improvement (MEI) budget 
after TRA input. 

Service aims for 2006/2007

• To proceed with ‘de-pooling’, or the separation of service charges from rent; 

• to review the tenancy agreement to ensure compliance with current legislation; 

• to proceed with revisions to the repairs and improvement service, including 
bringing a number of properties to the Decent Homes Standard and to examine 
options for regeneration on Mill Farm and Grange Farm estates; 

• to review the Tenant Compact and to examine the appointment of an Independent 
Tenant Adviser (ITA) to ensure satisfactory tenant and leaseholder participation; 

• to conduct a tenant satisfaction survey. 

In response to a query, it was clarified that of the tenants who owed rent, 15% of these 
owed more than 7 weeks.  

It was added that the Housing Service would try and ensure some flexibility in line with 
tenant and leaseholder requirements when modernising properties, and that the 
Service would be honest with residents about which repairs or requests it would be 
able to deal with. 

RESOLVED:  That the above be noted. 

13. Open discussion with the Chairman of the Tenants' and Leaseholders' 
Consultative Forum:
The Chairman of the Forum introduced this item by explaining that it was an 
opportunity for representatives to ask either herself or the Head of Housing Services, 
questions on any subject within the Forum’s remit.  The following issues were raised by 
TRA representatives: 

2



ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE  VOL. 3  ACTLCF 3  

TRA Issue Response

Antoney’s Close Estate inspections – unaddressed 
suggestions for improvement. 

Damage to properties by council 
maintenance equipment, such as 
grass-cutting machines. 

Problems with waiting times when 
trying to contact housing officers by 
phone. 

Requests will remain on log, 
but limited funds with which 
to conduct improvements. 

Officers to report back. 

Problems with transition to 
Access Harrow system; 
action currently being taken. 

Berridge  Need to open up school-playing 
fields out of school hours for use by 
residents. 

Officers will investigate and 
respond. 

Cottesmore Recycling bins not being emptied 
and subsequent sanitation 
problems. 

Recycling bags for waste disposal 
not available. 

No facilities for dog-fouling. 

Local play area run-down – 
possibility for improvement? 

Any problems such as rats 
should be reported to 
Environmental Health. 
Problems with transition to 
recycling system noted – 
officers to ask staff for more 
lenient approach. 

Bags now available. 

Will respond at next estate 
liaison meeting. 

Raise at next estate liaison 
meeting as suggestion for 
funding under MEI budget.  

Harrow Weald Will all HRA funds be allocated to 
housing issues? 

Funds are ringfenced, and 
cannot be used elsewhere. 

Kings Road, 
South Harrow 

How often should green bins be 
changed? 

Street sweepers not collecting 
cans/bottles. 

Green bins emptied once a 
fortnight; brown bins emptied 
once a week. 

Officers to ensure a 
response. 

In addition, residents raised queries regarding contractors calling without identification. 
An officer responded that resident should not let unidentified contractors into their 
households, and if they had any doubts, to contact the housing service. 

An issue was raised concerning road markings near Harrow Bus Station, as recent 
re-surfacing had reduced the distinction between the pavement and the road. Officers 
resolved to speak to highway officers on this point. 

The presence of vicious dogs on one estate had meant that residents needed to erect 
fencing, and it was queried whether compensation would be offered. Officers 
responded that they would look into this request. 

A Member queried the availability of a complete contacts list for residents, so that 
relevant officers could be reached. An officer responded that a more complete list 
would be provided, but that in addition Access Harrow would soon be providing a 
system where all calls could be monitored and allocated to relevant departments. 

RESOLVED: That the above be noted.  

14. Appointment of Independent Advisor:
The Forum received a report of the Interim Head of Housing Services, which outlined 
the proposed appointment of an Independent Tenant Adviser (ITA).  It was explained 
that the adviser’s role would be to review and strengthen the structure of resident 
participation, and to ensure the involvement of commonly excluded groups.  The ITA 
would also assist in organising training programmes to enable residents to participate 
in the review. 

3



ACTLCF 4  VOL. 3 ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE

The Forum heard that the proposal had also been discussed with the Residents 
Empowerment Working Group.  

RESOLVED:  That the report be noted. 

15. Leasehold Services:
The Head of Housing Services presented a report updating the Forum on the issue of 
Leasehold Services. It was explained that the report provided current information, and 
superseded that presented at the last meeting of the Forum. 

The Forum heard that it was proposed to increase charges in line with the cost of 
providing leasehold services and carrying out work on leaseholder properties, as set 
out in the officer report.  Whilst progress on implementing the revised system was 
currently behind schedule, measures were being taken to address this. 

It was reported that there was currently £352,507.68 of debt to be recovered, a figure 
which was said to represent progress on the amount outstanding at the same time last 
year.  The Forum was informed that £37,000 had been written off as bad debt.  Debt 
reviews would now be conducted at the end of every financial year. 

A resident queried what actions the Council took when a leaseholder sold a property to 
recover charges.  It was explained that the charges incurred were estimated, and 
funding to that amount was held back. 

RESOLVED:  That the above be noted. 

16. Date of Next Meeting:

RESOLVED: To note that the next meeting of the Forum was scheduled for 
30 October 2006 at 7.30 pm. 

(Note:  The meeting having commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 9.15 pm) 

(Signed) COUNCILLOR MARILYN ASHTON 
Chairman 

4



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\6\1\AI00033166\TenantCompact0.doc 

  
Cabinet/Committee: 
 

Tenants and Leaseholders Consultative 
Forum 

Date of Circulation: 
 

30th October 2006 

Subject: 
 

Tenant Compact 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Gwyneth Allen 
Head of Housing 
 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Housing 

Exempt: 
 

No  
 

 
 
SECTION 1 – SUMMARY 
 
 
This report sets out to provide information to TLCF on the review of 
the Tenants’ and Leaseholders’ Compact. 
 
FOR INFORMATION 
 
 
 
SECTION 2 – REPORT 
 
2.1 Brief History 
 
2.1.1 Operating the principles and arrangements agreed in the 

Compact in its relationships and dealings with tenants and 
leaseholders, will assist in improving the Audit Commission 
best value performance indicators, BVPI75a ‘Satisfaction of 
tenants of council housing with opportunities for participation-

Agenda Item 8
Pages 5 to 16

5



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\6\1\AI00033166\TenantCompact0.doc 

all tenants’ for Harrow.  The performance figures for 2005-
2006 show the top 25% of local authorities and housing 
organisations achieved 72% satisfaction rate whereas 
Harrow’s results for this indicator currently stands at 57%. 

 
2.1.2 By following the commitment given by the Council to review the 

effectiveness of the Compact every six months, we will ensure 
one of the primary aims of the Compact is met i.e. that Harrow 
Council’s tenants and leaseholders are involved in shaping, 
influencing, monitoring and directly controlling the services that 
Harrow Council’s Housing Management and Repair Service 
provides. 

 
2.1.3 Minor changes to the Compact as a result of 6 monthly reviews 

can be communicated to tenants and leaseholders through the 
Council’s Homing In magazine so the cost is negligible. 

 
2.1.4 Production and distribution of a summary of the Compact to be 

sent to all tenants and leaseholders is underway. There will be 
a stockpile of additional copies to be handed to each new 
tenant at each tenancy sign up. 

 
2.1.5 The ODPM (now Department of Communities and Local 

Government DCLG) introduced Compacts in 1999. This was 
part of the Government’s agenda to improve local services, 
build civil renewal and strengthen and sustain local 
communities.  Harrow introduced their Compact in 2000 and 
this is the first review of Harrow Council’s Compact since that 
date.   

 
2.1.6 The review of Harrow’s Compact has also stemmed from the 

fact the Government introduced a revised ‘National Framework 
for Tenant Participation Compacts’ in March 20005.  The then 
Minister for Housing, Keith Hill commented “Where Compacts 
are working well they are living documents that place tenants 
at the heart of decision making and service delivery. However 
this is not happening everywhere. The revised framework 
therefore provides the opportunity for councils and tenants to 
review and improve their compact and to incorporate updated 
guidance.” “For tenants to be at the heart of service 
improvements, landlords must be fully committed to the 
principles of the compact at the corporate level. This will 

6



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\6\1\AI00033166\TenantCompact0.doc 

ensure that tenant involvement is properly integrated and 
resourced and the values of the compact are embedded 
throughout the organisation”. 

 
2.1.7 The latest research published in the National Framework 

document shows that better-performing councils embed tenant 
involvement throughout their organisation, although it also 
states that organisations should avoid getting too weighed 
down with process. It is important to guard against the problem 
of making the process of implementing and reviewing 
Compacts into an ‘industry’ in itself. 

 
2.2  Consultation 
 
2.2.1 Harrow’s Compact was revised and updated by Officers in line 

with the national framework guidelines and the revised draft 
version was presented to the Residents Empowerment Working 
Group on 22nd June 2006.  Tenant representatives at that 
meeting expressed the view that they had not been involved in 
the review and wanted time to go through the Compact in more 
detail. 

 
2.2.2 Officers arranged a for a full days consultation meeting to go 

through the Compact and invited the chairs of all tenants 
associations to this session.  An independent Residents’ 
Advisor from First Call Housing was also asked to attend.  This 
took place on 24th July and proved to be a lively session with 
many useful comments and suggestions being made by 
residents, which were noted by Officers.  By the end of the day 
it was clear than another full day’s consultation session would 
be needed since only half the content of the Compact had been 
covered in the time allowed. 

 
2.2.3 The final session with residents was arranged and held on 2nd 

August, which again resulted in enthusiastic, positive and lively 
debate.  All comments were again noted by Officers and the 
feedback from both the July and August sessions were 
combined into the draft Compact. 

 
2.2.4 Consultations with housing management and maintenance staff 

took place on 12th September and 25th September.  A separate 
consultation session was arranged for the afternoon of 25th 

7



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\6\1\AI00033166\TenantCompact0.doc 

September to which Councillors were invited.  However only 
one Councillor turned up for the session and expressed the 
view that he would prefer a joint session on the Compact with 
other Councillors, staff and residents. 

 
2.3 Monitoring of the Compact 
 
2.3.1 Taking into account the comments in paragraph 2.1.2 above, 

Officers will invite a group of tenants, leaseholders and elected 
members to a meeting every six months to review the 
effectiveness of the Action Plan 2006-2009 as detailed in the 
Compact.  A report detailing the feedback from these meetings 
will be presented to the TLCF on a six monthly basis. 

 
2.3.2 Translation of the full copy of the Compact, including a large 

print version will be available on request.   
 

SECTION 3 – FURTHER INFORMATION 
 
The shortened version of the Tenant Compact is attached. 
 
SECTION 4 - CONTACT DETAILS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Contact:  Gwyneth Allen, Head of Housing 0208 424 1998 
 
Background Papers: None. 
 

8



HARROW COMPACT SUMMARY 
 
 
Harrow Council and the Harrow Federation of Tenant and Resident Associations 
(HFTRA) wants all tenants and leaseholders to have their say on how their homes - 
and the environment nearby - is run.  
 
Our aim is for all tenants and leaseholders to get involved so they can shape and 
influence our services. The compact sets out what we want to achieve by working 
together 
 

Our vision for involving residents 
 
Our vision is for all tenants and leaseholders to live in neighbourhoods they are 
proud of and to create real opportunities for residents to be involved in improving 
their housing services and quality of life.  
 
 

Our aims 
 
We will work together to make sure that we keep tenants and leaseholders properly 
informed and consult and involve them. We will make sure that as many of our 
residents as possible have better opportunities to take part in their housing services 
and in managing and maintaining their homes and local neighbourhoods. We are 
also committed to including tenants and leaseholders from all sections of the 
community. For example, residents who may not speak English as a first language, 
have a disability or are vulnerable. And we promise to listen to residents, respond to 
what they tell us and improve communication 
 

Opportunities for involving residents 
 
We want to offer tenants and leaseholders opportunities to get involved across the 
full range of housing services and with wider community issues. We will monitor and 
review what residents see as priorities for involvement. We will monitor and review 
the types of involvement being developed to make sure it is effective and that we are 
meeting residents’ needs and priorities. 
 

What residents can get involved in 
 
We will invite tenants and leaseholders to get involved in housing policy decisions 
including investment, renovation, rent setting and monitoring. Residents will also be 
consulted on repairs and maintenance, collecting rent and tackling arrears and anti 
social behaviour. 
 

How residents can get involved 
 

9



We will offer the widest possible range of opportunities to as many residents as 
possible to encourage people to get involved as much or as little as they want, when 
and how they want.  
 
As well as encouraging the development of tenants’ and residents’ associations we 
will offer a wide range of other methods to gather residents’ views and encourage 
them to get involved in all aspects of improving how services are delivered.  These 
will include:  
 

• newsletters, surveys and questionnaires; 
• mystery shoppers (people who pretend to use a service to measure the 

customer service provided); 
• open days, fun days and a youth forum 
• and a range of forums for leaseholders, young people, disabled people and 

other groups. 
• estate and neighbourhood ‘walkabouts’ and inspections 
 

Support available to residents 
 
Reasonable financial help 
• We will provide financial help to residents’ associations such as start up grants of 

£250 per year, paying hire costs for rooms and expenses to residents who give 
up their time. 

Facilities 
• We will provide stationery, access to meeting rooms and equipment such as 

computers and photocopiers. 
Advice and practical support 
• We will provide advice for all recognised residents groups and well as help 

producing information such as newsletters. 
Training 
• We will provide many training opportunities for resident groups and their 

representatives at convenient times and different venues across the borough. 
New approaches 
We will provide a variety of different options for residents to become involved such as 
• cultural activities, arts and sports to encourage new residents to get involved. 
• a menu of options for involving residents; 
• holding a youth forum each year; and 
• providing publicity in different formats and ‘introductory letters’ to new tenants and 

leaseholders inviting them to get involved. 
 
Meetings and discussion events 
 
The council, and recognised residents’ groups have set these standards to make 
sure there is effective communication, feedback, dialogue, and negotiation between 
the council, residents and recognised residents’ groups. We back up these standards 
with our agreed ‘code of conduct’ for our officers and resident representatives. 
 
Publicity and feedback 

10



We will advertise meetings at least 10 days in advance through newsletters, our 
website, posters and by phone where necessary. Using the same methods, and face 
to face meetings, we will feedback to our residents in three weeks. 
 
Access to services  
To make sure all residents have opportunities to take part, we will hold meetings and 
events: 

• at times and in accessible venues to allow as many residents as possible to 
take part;  

We will also help by: 
• helping groups fund premises to make sure these are accessible to people 

with disabilities; 
• helping with transport costs or providing transport when necessary; 
• providing crèche facilities and care facilities or paying towards the cost of  

childcare or other care; and  
• providing signers, interpreters, and induction loops when necessary. 

 
Effectiveness 
All meetings will: 

• have clear aims and a clear agenda agreed beforehand with resident 
representatives; 

• be run in a fair and democratic way so that everyone gets a chance to have 
their say; and 

• be monitored and reviewed by us and resident representatives to check 
effectiveness, levels of resident satisfaction and input from traditionally  

     under-represented sections of the community. 
 
Information and feedback 
 
The council and recognised resident organisations aim to make sure that information 
consistently meets the needs of residents and resident representatives through the 
following standards. 
 
Access to services 
When requested we will provide information and feedback in plain English, different 
languages and other formats such as Braille and audio. We will provide prepaid 
envelopes and prize draws to encourage feedback from residents. 
 
We will provide information using: 

• newsletters (borough-wide and local); 
• letters and leaflets; 
• posters, noticeboards, and exhibitions; 
• e-mail and our website; 
• face-to-face contact with resident representatives, councillors and our staff; 
• meetings of resident groups, the HFTRA and the Tenant and Leaseholder 

Consultative Forum (TLCF); and 
• specific forums for young people, people from different ethnic groups, and 

people with disabilities. 

11



 
Timeliness 
We will provide information for residents about performance and any proposed 
changes to policy, standards and performance every three months and residents will 
have at least three weeks to respond to any consultation. 
 
Quality and relevance 
We will test how satisfied residents are with information each year. 
 
Residents’ groups and residents’ representatives 
 
Everyone involved in this compact want residents’ groups to have an active role in 
our decision-making processes. These standards aim to make sure that residents’ 
groups properly represent and answer to the tenants and leaseholders for whom they 
act. For example they must:  

• be open to all residents in the area, be representative and keep financial 
records 

• hold regular meetings and try to include under represented groups 
• have a clearly defined area, elected representatives to run the group and an 

equal opportunities policy in place. 
• have the support of at least ten per cent of households in the area. 

 
 
Involving residents from all sections of our community 
 
We will develop action plans to help involve all sections of our community. 

 
• We will keep a record of the make-up of our overall community and keep  

up-to-date records of ethnic origin, sex and disability and use the information 
to tailor our approach to involving residents. 

 
• We will consult with and involve all under-represented sections of our 

community, for example, through focus groups, community groups, and 
forums such as the disabled forum. 

 
• We will make sure that information is available in languages other than 

English, when requested, and in accessible formats to meet residents’ needs. 
 

• We will make sure that under-represented sections of our community know 
how they can be involved. 

 
• We will work with existing residents’ groups to help them represent the views 

of under-represented groups in their community so all communities 
understand and respect each others’ needs. 

 
• We will promote awareness of the Race Relations Amendment Act and the 

Disability Discrimination Act and how these acts can affect voluntary groups 
and resident involvement. 

 

12



• We will monitor our equal opportunities policies including levels of  
involvement from people from traditionally under-represented sections of our 
community 

 
 
Monitoring and measuring performance 
 
We will monitor the success of this compact and report back to residents and the 
HFTRA on the value for money of the different approaches to resident involvement. 
We will make sure we keep to agreed procedures for consultation and involvement If 
we do not meet standards and targets, we will agree action with the HFTRA. 
 
Roles and responsibilities 
 
Our officers and representatives of our residents have agreed roles and 
responsibilities to make sure we can deliver this compact fully. 
 
Resident representation 
 
We encourage all residents to make sure they are represented by a resident 
representative or a resident group. We and the HFTRA have agreed conditions to 
register representatives and for support for different levels of involvement.  
 
Local representation 
 
Local ‘contacts’ or block, neighbourhood and street representatives  
A local contact may be a preferred method if individual street properties are involved. 
A resident may volunteer to be the ‘contact point’ for council officers and may also 
choose to be the ‘contact point’ for other residents. Or a resident can by elected by 
other residents to act on their behalf in any negotiations with the council. 
The role of ‘local contacts’ and elected representatives is to: 

• help monitor and give feedback on services for example, cleaning the estate, 
maintaining grounds and improvement work; 

• check with other residents that repairs are carried out to a satisfactory level. 
• pass on any local issues of concern to the council or the HFTRA 
• meet our staff and councillors and take part in ‘walkabouts’ and ‘estate, block 

and street inspections’. 
 
Local tenants and leaseholders’ groups 
Tenants, leaseholders and other residents can organise groups to act as formal 
representatives on behalf of other residents living in a certain area, in any 
negotiations with the council and other organisations. 
Their role is to:  

• gather residents’ views on delivering services, performance, improvement 
work, priorities for action or improvement; 

• monitor performance and feedback on how services are delivered on behalf of 
other residents; 

• take part in consultation and negotiation with the council; 

13



• meet with council officers, local councillors and other residents to take part in 
‘walkabouts’ and ‘estate or neighbourhood inspections’. 

 
AREA REPRESENTATION 
Harrow Federation of Tenants and Residents’ Associations & other groups 
HFTRA is the formally recognised group covering the whole of Harrow, made up of 
representatives from all resident and community groups. Their role is to:  
 
• involve customers in providing housing services; 
• monitor the performance of housing teams, contractors and other parts of the 

housing service; 
• develop new ideas and methods for solving council-housing problems; 
• consider wider community problems and find solutions to them; 
• advise the relevant manager on local priorities for providing housing services and 

using resources; 
• advise the relevant manager on developing an area strategy; and 
• work with other groups and organisations.  

 
Borough-wide representation   
 
Tenants’ and Leaseholders Consultative Forum (TLFC) 
This committee is made up of representatives from the HFTRA, focus groups, 
forums, tenant management organisations and community groups. The TLFC 
provides a two way link between residents and the council. 
Their role is to:  
• consider issues relating to managing housing and provide information, advice and 

feedback to the council; 
• consider wider community problems and propose solutions, such as tackling 

crime. 
• set clear service standards and targets for consulting and involving residents;  
• monitor and evaluate different approaches to resident involvement and review our 

policy and strategy; 
• check that we consult and involve residents from all parts of the community; 
• assess the results of operating agreements against what was originally expected 
 
Council Housing Staff 
Our role is to: 
• make sure the compact is put into practice and regularly monitored and reviewed; 
• along with the HFTRA, monitor and review resident-involvement standards, 

targets, and levels of resident satisfaction with our performance; 
• check that we develop and put in practice appropriate measures of performance 

involving residents; 
• along with the HFTRA, take action when needed; 
• find out about best practice and take part in monitoring with resident 

representatives and the HFTRA; 
• publicise and take part in ‘walkabouts’ and local inspections every six months with 

resident representatives; 
• go to meetings of resident groups and representatives as and when asked; 

14



• check that follow-up action is taken on matters raised by residents and make sure 
we give feedback to all residents; 

• check that resident associations, resident representatives, the area housing 
boards and the HFTRA are kept fully informed and have the resources they need; 

• take part in joint training with resident groups and representatives. 
 
Harrow Council 
Chief officers, elected members and the urban living portfolio holder 
Their role is to: 
• check that policy on involving residents is properly developed, put in place and 

monitored; 
• support a co-ordinated approach to consultation and involvement; 
• help monitoring our performance and resident involvement at ward level and 

across the council;  
• check that tenants’ views are heard and take action to find out what tenants are 

saying by meeting tenants locally; 
• check that vulnerable people are identified and supported and encouraged to get 

involved; 
• support our initiatives by taking part in activities such as estate walkabouts and 

inspections, residents’ meetings, and discussion groups; 
• check that council tenants and leaseholders are satisfied with our performance; 
• check that all arrangements we have put in place for involving residents receive 

the resources needed; and 
• take part in joint training with our staff and residents. 
 
If you would like to get involved in helping to shape our services, please 
contact: 
 
Tenant Participation Team 
Resident Services 
Harrow Council 
PO Box 86 
Station Road 
Harrow 
HA1 2XF 
 
Tel: 0208 420 9608 
Freephone: 0800 854 463 
 
Email: Adrian.Bebbington@harrow.gov.uk 

15



16

This page is intentionally left blank



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\3\4\AI00033437\TenancyAgreement0.doc 

  
Meeting: 
 

Tenants and Leaseholders Consultative 
Forum 

Date of Circulation: 
 

30th October 2006 

Subject: 
 

FOR INFORMATION - Revised Tenancy 
Agreement 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Gwyneth Allen 
Head of Housing 
 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Housing 

Exempt: 
 

NO 

 
 
SECTION 1 – SUMMARY 
 
 
This report sets out the consultation exercise that will take place in 
 October/November 2006 with all Council tenants in respect of the 

proposed changes to the Tenancy Agreement and Tenancy 
Terms and Conditions. 

 
FOR INFORMATION 
 
 
 
SECTION 2 - REPORT 
 
2.1 Brief History 
 

2.1.1 The initial approval to develop a revised Tenancy Agreement 
and to commence the statutory consultation process with all 
Council tenants was given by Cabinet in 2005.  This report 

Agenda Item 9
Pages 17 to 70

17



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\3\4\AI00033437\TenancyAgreement0.doc 

informs TLCF of the progress to date with the 
implementation of this project. 

 
2.1.2 Experience of tenancy management, for example in 

combating anti-social behaviour, has seen the development 
of tenancy terms and conditions in other local authorities that 
better meet the needs of both the Council and tenants while 
making clear each party’s obligations, but those are not 
reflected in the existing Tenancy Agreement in Harrow. 

 
2.1.3 Case law and legislative developments have occurred that 

are not adequately reflected in the existing Tenancy 
Agreement in force in Harrow. 

 
2.1.4 Technology has developed to enable the use of digital 

photographs that are easier to store, can be reproduced 
accurately, and are not subject to the same deterioration as 
traditional photographs. 

 
2.1.5 Officers will not have as much leverage with tenants in 

dealing with issues such as nuisance and anti social 
behaviour if the new clauses are not implemented 

 
2.1.6 A working group made up of Council Officers, Tenant 

Representatives and a Consultant from another housing 
organisation was set up in July 2006 to review and update 
the Council’s tenancy agreement.  The working group 
examined a previous draft tenancy agreement produced a 
year earlier by Harrow Officers and in producing a revised 
draft, took into consideration current best practice adopted 
by other local authorities in the development of their tenancy 
agreements. 

 
2.1.7.1 The issuing of Tenancy Agreements is currently a paper 

based system and for several years the Council has required 
tenants to provide photographs of themselves.  The intention 
is now to begin using digital photography to take and store 
these images in place of more traditional methods.  This will 
only apply to new tenants not existing tenants. This will 
assist Officers in the detection of illegal sub-letting and of 
housing fraud. 

 

18



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\3\4\AI00033437\TenancyAgreement0.doc 

2.1.8 A number of changes to the Terms and Conditions of the 
Council’s Tenancy Agreement are also being proposed.  These 
changes are intended to deal more forcefully with anti-social 
behaviour, and to extend the clauses under nuisance and 
harassment.  There are also additional clauses on repairs, 
animals, shared areas, vehicles and information, consultation 
and participation and service of documents.  

 
2.2 Format of the Tenancy Agreement 
 
2.2.1 Cameras connected to a computerised software package will 

be installed in the Housing Office to be used at each ‘tenancy 
sign-up’.  The tenant will be provided with a computer printed 
Tenancy Agreement with their colour photographs on the front 
page. The technology is also being installed in Harrow’s 
Housing Needs Department for all new housing applications 
and when the applicant becomes eligible for permanent 
rehousing (usually within 2 to 3 years) their details including 
digital photograph will be electronically transferred at the 
tenancy sign up stage. 

 
2.2.2 The photographs will be stored on the computer anonymously 

with a reference number rather than a name, a procedure that 
the company supplying the equipment has advised is 
necessary to comply with the Data Protection Act. 

 
2.2.3 Three other London Boroughs are also using this same 

technology, Brent, Southwark and Harringey although it is likely 
that the number of local authorities using similar technology will 
increase over the next few years as they become aware of the 
benefits of using this system. 

 
2.3 Terms and Conditions 
 
2.3.1 A summary of the effect of the main changes to the terms and 

conditions are set out below: 
 
(a) Introduction to tenancy terms and conditions – This sets the 

scene and summarises the purpose of the agreement. The 
proposed introduction aims to explain the legal concepts in plain 
English, which has not been done before. Some rights and 
obligations that are included in the introductory section of the 

19



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\3\4\AI00033437\TenancyAgreement0.doc 

current tenancy agreements have instead been set out in more 
detail later in the proposed version for the sake of clarity.  

 
(b) Rent and other charges – This is designed to be clearer than the 

current version. The rent section, like all others, has been written 
in plain English. For example, the explanation of joint tenants’ 
liability has been simplified, as has the concept of arrears.  The 
section makes plain that tenants may be charged for services that 
the Council provides.  The section deals with how monies paid by 
the tenant will be applied.  The agreement sets out the 
circumstances in which additional amounts may be added to the 
rent account. 

 
(c) Repairs – Section 11 of the Landlord and Tenant Act 1985 is the 

primary source of the Council’s repairing obligations.  It is a 
matter of good practice to reflect the wording of s.11 in the 
tenancy agreement – the current version does not necessarily do 
that.  The proposed version aims to gather together all obligations 
and rights relating to the state of the premises for ease of 
reference.  It also includes the annual checking of gas appliances 
(except cookers) and the responsibilities of tenants to maintain 
their homes and to notify the council of certain matters.  This 
proposed section expands considerably on the version in the 
current tenancy agreement to make clearer the rights, 
responsibilities, and obligations for the Council and the tenants.      

 
(d) Access – Refusal of or failure to give access for such purposes as 

repairs or gas inspections has caused the Council to incur 
significant costs in previous years. The proposed amendment is 
designed to make it clear to tenants what is expected of them and 
the notes explain why it is expected. It will always be preferable to 
obtain a tenant’s permission before forcing access to the 
premises.  The proposed section also clarifies the position in 
relation to tenants who have to be accommodated elsewhere on a 
temporary basis.      

 
(e) Using your home  – The proposed version covers all matters 

relating to the physical use of the premises, whereas this is 
fragmented under different topics in the current version. 

 
(f) Nuisance and Harassment – Reduction of anti-social behaviour is 

a primary objective of Harrow Council’s Housing department.  It is 

20



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\3\4\AI00033437\TenancyAgreement0.doc 

hoped that the proposed amendments will facilitate better 
neighbour relations and enforcement, and will mean that all 
tenants are subject to the same prohibition of anti-social 
behaviour.  The proposed section brings together more clearly (in 
one section) the clauses dealing with these issues, which are 
separate in the current agreement.  

 
(g) Flats, maisonettes, and shared areas - This proposed section has 

been included to deal specifically with flats, maisonettes, and 
shared areas.  The language used in this section has been 
simplified to avoid use of terms such as “communal” and to 
explain in greater detail the tenants’ obligations, particularly 
because of the wider disturbance and nuisance that can be 
caused to other residents in such accommodation.   

 
(h) Pets  – The current version of this clause is quite brief when 

explaining tenants’ obligations and rights relating to keeping pets 
in their homes. The proposed version explains tenants’ rights and 
obligations in greater detail.  

 
(i) Parking and vehicles – The proposed version is broadly similar to 

the current version, the main difference being that it sets out in 
more detail an explanation for the requirements.  It also expands 
on the current version, making specific reference to un-
roadworthy, untaxed, illegally parked, and abandoned vehicles.  

 
(j) Information, consultation and participation – The current version is 

virtually silent on matters of consultation, information and 
participation. Harrow is firmly committed to tenant participation 
and the proposed version is written to reflect that commitment, 
making it a contractual obligation of the Council to involve tenants 
(should they wish to be involved). 

 
(k) Leaving your home and ending the tenancy – The current version 

contains quite different wording under this topic.  The main effect 
of the proposed version is to simplify this section. 

 
(l) Notices – The proposed clauses in this section aim to simplify the 

process for serving of notices by the Council on tenants, or by 
tenants on the Council.   

 

21



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\3\4\AI00033437\TenancyAgreement0.doc 

2.4 Consultation 
 
2.4.1 In addition to sending out the required preliminary notice, a 

schedule listing venues for evening consultation meetings 
across the borough will be included within the documentation 
sent to all council tenants.  Should tenants require further 
clarification they will be able to attend one (or more) of the 
evening consultation meetings where Officers will be available 
to answer any queries. Tenants will be able to choose which 
date and venue is most convenient and accessible for them 
from a list of 20 venues. 

 
2.4.2 As can be seen from the attached timetable, Officers intend to 

report to Cabinet on 18th January 2007 so that the new 
Tenancy Agreement can be implemented from 2nd April 2007.  
The final report will contain information about the outcome of 
the consultation process and the final version of the Tenancy 
Agreement will be provided to Cabinet for consideration and 
approval at that stage. 

 
2.5 Legal Implications 
 
2.5.1 Variations to tenancy terms and conditions (other than rent) 

must be undertaken in accordance with Sections 102 and 103 
of the Housing Act 1985 (‘the Act’). The Act requires that all 
secure tenants are provided with preliminary notice of the 
proposals, have a reasonable time to respond to the proposals 
and that any responses are considered by the Council.  Actual 
notices of variation must then be served on each tenant at least 
4 weeks before the new terms and conditions take effect. 

 
2.5.2 Based on the requirements of the Act a timetable for 

implementing the proposed new terms and conditions has been 
developed. The timetable is attached (see Appendix 1). 

 
2.5.3 To ensure a comprehensive consultation process takes place 

with all Council tenants, a comparison report has been 
produced (see Appendix 2) which details the proposed clauses 
and compares them against those in the existing Tenancy 
Agreement. 

 

22



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\3\4\AI00033437\TenancyAgreement0.doc 

2.6 Equalities Impact 
 
2.7.1 Translation of the consultation documents, including a large 

print version will be available on request.  When the 
consultation process is finalised, and approval from Cabinet to 
implement any revisions in the Agreement is obtained, it will be 
translated and available on Harrow Council’s web site in the 
main community languages. 
 

2.8 Section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 Considerations 
 
2.8.1 The proposed new clauses deal with anti social behaviour more 

comprehensively than the current version which will help 
improve the way we currently tackle nuisance and anti social 
behaviour by giving Officers more leverage when dealing with 
tenants who are the subject of such complaints. 

 
SECTION 3 – FURTHER INFORMATION 
Appendix 1 – Timetable 
Appendix 2 – Report on Comparison of Proposed changes to 

Tenancy Terms and Conditions 
 
SECTION 4 - CONTACT DETAILS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Contact:  Gwyneth Allen Head of Housing 0208 424 1998 

23



24

This page is intentionally left blank



U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 

 
  

C
O

M
PA

R
IS

O
N

 O
F 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 N

EW
 T

EN
A

N
C

Y 
TE

R
M

S 
A

N
D

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

 C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

 1.
 In

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
to

 y
ou

r t
en

an
cy

 te
rm

s 
an

d 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

1.
1 

Yo
ur

 t
en

an
cy

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

is
 a

 b
in

di
ng

 
co

nt
ra

ct
 

be
tw

ee
n 

yo
u 

an
d 

us
 

(th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

). 
 It

 c
on

ta
in

s 
yo

ur
 r

ig
ht

s 
an

d 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 a
s 

a 
te

na
nt

 
an

d 
ou

r 
rig

ht
s 

an
d 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 a

s 
yo

ur
 

la
nd

lo
rd

. 
 

Pa
ge

 1
 fi

rs
t s

en
te

nc
e 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
 Th

e 
ag

re
em

en
t s

et
s 

ou
t y

ou
r r

ig
ht

s 
an

d 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 
as

 a
 te

na
nt

 o
f t

he
 L

on
do

n 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
of

 H
ar

ro
w

. 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
w

or
di

ng
 

cl
ar

ifi
es

 
th

at
 

th
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
re

la
te

s 
to

 b
ot

h 
pa

rti
es

 (
th

e 
te

na
nt

 
an

d 
th

e 
la

nd
lo

rd
), 

se
tti

ng
 

ou
t 

bo
th

 
pa

rti
es

’ 
rig

ht
s 

an
d 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
.  

 

1.
2 

Yo
ur

 t
en

an
cy

 s
ta

rts
 o

n 
th

e 
da

te
 w

rit
te

n 
on

 th
e 

fro
nt

 p
ag

e 
of

 th
is

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t a

nd
 

ru
ns

 o
n 

a 
w

ee
kl

y 
ba

si
s 

un
til

 it
 is

 b
ro

ug
ht

 
to

 a
n 

en
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
la

w
, b

y 
yo

u 
or

 b
y 

us
. 

 

Pa
ge

 1
 –

 Y
O

U
R

 T
EN

AN
C

Y 
 - T

hi
s 

is
 a

 w
ee

kl
y 

te
na

nc
y 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

no
 s

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
ch

an
ge

 fr
om

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
  

1.
3 

W
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 m

or
e 

th
an

 o
ne

 te
na

nt
 (

a 
jo

in
t 

te
na

nc
y)

 
th

e 
w

or
ds

 
“y

ou
” 

an
d 

“te
na

nt
” 

m
ea

n 
al

l t
en

an
ts

. 
 I

f 
yo

u 
ar

e 
a 

jo
in

t 
te

na
nt

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

rig
ht

s 
an

d 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 
as

 
th

e 
ot

he
r 

jo
in

t 
te

na
nt

(s
) a

t t
he

 p
re

m
is

es
; y

ou
r r

ig
ht

s 
an

d 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 
ca

nn
ot

 
be

 
sp

lit
 

or
 

sh
ar

ed
 

be
tw

ee
n 

yo
u.

  I
f o

ne
 o

f y
ou

 b
re

ac
he

s 
th

e 
ag

re
em

en
t 

it 
af

fe
ct

s 
al

l 
jo

in
t 

te
na

nt
s 

of
 

th
e 

pr
em

is
es

. 
 I

f 
on

e 
jo

in
t 

te
na

nt
 g

iv
es

 
no

tic
e 

to
 e

nd
 th

e 
te

na
nc

y,
 it

 e
nd

s 
fo

r 
al

l 

Pa
ge

 1
 - 

YO
U

R
 T

EN
AN

C
Y 

 -
 A

s 
a 

te
na

nt
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

to
 a

bi
de

 b
y 

th
e 

te
rm

s 
of

  
th

is
 T

en
an

cy
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t. 
 T

hi
s 

ap
pl

ie
s 

to
 a

ll 
JO

IN
T 

TE
N

AN
TS

 jo
in

tly
 a

nd
 s

ev
er

al
ly

, (
th

at
 is

, e
ac

h 
jo

in
t 

te
na

nt
 h

as
 f

ul
l 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 t
he

 
te

rm
s 

of
 t

hi
s 

ag
re

em
en

t 
an

d 
th

e 
te

rm
 “

te
na

nt
” 

re
fe

rs
 to

 y
ou

 in
di

vi
du

al
ly

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

jo
in

tly
). 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

no
 s

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
ch

an
ge

 
fro

m
 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
It 

at
te

m
pt

s 
to

 e
xp

la
in

 th
e 

po
si

tio
n 

of
 jo

in
t t

en
an

ts
 

in
 a

 m
or

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

ab
le

 w
ay

. 

25



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

2

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

of
 y

ou
.  

 
 

 N
ot

es
 

 
 

a)
 

 N
ot

es
 a

re
 i

nc
lu

de
d 

in
 m

os
t 

se
ct

io
ns

 t
o 

he
lp

 
yo

u 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 
yo

ur
 

te
na

nc
y 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
Th

e 
no

te
s 

do
 n

ot
 fo

rm
 p

ar
t o

f 
th

e 
ag

re
em

en
t 

an
d 

ar
e 

no
t 

bi
nd

in
g 

– 
th

ey
 

ar
e 

fo
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
ly

. 
 

Th
e 

Te
na

nt
s’

 H
an

db
oo

k,
 w

hi
ch

 i
s 

gi
ve

n 
to

 
yo

u 
w

ith
 

a 
co

py
 

of
 

yo
ur

 
Te

na
nc

y 
Ag

re
em

en
t, 

w
ill 

al
so

 
he

lp
 

yo
u 

to
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 t

he
se

 t
er

m
s 

an
d 

co
nd

iti
on

s.
  

Pl
ea

se
 r

ea
d 

th
es

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 c
ar

ef
ul

ly
 

an
d 

ke
ep

 th
em

 to
 re

fe
r t

o 
in

 fu
tu

re
. 

 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 N
ot

es
 in

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 v

er
si

on
 

 Pa
ge

 1
 s

ec
on

d 
se

nt
en

ce
 

 Th
e 

Te
na

nt
’s

 H
an

db
oo

k 
w

hi
ch

 is
 g

iv
en

 to
 y

ou
 w

ith
 

a 
co

py
 

of
 

th
is

 
Ag

re
em

en
t 

w
ill 

he
lp

 
yo

u 
to

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 t
hi

s 
Ag

re
em

en
t. 

 P
le

as
e 

re
ad

 t
he

se
 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 c

ar
ef

ul
ly

 a
nd

 k
ee

p 
th

em
 t

o 
re

fe
r 

to
 in

 
fu

tu
re

. 

Th
is

 n
ot

e 
pr

ov
id

es
 i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

to
 t

he
 t

en
an

t 
an

d 
do

es
 

no
t 

gi
ve

 
ris

e 
to

 
an

y 
rig

ht
s 

or
 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 fo

r e
ith

er
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 o
r t

he
 C

ou
nc

il.
 

b)
 

M
os

t c
ou

nc
il 

te
na

nc
ie

s 
ar

e 
le

ga
lly

 k
no

w
n 

as
 s

ec
ur

e 
te

na
nc

ie
s.

  
Th

is
 m

ea
ns

 t
ha

t 
w

e 
ca

n 
on

ly
 b

rin
g 

th
e 

te
na

nc
y 

to
 a

n 
en

d 
if 

w
e 

ge
t 

a 
co

ur
t 

or
de

r 
(k

no
w

n 
as

 a
n 

or
de

r 
fo

r 
po

ss
es

si
on

). 
 T

he
 la

w
 c

on
tro

ls
 

th
e 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
in

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
co

ur
t w

ill 
gr

an
t t

hi
s 

ty
pe

 o
f o

rd
er

. 
 

Pa
ge

 1
 - 

YO
U

R
 T

EN
AN

C
Y 

 - S
om

e 
te

na
nc

ie
s 

ar
e 

no
t s

ec
ur

e.
 T

hi
s 

is
 e

xp
la

in
ed

 
in

 th
e 

Te
na

nt
s 

H
an

db
oo

k.
 If

 y
ou

 a
re

 n
ot

 s
ur

e 
w

ha
t 

so
rt 

of
 

te
na

nc
y 

yo
u 

ha
ve

, 
pl

ea
se

 
as

k 
at

 
th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t. 

Th
is

 n
ot

e 
pr

ov
id

es
 i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

to
 t

he
 t

en
an

t 
an

d 
do

es
 

no
t 

gi
ve

 
ris

e 
to

 
an

y 
rig

ht
s 

or
 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 fo

r e
ith

er
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 o
r t

he
 C

ou
nc

il.
 

c)
 

As
 l

on
g 

as
 y

ou
 p

ay
 y

ou
r 

re
nt

 a
nd

 y
ou

, 
an

d 
th

e 
pe

op
le

 y
ou

 a
re

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

, 
fo

llo
w

 t
he

 o
th

er
 t

er
m

s 
of

 y
ou

r 
te

na
nc

y 
ag

re
em

en
t 

w
e 

w
ill 

no
t 

no
rm

al
ly

 a
sk

 t
he

 
co

ur
t 

to
 m

ak
e 

an
 o

rd
er

 f
or

 p
os

se
ss

io
n,

 
un

le
ss

, 
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e,
 w

e 
ne

ed
 t

o 
m

ov
e 

yo
u 

to
 re

de
ve

lo
p 

yo
ur

 h
om

e.
 

Pa
ge

 1
 –

 Y
O

U
R

 T
EN

AN
C

Y 
 - 

Th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ct

 1
98

5 
is

 t
he

 A
ct

 o
f 

Pa
rli

am
en

t 
w

hi
ch

 e
st

ab
lis

he
s 

th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 th
is

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t. 

O
n 

si
gn

in
g 

th
is

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

yo
u 

no
rm

al
ly

 b
ec

om
e 

a 
se

cu
re

 t
en

an
t. 

 T
hi

s 
m

ea
ns

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ca

n 
on

ly
 

ga
in

 
po

ss
es

si
on

 
of

 
yo

ur
 

ho
m

e 
un

de
r 

th
e 

gr
ou

nd
s 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 in
 th

e 
Ac

t. 

Th
is

 n
ot

e 
pr

ov
id

es
 i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

to
 t

he
 t

en
an

t 
an

d 
do

es
 

no
t 

gi
ve

 
ris

e 
to

 
an

y 
rig

ht
s 

or
 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 fo

r e
ith

er
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 o
r t

he
 C

ou
nc

il.
 

d)
 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 y

ou
r 

te
na

nc
y,

 
or

 
if 

yo
u 

w
ou

ld
 

lik
e 

m
or

e 
N

o 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 v

er
si

on
. 

Th
is

 n
ot

e 
pr

ov
id

es
 i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

to
 t

he
 t

en
an

t 
an

d 
do

es
 

no
t 

gi
ve

 
ris

e 
to

 
an

y 
rig

ht
s 

or
 

26



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

3

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t 
th

e 
rig

ht
s 

an
d 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 o

f 
se

cu
re

 t
en

an
ts

 a
nd

 t
he

ir 
la

nd
lo

rd
s,

 
pl

ea
se

 
as

k 
yo

ur
 

ho
us

in
g 

of
fic

er
. 

 Y
ou

 c
an

 a
ls

o 
ge

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fro

m
 s

ol
ic

ito
rs

 o
r 

ad
vi

ce
 c

en
tre

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e 
C

iti
ze

ns
 A

dv
ic

e 
Bu

re
au

. 
 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 fo

r e
ith

er
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 o
r t

he
 C

ou
nc

il.
 

e)
 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
ab

ou
t 

ou
r 

ho
us

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e,

 y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

di
sc

us
s 

th
is

 
w

ith
 y

ou
r 

ho
us

in
g 

of
fic

er
.  

If 
yo

u 
ar

e 
no

t 
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
an

sw
er

, y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

as
k 

fo
r d

et
ai

ls
 o

f t
he

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e.
 

 

N
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 v
er

si
on

. 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

 2.
  R

en
t a

nd
 o

th
er

 c
ha

rg
es

 
2.

1 
Th

e 
fir

st
 w

ee
k’

s 
re

nt
 m

us
t b

e 
pa

id
 w

he
n 

yo
u 

si
gn

 u
p 

fo
r 

yo
ur

 t
en

an
cy

. 
 R

en
t, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
an

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
ch

ar
ge

s,
 m

us
t 

be
 

pa
id

 e
ve

ry
 w

ee
k 

in
 a

dv
an

ce
. 

A 
se

rv
ic

e 
ch

ar
ge

 is
 a

 c
ha

rg
e 

to
 y

ou
 u

nd
er

 c
la

us
e 

2.
8 

of
 th

is
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t. 
 R

en
t i

s 
du

e 
ev

er
y 

M
on

da
y 

fo
r t

he
 w

ee
k 

to
 c

om
e.

 
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
TS

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
 U

nd
er

 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t, 

yo
u 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d:

- 
 R

EN
T 

To
 p

ay
 th

e 
re

nt
 o

r a
ny

 o
th

er
 c

ha
rg

es
 re

gu
la

rly
 a

nd
 

pr
om

pt
ly

 

It 
he

lp
fu

lly
 s

pe
ci

fie
s 

th
at

 r
en

t 
is

 p
ay

ab
le

 i
n 

ad
va

nc
e 

an
d 

th
e 

da
y 

on
 w

hi
ch

 it
 is

 p
ay

ab
le

.  
 

2.
2 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 t

o 
pa

y 
a 

se
rv

ic
e 

ch
ar

ge
 f

or
 

th
e 

pr
em

is
es

, t
ha

t s
er

vi
ce

 c
ha

rg
e 

is
 p

ar
t 

of
 th

e 
re

nt
. 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

cl
au

se
 in

 c
ur

re
nt

 v
er

si
on

 
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

la
us

e 
se

ek
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

pl
ai

n 
th

at
 

se
rv

ic
e 

ch
ar

ge
s 

ar
e 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
re

nt
 to

 b
e 

pa
id

 
by

 th
e 

te
na

nt
.  

 

2.
3 

If 
yo

u 
ar

e 
a 

jo
in

t t
en

an
t, 

yo
u 

ar
e 

eq
ua

lly
 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r p

ay
in

g 
al

l o
f t

he
 re

nt
 a

nd
 

an
y 

ar
re

ar
s 

(re
nt

 o
w

ed
 fo

r t
he

 p
re

m
is

es
). 

W
e 

ca
n 

as
k 

fo
r 

al
l o

f 
th

e 
re

nt
 o

w
ed

 f
or

 
th

e 
pr

em
is

es
 f

ro
m

 a
ny

 i
nd

iv
id

ua
l 

jo
in

t 
te

na
nt

. 
A 

jo
in

t 
te

na
nt

 w
ho

 le
av

es
 is

 s
til

l 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r a
ll 

of
 th

e 
re

nt
, a

nd
 s

o 
is

 a
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

cl
ar

ifi
es

 t
he

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 
on

 jo
in

t t
en

an
ts

 to
 p

ay
 th

e 
re

nt
.  

. 

27



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

4

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

jo
in

t t
en

an
t w

ho
 li

ve
s 

in
 th

e 
pr

em
is

es
 o

n 
th

ei
r o

w
n.

 
 

2.
4 

If 
yo

u 
ow

e 
re

nt
 f

or
 a

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
H

ar
ro

w
 

C
ou

nc
il 

te
na

nc
y 

(fo
rm

er
 t

en
an

t 
ar

re
ar

s)
 

th
at

 w
ill 

be
 a

dd
ed

 t
o 

yo
ur

 r
en

t 
ac

co
un

t 
fo

r 
th

is
 

te
na

nc
y.

 
Yo

u 
m

us
t 

pa
y 

us
 

am
ou

nt
s 

ad
de

d 
to

 
yo

ur
 

re
nt

 
ac

co
un

t 
un

de
r t

hi
s 

cl
au

se
.  

 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
cl

au
se

 
pr

ov
id

es
 

fo
r 

fo
rm

er
 

te
na

nc
y 

ar
re

ar
s 

to
 

be
 

ad
de

d 
to

 
th

e 
re

nt
 

ac
co

un
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 t

en
an

cy
. 

 A
dd

in
g 

th
e 

fo
rm

er
 

ar
re

ar
s 

to
 

th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 

re
nt

 
ac

co
un

t 
w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 m
ak

e 
th

os
e 

ar
re

ar
s 

“re
nt

” 
un

de
r 

th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 

te
na

nc
y 

an
d 

no
n-

pa
ym

en
t 

of
 

th
os

e 
ar

re
ar

s 
w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 e
nt

itl
e 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 s

ee
k 

po
ss

es
si

on
 o

n 
th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 re

nt
 a

rre
ar

s.
   

 
2.

5 
If 

yo
u 

ow
e 

re
nt

 f
or

 t
hi

s 
or

 a
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

H
ar

ro
w

 C
ou

nc
il 

te
na

nc
y,

 w
e 

ca
n 

us
e 

an
y 

m
on

ey
 y

ou
 p

ay
 u

s 
to

 p
ay

 a
ny

 r
en

t 
yo

u 
ow

e 
(“a

rre
ar

s”
) 

be
fo

re
 

yo
ur

 
cu

rre
nt

 
w

ee
kl

y 
re

nt
. 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

se
ek

s 
to

 g
iv

e 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
a 

rig
ht

 n
ot

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 i

n 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
te

na
nc

y 
ag

re
em

en
t. 

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

cl
ai

m
s 

th
e 

rig
ht

 t
o 

ap
pl

y 
an

y 
m

on
ey

 p
ai

d 
by

 th
e 

(i.
e.

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
re

nt
 

pa
ym

en
ts

) t
o 

th
e 

pa
ym

en
t o

f a
rre

ar
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
fo

rm
er

 te
na

nc
y 

ar
re

ar
s.

 T
he

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

rt 
m

ay
 

no
t 

gr
an

t 
po

ss
es

si
on

 
fo

r 
re

nt
 

ar
re

ar
s 

in
 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
w

he
re

 
th

e 
te

na
nt

 
ha

s 
be

en
 

pa
yi

ng
 r

en
t, 

bu
t 

ar
re

ar
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
bu

ilt
 u

p 
be

ca
us

e 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
ap

pl
ie

d 
th

e 
re

nt
 

pa
ym

en
ts

 to
 fo

rm
er

 te
na

nc
y 

ar
re

ar
s.

 
 

2.
6 

Yo
u 

m
us

t r
ep

ay
 a

ny
 m

on
ey

 y
ou

 o
w

e 
us

 
fo

r 
th

e 
co

st
 

of
 

re
pa

iri
ng

 
de

lib
er

at
e 

da
m

ag
e.

 
 

If 
yo

u 
do

 
no

t 
ke

ep
 

to
 

an
 

ag
re

ed
 r

ep
ay

m
en

t 
pl

an
 f

or
 a

ny
 m

on
ey

 
yo

u 
ow

e 
us

, t
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

ca
n 

go
 to

 c
ou

rt 
to

 g
et

 p
er

m
is

si
on

 to
 e

vi
ct

 y
ou

 fr
om

 y
ou

r 
ho

m
e.

 
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
TS

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
U

nd
er

 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t, 

yo
u 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d:

- 
 2.

 U
SE

 A
N

D
 O

C
C

U
PA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
PR

EM
IS

ES
 

  (c
) 

To
 u

se
 th

e 
pr

em
is

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 fi

xt
ur

es
 

an
d 

fit
tin

gs
 in

 a
 p

ro
pe

r 
an

d 
ca

rin
g 

m
an

ne
r. 

 N
ot

 to
 

co
m

m
it,

 o
r 

al
lo

w
 to

 b
e 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 a

ny
 a

ct
s 

of
 w

ilf
ul

 
da

m
ag

e,
 g

ra
ffi

ti 
or

 o
th

er
 a

ct
s 

of
 d

ef
ac

em
en

t t
o 

th
e 

Th
e 

fir
st

 s
en

te
nc

e 
in

 th
is

 p
ro

po
se

d 
cl

au
se

 is
, i

n 
su

bs
ta

nc
e,

 t
he

 s
am

e 
as

 t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 t
en

an
cy

 
ag

re
em

en
t. 

 T
he

 s
ec

on
d 

se
nt

en
ce

 s
ug

ge
st

s 
th

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
m

ay
 s

ee
k 

po
ss

es
si

on
 fo

r n
on

-
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

 r
ep

ay
m

en
t p

la
n.

  
In

 r
es

pe
ct

 
of

 t
he

 s
ec

on
d 

se
nt

en
ce

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
fo

r 
da

m
ag

e 
re

pa
irs

 d
o 

no
t c

on
st

itu
te

 “r
en

t l
aw

fu
lly

 d
ue

 fr
om

 
th

e 
te

na
nt

” 
an

d 
w

ill 
no

t 
fo

rm
 t

he
 b

as
is

 o
f 

an
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

po
ss

es
si

on
 u

nd
er

 G
ro

un
d 

1 
in

 
Sc

he
du

le
 2

 t
o 

th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ct

 1
98

5.
  

Fa
ilu

re
 

28



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

5

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

pr
em

is
es

 a
nd

 e
st

at
e.

  
Yo

u 
sh

al
l r

ep
ay

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f a

ny
 w

or
ks

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 
m

is
us

e 
or

 n
eg

le
ct

. 

to
 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 
th

e 
fir

st
 

se
nt

en
ce

 
of

 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 

cl
au

se
 

m
ay

, 
st

ric
tly

 
sp

ea
ki

ng
, 

su
pp

or
t 

a 
cl

ai
m

 
fo

r 
po

ss
es

si
on

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

br
ea

ch
 o

f a
 te

rm
 o

f t
he

 te
na

nc
y 

ag
re

em
en

t (
i.e

. 
a 

di
ffe

re
nt

 g
ro

un
d 

to
 G

ro
un

d 
1)

.  
H

ow
ev

er
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
rt 

is
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

to
 g

ra
nt

 p
os

se
ss

io
n 

on
 

th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 a
 fa

ilu
re

 to
 p

ay
 d

am
ag

e 
re

pa
irs

.  
If 

th
e 

de
lib

er
at

e 
da

m
ag

e 
is

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t, 

th
e 

C
ou

rt 
is

 f
ar

 m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 g

ra
nt

 p
os

se
ss

io
n 

on
 t

he
 

ba
si

s 
of

 t
he

 d
am

ag
e 

its
el

f, 
ra

th
er

 t
ha

n 
an

y 
fa

ilu
re

 to
 p

ay
 fo

r r
ep

ai
rs

. 
 

2.
7 

W
e 

m
ay

 a
t a

ny
 ti

m
e 

ch
an

ge
 th

e 
re

nt
 b

y 
gi

vi
ng

 
yo

u 
no

t 
le

ss
 

th
an

 
fo

ur
 

w
ee

ks
 

no
tic

e 
in

 w
rit

in
g.

 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

sp
el

ls
 o

ut
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 

rig
ht

 t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 t
he

 r
en

t 
up

on
 g

iv
in

g 
no

tic
e.

  
Th

e 
cl

au
se

 
is

 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 
w

ith
 

se
ct

io
ns

 
10

2(
1)

(b
) a

nd
 1

03
(4

) o
f t

he
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
 1

98
5.

 
   

2.
8 

W
e 

ha
ve

 th
e 

rig
ht

 to
 c

ha
rg

e 
yo

u 
fo

r 
an

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

e 
pr

ov
id

e 
fo

r 
yo

ur
 h

om
e.

 T
he

 
co

st
 w

ill 
be

 c
ha

rg
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 y

ou
r r

en
t. 

W
e 

w
ill 

te
ll 

yo
u 

in
 w

rit
in

g,
 a

t 
le

as
t 

fo
ur

 
w

ee
ks

 b
ef

or
e 

w
e 

do
 th

is
. 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 is
 to

 m
ak

e 
cl

ea
r 

th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

m
ay

 
ch

ar
ge

 
te

na
nt

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 

se
rv

ic
es

.  
 

 

2.
9 

If 
yo

u 
re

ce
iv

e 
an

y 
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 y

ou
r h

om
e 

an
d 

yo
u 

ow
e 

an
y 

m
on

ey
 to

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 
re

nt
 o

r 
an

y 
ot

he
r 

de
bt

 
re

la
te

d 
to

 y
ou

r 
ho

m
e 

(b
ut

 n
ot

 H
ou

si
ng

 
Be

ne
fit

 o
r 

C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x)

, 
yo

u 
m

us
t 

pa
y 

th
at

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il,

 o
r p

ay
 

a 
pa

rt 
of

 t
he

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
eq

ua
l t

o 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 
yo

u 
ow

e 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

 
Th

at
 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
am

ou
nt

 w
ill 

be
 u

se
d 

to
 

re
du

ce
 t

he
 d

eb
t 

an
d 

m
ay

 b
e 

pa
id

 o
nt

o 
yo

ur
 re

nt
 a

cc
ou

nt
 to

 re
du

ce
 y

ou
r a

rre
ar

s.
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

se
ek

s 
to

 g
iv

e 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
a 

rig
ht

 to
 ta

ke
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

m
on

ie
s 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 a
nd

 a
pp

ly
 t

he
m

 t
o 

re
du

ce
 a

ny
 d

eb
t 

or
 

ar
re

ar
s 

ow
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

te
na

nt
 to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

   
  

C
la

us
e 

3.
14

 
is

 
a 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

in
st

an
ce

 
of

 
th

is
 

cl
au

se
, 

w
hi

ch
 

re
la

te
s 

to
 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
fo

r 
re

pa
irs

 
 

29



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

6

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

 
2.

10
 

If 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ow

es
 

yo
u 

an
y 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 y
ou

r 
ho

m
e 

an
d 

yo
u 

ow
e 

an
y 

m
on

ey
 t

o 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 
re

nt
 o

r 
an

y 
ot

he
r 

de
bt

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o 

yo
ur

 
ho

m
e 

(b
ut

 n
ot

 H
ou

si
ng

 o
r 

C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x)

, 
th

en
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

m
ay

 
re

du
ce

 
th

e 
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n 

pa
id

 to
 y

ou
 b

y 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 
th

at
 y

ou
 o

w
e 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

us
e 

th
at

 
m

on
ey

 to
 re

du
ce

 th
at

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
 o

w
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 
pa

y 
th

at
 

m
on

ey
 

in
to

 
yo

ur
 

re
nt

 
ac

co
un

t t
o 

re
du

ce
 y

ou
r a

rre
ar

s.
 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
is

 p
ro

po
se

d 
cl

au
se

 is
 s

im
ila

r t
o 

cl
au

se
 2

.9
 in

 
th

at
 it

 is
 a

 s
ta

te
m

en
t o

f w
ha

t t
en

ds
 to

 h
ap

pe
n 

in
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

al
re

ad
y.

  I
f a

 te
na

nt
 h

as
 a

rre
ar

s 
an

d 
re

ce
iv

es
 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
fo

r 
di

sr
ep

ai
r 

fro
m

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il,

 t
he

 p
ay

m
en

t 
m

us
t 

be
 u

se
d 

to
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

te
na

nt
’s

 a
rre

ar
s.

 

2.
11

 
If 

w
e 

ta
ke

 y
ou

 t
o 

co
ur

t 
w

e 
m

ay
 a

dd
 t

he
 

co
st

s 
of

 t
he

 c
as

e 
to

 y
ou

r 
re

nt
 a

cc
ou

nt
. 

Yo
u 

m
us

t p
ay

 u
s 

th
e 

co
st

s 
ad

de
d 

to
 y

ou
r 

re
nt

 a
cc

ou
nt

. 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

m
ak

es
 it

 p
la

in
 th

at
 c

ou
rt 

co
st

s 
w

ill 
be

 
ad

de
d 

to
 

th
e 

te
na

nt
’s

 
re

nt
 

ac
co

un
t. 

 C
os

ts
 a

dd
ed

 i
n 

th
is

 w
ay

 d
o 

no
t 

co
ns

tit
ut

e 
“re

nt
 l

aw
fu

lly
 d

ue
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 t
en

an
t” 

an
d 

w
ill 

no
t f

or
m

 th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 a
n 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

po
ss

es
si

on
 u

nd
er

 G
ro

un
d 

1 
in

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
2 

to
 

th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ct

 1
98

5.
   

   
  

 N
ot

es
 

 
 

a)
 

 
Yo

ur
 re

nt
 is

 d
ue

 o
n 

M
on

da
y 

fo
r t

he
 w

ee
k 

to
 

co
m

e.
 

H
ow

ev
er

, 
if 

w
e 

re
ce

iv
e 

pa
ym

en
t 

la
te

r 
th

an
 

th
e 

Fr
id

ay
 

in
 

th
e 

w
ee

k 
in

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
 r

en
t 

is
 d

ue
, 

yo
ur

 
tra

ns
ac

tio
n 

w
ill 

no
t 

be
 c

re
di

te
d 

to
 y

ou
r 

re
nt

 a
cc

ou
nt

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

w
ee

k 
an

d 
th

er
ef

or
e 

yo
ur

 a
cc

ou
nt

 w
ill 

sh
ow

 a
rre

ar
s.

 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

b)
 

If 
yo

u 
ow

e 
re

nt
, 

w
e 

w
ill 

de
al

 w
ith

 y
ou

 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 A
 –

 T
H

E 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
’S

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

30



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

7

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

fir
m

ly
 b

ut
 fa

irl
y.

  W
e 

w
ill 

gi
ve

 y
ou

 s
up

po
rt 

an
d 

de
bt

 
co

un
se

llin
g 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 f

or
 y

ou
 t

o 
pa

y 
th

e 
re

nt
 i

f 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

  
If 

yo
u 

do
 n

ot
 p

ay
, 

w
e 

w
ill 

ta
ke

 fi
rm

 a
ct

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 c

ou
ld

 le
ad

 to
 y

ou
 

be
in

g 
ev

ic
te

d.
 

 3.
 O

TH
ER

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
sh

al
l:-

 
 (d

) 
If 

a 
te

na
nt

 g
et

s 
in

to
 r

en
t a

rre
ar

s,
 e

nq
ui

re
 a

s 
to

 
th

e 
re

as
on

s 
an

d 
of

fe
r 

ad
vi

ce
 o

n 
ho

us
in

g 
be

ne
fit

 
be

fo
re

 ta
ki

ng
 le

ga
l p

ro
ce

ed
in

gs
. 

 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

c)
 

W
e 

w
ill 

of
fe

r 
yo

u 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

iff
er

en
t 

w
ay

s 
to

 p
ay

 y
ou

r r
en

t. 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

d)
 

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 

no
t 

no
rm

al
ly

 
co

ns
id

er
 

re
ho

us
in

g 
yo

u 
if 

yo
u 

ow
e 

us
 a

ny
 re

nt
. 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

e)
 

So
m

e 
te

na
nt

s 
m

us
t 

pa
y 

an
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
ch

ar
ge

 o
n 

to
p 

of
 th

e 
ba

si
c 

re
nt

 fo
r 

ex
tra

 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

hi
ch

 t
he

y 
re

ce
iv

e.
  

If 
th

es
e 

ch
ar

ge
s 

ap
pl

y 
to

 y
ou

 th
ey

 w
ill 

be
 li

st
ed

 in
 

yo
ur

 
Te

na
nc

y 
Ag

re
em

en
t. 

 
Th

es
e 

ch
ar

ge
s 

m
ay

 in
cl

ud
e:

 
H

ot
 w

at
er

 a
nd

 h
ea

tin
g 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

 3.
  R

ep
ai

rs
 

3.
1 

W
e 

w
ill 

ke
ep

 in
 r

ep
ai

r 
th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

ex
te

rio
r 

of
 y

ou
r 

ho
m

e,
 i

nc
lu

di
ng

 d
ra

in
s,

 
gu

tte
rs

, 
ex

te
rn

al
 

pi
pe

s,
 

jo
in

er
y,

 
ro

of
s,

 
ch

im
ne

ys
 &

 b
ric

kw
or

k.
 

 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 A

 –
 T

H
E 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

’S
 O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

 2.
 R

EP
AI

R
 A

N
D

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 o

bl
ig

ed
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

d 
re

pa
ir:

- 
 (a

) T
he

 s
tru

ct
ur

e,
 e

xt
er

io
r a

nd
 c

om
m

on
 p

ar
ts

 o
f t

he
 

bu
ild

in
g,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

dr
ai

ns
, 

gu
tte

rs
 

an
d 

ex
te

rn
al

 
pi

pe
s.

 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

do
es

 n
ot

 r
ef

er
 t

o 
an

 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

to
 “

m
ai

nt
ai

n”
 a

s 
do

es
 t

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

cl
au

se
.  

 
 

31



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

8

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

 
3.

2 
W

e 
w

ill 
ke

ep
 

in
 

re
pa

ir 
an

d 
pr

op
er

 
w

or
ki

ng
 o

rd
er

 t
he

 i
ns

ta
lla

tio
ns

 i
n 

yo
ur

 
ho

m
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

su
pp

ly
 

of
 

w
at

er
, 

ga
s,

 
el

ec
tri

ci
ty

, 
an

d 
fo

r 
sa

ni
ta

tio
n 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
ba

si
ns

, 
si

nk
s,

 b
at

hs
), 

as
 w

el
l 

as
 s

pa
ce

 
an

d 
w

at
er

 h
ea

tin
g.

  W
e 

w
ill 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
yo

ur
 

ce
nt

ra
l 

he
at

in
g 

sy
st

em
 i

nc
lu

di
ng

 p
ip

es
, 

ra
di

at
or

s,
 b

oi
le

rs
, 

ga
s 

fir
es

 a
nd

 s
to

ra
ge

 
he

at
er

s 
so

 lo
ng

 a
s 

th
e 

ap
pl

ia
nc

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 f
itt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
  

W
e 

m
ay

 
re

m
ov

e 
yo

ur
 g

as
 f

ire
 i

f 
is

 i
t 

is
 b

ey
on

d 
re

pa
ir,

 s
o 

lo
ng

 a
s 

th
er

e 
is

 a
no

th
er

 f
or

m
 

of
 h

ea
tin

g 
in

 y
ou

r 
ho

m
e,

 s
uc

h 
as

 c
en

tra
l 

he
at

in
g.

 
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 A

 –
 T

H
E 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

’S
 O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

 2.
 R

EP
AI

R
 A

N
D

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 o

bl
ig

ed
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

d 
re

pa
ir:

- 
 (b

) 
G

as
, e

le
ct

ric
ity

 a
nd

 w
at

er
 in

st
al

la
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

et
er

 o
r 

st
op

-c
oc

k 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g,

 b
ut

 n
ot

 
th

e 
m

et
er

 a
nd

 th
e 

m
ai

ns
 s

up
pl

y 
to

 it
. 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

re
fe

rs
 to

 a
 li

m
ite

d,
 ra

th
er

 
th

an
 a

 g
en

er
al

, 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

to
 “

m
ai

nt
ai

n”
 u

nl
ik

e 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

.  
 

 

3.
3 

W
e 

w
ill 

ca
rry

 o
ut

 a
n 

an
nu

al
 s

af
et

y 
ch

ec
k 

on
 a

ll 
of

 y
ou

r 
ga

s 
ap

pl
ia

nc
es

 a
nd

 p
ip

e 
w

or
k 

ex
cl

ud
in

g 
co

ok
er

s.
 

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
pr

ov
id

e 
us

 w
ith

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 y

ou
r 

ho
m

e 
to

 
ca

rry
 o

ut
 th

e 
sa

fe
ty

 c
he

ck
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 S
ec

tio
n 

4 
of

 th
is

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t. 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

a 
le

ga
l 

du
ty

 t
o 

ca
rry

 o
ut

 
an

nu
al

 g
as

 s
af

et
y 

ch
ec

ks
 a

nd
 t

hi
s 

pr
op

os
ed

 
cl

au
se

 
pl

ac
es

 
an

 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

on
 

te
na

nt
s 

to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r t

hi
s 

pu
rp

os
e.

 

3.
4 

If 
w

e 
lo

se
 m

on
ey

 b
ec

au
se

 y
ou

 d
on

’t 
gi

ve
 

us
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 y
ou

r 
ho

m
e 

fo
r 

w
or

ks
 to

 b
e 

do
ne

, 
th

en
 w

e 
m

ay
 c

ha
rg

e 
yo

u 
th

os
e 

co
st

s 
an

d 
ad

d 
th

at
 a

m
ou

nt
 t

o 
yo

ur
 r

en
t 

ac
co

un
t. 

 Y
ou

 m
us

t 
pa

y 
us

 t
he

 c
os

ts
 

ch
ar

ge
d 

or
 a

dd
ed

 to
 y

ou
r r

en
t a

cc
ou

nt
. 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

w
ill 

m
ak

e 
it 

po
ss

ib
le

 f
or

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 c
ha

rg
e 

te
na

nt
s 

fo
r 

co
st

s 
du

e 
to

 
re

fu
sa

l o
r f

ai
lu

re
 to

 g
iv

e 
ac

ce
ss

. 

3.
5 

Yo
u 

w
ill 

de
co

ra
te

 
th

e 
in

si
de

 
of

 
yo

ur
 

ho
m

e 
an

d 
w

ill 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

yo
ur

 h
om

e 
to

 a
 

re
as

on
ab

le
 

st
an

da
rd

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ite
m

s 
th

at
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

ad
de

d 
to

 y
ou

r h
om

e.
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
T’

S 
O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

 10
. I

N
TE

R
N

AL
 D

EC
O

R
AT

IO
N

S 
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

no
 s

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
ch

an
ge

 fr
om

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ag
re

em
en

t. 

32



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

9

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

 
To

 k
ee

p 
th

e 
in

te
rio

r 
of

 th
e 

pr
em

is
es

 in
 r

ea
so

na
bl

e 
de

co
ra

tiv
e 

or
de

r. 
 In

 th
e 

ca
se

 o
f e

ld
er

ly
 o

r d
is

ab
le

d 
pe

rs
on

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
m

ay
 r

el
ea

se
 t

he
 t

en
an

t 
fro

m
 

th
is

 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

an
d 

ca
rry

 
ou

t 
th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 

de
co

ra
tio

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
te

na
nt

’s
 b

eh
al

f. 
 

 
3.

6 
Yo

u 
m

us
t r

ep
or

t a
ny

 d
ef

ec
ts

 th
at

 n
ee

d 
re

pa
ir 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
as

 s
oo

n 
as

 y
ou

 
no

tic
e 

th
em

. T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

sh
al

l c
ha

rg
e 

yo
u 

an
y 

ad
di

tio
na

l c
os

ts
 o

f d
am

ag
e 

ca
us

ed
 d

ue
 to

 y
ou

r f
ai

lu
re

 to
 p

ro
m

pt
ly

 
re

po
rt 

an
y 

su
ch

 d
ef

ec
ts

 re
qu

iri
ng

 re
pa

ir 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
T’

S 
O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

 9.
 D

EF
EC

TS
 

 To
 in

fo
rm

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 o
f a

ny
 d

ef
ec

t i
n 

th
e 

pr
em

is
es

. 
 T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
sh

al
l 

ch
ar

ge
 y

ou
 a

ny
 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
co

st
s 

of
 d

am
ag

e 
ca

us
ed

 d
ue

 t
o 

th
e 

fa
ilu

re
 to

 p
ro

m
pt

ly
 re

po
rt 

a 
de

fe
ct

. 
  

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

no
 s

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
ch

an
ge

 fr
om

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
  

3.
7 

Yo
u 

ar
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

an
y 

da
m

ag
e 

to
 

yo
ur

 h
om

e 
ca

us
ed

 b
y 

yo
u,

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f 

yo
ur

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
 o

r 
yo

ur
 v

is
ito

rs
. 

 Y
ou

 
m

us
t 

pa
y 

us
 f

or
 a

ny
 d

am
ag

e 
to

 y
ou

r 
ho

m
e.

  W
e 

w
ill 

no
t b

e 
lia

bl
e 

fo
r r

ep
ai

rs
 if

 
yo

u,
 o

r 
pe

op
le

 y
ou

 a
re

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

, 
ha

ve
 c

au
se

d 
th

em
. 

 W
he

n 
yo

u 
le

av
e 

yo
ur

 h
om

e 
yo

u 
m

us
t 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

it 
is

 in
 

re
as

on
ab

le
 c

on
di

tio
n 

so
 it

 c
an

 b
e 

re
-le

t 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 to

 a
no

th
er

 p
er

so
n 

or
 fa

m
ily

. 
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 A

 –
 T

H
E 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

’S
 O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

 2.
 R

EP
AI

R
 A

N
D

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

 Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

re
se

rv
es

 th
e 

rig
ht

 to
 c

ha
rg

e 
th

e 
te

na
nt

 
fo

r 
an

y 
re

pa
irs

 t
o 

th
e 

pr
em

is
es

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

al
 

am
en

iti
es

 
by

 
w

ilf
ul

 
da

m
ag

e 
or

 
ne

gl
ec

t 
by

 
th

e 
te

na
nt

. 
Th

is
 

in
cl

ud
es

 
m

em
be

rs
 

of
 

th
e 

te
na

nt
’s

 
ho

us
eh

ol
d 

an
d 

vi
si

to
rs

. 
 AN

D
 

 SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
T’

S 
O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

 16
. 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 
FO

R
 

O
TH

ER
 

PE
R

SO
N

S 
O

N
 T

H
E 

PR
EM

IS
ES

 
 To

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
es

e 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 o
f a

ll 

Th
e 

m
os

t 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

s 
in

 t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ag

re
em

en
t 

ar
e 

cl
au

se
 2

 o
f 

Se
ct

io
n 

A 
an

d 
cl

au
se

 1
6 

of
 S

ec
tio

n 
B.

   

33



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

10

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 fa

m
ily

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

liv
in

g 
w

ith
 

th
e 

te
na

nt
, 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
fa

m
ily

 m
em

be
rs

, 
vi

si
to

rs
, 

gu
es

t, 
fri

en
ds

, 
re

la
tio

ns
, 

lo
dg

er
s 

an
d 

su
b-

te
na

nt
s 

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 

of
 

w
he

th
er

 
th

ey
 

ar
e 

liv
in

g 
at

 
th

e 
pr

em
is

es
, 

vi
si

tin
g 

or
 t

em
po

ra
ril

y 
st

ay
in

g.
  

Yo
u 

ar
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

al
l d

am
ag

e 
or

 a
ct

s 
of

 n
ui

sa
nc

e 
or

 
ha

ra
ss

m
en

t 
ca

us
ed

, 
an

d 
w

ill 
m

ee
t 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f 

m
ak

in
g 

go
od

 a
ny

 d
am

ag
e.

  
An

y 
br

ea
ch

 o
f 

th
es

e 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 c
an

 r
es

ul
t 

in
 p

os
se

ss
io

n 
pr

oc
ee

di
ng

s 
be

in
g 

ta
ke

n 
ag

ai
ns

t y
ou

. 
 

3.
8 

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
us

e 
yo

ur
 h

om
e 

pr
op

er
ly

 a
nd

 
re

sp
on

si
bl

y.
  

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
ta

ke
 r

ea
so

na
bl

e 
ca

re
 to

 k
ee

p 
al

l g
ra

te
s,

 g
rid

s,
 d

ra
in

s 
an

d 
gu

llie
s 

(n
ot

 i
nc

lu
di

ng
 g

ut
te

rs
 t

ha
t 

ca
tc

h 
w

at
er

 fr
om

 th
e 

ro
of

) c
le

an
 a

nd
 c

le
ar

, a
nd

 
yo

u 
m

us
t 

ta
ke

 c
ar

e 
no

t 
to

 b
lo

ck
 t

oi
le

ts
 

an
d 

si
nk

s.
 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
in

 t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
is

 p
ro

po
se

d 
cl

au
se

 d
oe

s 
no

t 
re

m
ov

e 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 o

w
n 

lia
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

di
sr

ep
ai

r 
to

 k
ee

p 
gr

at
es

, g
rid

s,
 d

ra
in

s 
an

d 
gu

llie
s 

an
d 

gu
tte

rs
 in

 
go

od
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

rd
er

 b
ut

 it
 p

la
ce

s 
an

 o
bl

ig
at

io
n 

on
 

th
e 

te
na

nt
 

no
t 

to
 

ca
us

e 
bl

oc
ka

ge
s 

by
 

pl
ac

in
g 

in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 
do

w
n 

to
ile

ts
 

su
ch

 a
s 

na
pp

ie
s 

or
 f

oo
d 

de
br

is
 d

ow
n 

si
nk

 
ou

tle
ts

 w
hi

ch
 c

au
se

 b
lo

ck
ag

es
. 

3.
9 

Yo
u 

ha
ve

 a
 r

ig
ht

 t
o 

ca
rry

 o
ut

 y
ou

r 
ow

n 
al

te
ra

tio
ns

 
or

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, 

bu
t 

yo
u 

m
us

t g
et

 p
er

m
is

si
on

, i
n 

w
rit

in
g,

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

(w
hi

ch
 

w
e 

w
ill 

no
t 

re
fu

se
 

un
re

as
on

ab
ly

). 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 p

er
m

is
si

on
 o

r 
ot

he
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

 m
ay

 a
ls

o 
be

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
fo

r 
so

m
e 

al
te

ra
tio

ns
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 

se
ek

 
ad

vi
ce

 
fro

m
 

us
 

be
fo

re
 

un
de

rta
ki

ng
 

an
y 

al
te

ra
tio

ns
 

or
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. 
Yo

u 
m

ay
 

ge
t 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
fo

r 
th

is
 w

or
k 

w
he

n 
yo

u 
en

d 
yo

ur
 

te
na

nc
y.

 
If 

yo
u 

m
ak

e 
an

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
or

 a
lte

ra
tio

n 
to

 y
ou

r 
ho

m
e 

w
ith

ou
t 

ou
r 

w
rit

te
n 

ag
re

em
en

t 
w

e 
m

ay
 

te
ll 

yo
u 

to
 r

et
ur

n 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 t

o 
ho

w
 i

t 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 A

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
T’

S 
O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

 11
. A

LT
ER

AT
IO

N
S 

 To
 

ob
ta

in
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 
w

rit
te

n 
co

ns
en

t 
be

fo
re

 
m

ak
in

g 
an

y 
al

te
ra

tio
ns

 
or

 
ad

di
tio

ns
 

to
 

th
e 

pr
em

is
es

. 
 

Th
is

 
in

cl
ud

es
 

th
e 

er
ec

tio
n 

of
 

an
y 

ou
tb

ui
ld

in
g 

an
d 

w
ire

le
ss

 
or

 
te

le
vi

si
on

 
ae

ria
l 

(te
rre

st
ria

l 
or

 
sa

te
llit

e)
. 

 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
sh

al
l 

no
t 

un
re

as
on

ab
ly

 w
ith

ou
t t

hi
s 

co
ns

en
t. 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

ex
pl

ai
ns

 i
n 

m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

to
 o

bt
ai

n 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 a
nd

 t
he

 
co

ns
eq

ue
nc

es
 f

or
 f

ai
lin

g 
to

 o
bt

ai
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 w

he
n 

un
de

rta
ki

ng
 a

ny
 a

lte
ra

tio
ns

 
or

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

ei
r h

om
e.

 
 

34



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

11

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

w
as

 b
ef

or
e.

  
If 

yo
u 

do
n’

t, 
w

e 
w

ill 
do

 th
e 

w
or

k 
an

d 
m

ak
e 

yo
u 

pa
y 

fo
r 

it.
  

Yo
u 

m
ay

 
fa

ce
 p

os
se

ss
io

n 
pr

oc
ee

di
ng

s.
 

 
3.

10
 

If 
yo

ur
 h

om
e 

is
 i

n 
a 

bl
oc

k 
of

 f
la

ts
 y

ou
 

m
us

t 
no

t 
at

ta
ch

 a
 s

at
el

lit
e 

di
sh

 o
r 

ae
ria

l 
to

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g.

 
 

Th
is

 is
 n

ow
 a

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
cl

au
se

 b
ut

 is
 c

ov
er

ed
 in

 1
1.

 
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
S 

in
 th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 v
er

si
on

. 
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

no
 s

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
ch

an
ge

 fr
om

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
  

3.
11

 
Fo

llo
w

in
g 

a 
m

ut
ua

l 
ex

ch
an

ge
 

w
ith

 
an

ot
he

r 
te

na
nt

, 
yo

u 
w

ill 
be

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
fo

r 
th

e 
de

co
ra

tio
n 

th
at

 
th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 

te
na

nt
 h

as
 l

ef
t 

in
 y

ou
r 

ne
w

 h
om

e.
 Y

ou
 

w
ill 

al
so

 
be

 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
an

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

r 
al

te
ra

tio
ns

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t 

by
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 te

na
nt

. 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
cl

au
se

 
m

ak
es

 
it 

cl
ea

r 
to

 
in

co
m

in
g 

te
na

nt
s 

w
ho

 w
is

h 
to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 
m

ut
ua

l 
ex

ch
an

ge
 

of
 

th
ei

r 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 
w

he
n 

m
ov

in
g 

in
to

 a
 c

ou
nc

il 
pr

op
er

ty
 in

 H
ar

ro
w

.  
It 

w
ill 

be
 i

m
po

rta
nt

 f
or

 H
ou

si
ng

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 t
o 

hi
gh

lig
ht

 
th

is
 o

bl
ig

at
io

n 
in

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 s

ig
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 
te

na
nc

y 
ag

re
em

en
t s

o 
th

at
 th

e 
in

co
m

in
g 

te
na

nt
 

is
 a

w
ar

e 
be

fo
re

 c
om

m
itt

in
g 

th
em

se
lv

es
 t

o 
th

e 
m

ov
e.

 
3.

12
 

Su
bj

ec
t 

to
 

fu
nd

in
g 

w
e 

w
ill 

re
gu

la
rly

 
de

co
ra

te
 t

he
 o

ut
si

de
 o

f 
yo

ur
 h

om
e 

an
d 

sh
ar

ed
 a

re
as

. 
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 A

 –
 T

H
E 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

’S
 O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

 2.
 R

EP
AI

R
 A

N
D

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 o

bl
ig

ed
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

d 
re

pa
ir:

- 
 (d

) 
 

Ex
te

rn
al

 
pa

in
tin

g 
in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 
w

ith
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 p
ol

ic
y 

 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

hi
gh

lig
ht

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
to

 
ke

ep
 

th
e 

ex
te

rio
r 

of
 

co
un

ci
l 

ho
us

es
 a

nd
 b

lo
ck

s 
in

 a
 re

as
on

ab
le

 c
on

di
tio

n.
 

3.
13

 
W

e 
w

ill 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

al
l 

en
tra

nc
es

, 
ha

lls
, 

st
ai

rw
ay

s,
 l

ift
s,

 r
ub

bi
sh

 c
hu

te
s,

 l
ig

ht
in

g 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

co
m

m
on

 p
ar

ts
 o

f a
ll 

bl
oc

ks
 o

f 
fla

ts
 a

nd
 m

ai
so

ne
tte

s.
 

 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 A

 –
 T

H
E 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

’S
 O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

 2.
  R

EP
AI

R
 A

N
D

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 o

bl
ig

ed
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

d 
re

pa
ir:

- 
 (c

.) 
  

 L
ift

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

co
m

m
un

al
 a

m
en

iti
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 
do

or
 e

nt
ry

 s
ys

te
m

s 
w

he
re

 th
es

e 
ar

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
.  

 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

no
 s

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
ch

an
ge

 fr
om

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
  

3.
14

 
Yo

u 
ha

ve
 th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 g
et

 re
pa

irs
 d

on
e 

in
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
Th

is
 

ne
w

 
pr

op
os

ed
 

cl
au

se
 

cl
ea

rly
 

in
fo

rm
s 

35



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

12

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

a 
re

as
on

ab
le

 
tim

e.
 

W
e 

w
ill 

pa
y 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n,
 

in
 

lin
e 

w
ith

 
ou

r 
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n 

po
lic

y,
 

in
 

th
e 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
te

na
nt

s 
of

 th
ei

r r
ig

ht
 to

 b
e 

pa
id

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
if 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

do
 n

ot
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 re
pa

irs
 w

ith
in

 th
ei

r 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

tim
es

ca
le

s.
 

 
Th

e 
tim

es
ca

le
s 

ar
e 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 T
en

an
ts

 H
an

db
oo

k 
an

d 
gi

ve
n 

to
 te

na
nt

s.
 

 
3.

15
 

If 
yo

u 
ow

e 
an

y 
m

on
ey

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 
re

nt
 o

r 
an

y 
ot

he
r 

de
bt

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o 

yo
ur

 
ho

m
e 

(b
ut

 
no

t 
H

ou
si

ng
 

Be
ne

fit
 

or
 

C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x)

, 
an

y 
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n 

fo
r 

re
pa

irs
 w

ill 
be

 u
se

d 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

de
bt

 
an

d 
m

ay
 b

e 
pa

id
 o

nt
o 

yo
ur

 re
nt

 a
cc

ou
nt

. 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
is

 p
ro

po
se

d 
cl

au
se

 li
nk

s 
to

 c
la

us
es

 2
.9

 a
nd

 
2.

10
 

ab
ov

e 
bu

t 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 
re

la
te

s 
to

 
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n 

pa
id

 fo
r r

ep
ai

rs
. 

3.
16

 
If 

yo
u 

pa
y 

a 
ch

ar
ge

 t
o 

us
 f

or
 h

ot
 w

at
er

 
an

d 
he

at
in

g 
an

d 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 b
re

ak
do

w
n 

in
 

se
rv

ic
e,

 
yo

u 
m

us
t 

no
tif

y 
us

 
of

 
th

e 
br

ea
kd

ow
n.

  I
f t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 is

 n
ot

 re
st

or
ed

 
w

ith
in

 
tw

o 
da

ys
 

of
 

us
 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
yo

ur
 

no
tic

e,
 

th
en

 
w

e 
w

ill 
re

fu
nd

 
yo

ur
 

pa
ym

en
ts

 f
or

 t
he

 c
ha

rg
e 

th
at

 c
ov

er
 t

he
 

pe
rio

d 
of

 th
e 

br
ea

kd
ow

n.
 

 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 A

 –
 T

H
E 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

’S
 O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

 2.
 R

EP
AI

R
 A

N
D

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 o

bl
ig

ed
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

d 
re

pa
ir:

- 
 (S

ec
on

d 
se

nt
en

ce
 in

 c
la

us
e 

(b
)) 

 If 
yo

u 
pa

y 
a 

ch
ar

ge
 to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r h

ot
 w

at
er

 a
nd

 
he

at
in

g 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill 
re

fu
nd

 t
he

se
 c

ha
rg

es
 i

f 
th

es
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 n
ot

 r
es

to
re

d 
w

ith
in

 tw
o 

w
or

ki
ng

 
da

ys
 o

f n
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n.

 
 

Th
is

 i
s 

si
m

ila
r 

to
 t

he
 c

la
us

e 
in

 t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n 
al

th
ou

gh
 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
cl

au
se

 
no

w
 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
en

te
nc

e 
w

hi
ch

 in
fo

rm
s 

te
na

nt
s 

of
 th

ei
r 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
to

 n
ot

ify
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
of

 a
ny

 b
re

ak
do

w
n 

in
 s

er
vi

ce
.  

3.
17

 
Yo

u 
m

us
t n

ot
 re

m
ov

e 
in

te
rn

al
 o

r e
xt

er
na

l 
w

al
ls

 o
r 

ta
ke

 o
ut

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 p

ar
t 

of
 y

ou
r 

ho
m

e 
w

ith
ou

t o
ur

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t i

n 
w

rit
in

g.
 

 

Th
is

 is
 n

ow
 a

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
cl

au
se

 b
ut

 is
 c

ov
er

ed
 in

 1
1.

 
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
S 

in
 th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 v
er

si
on

. 
 

Al
th

ou
gh

 th
is

 is
 a

lre
ad

y 
im

pl
ie

d 
in

 c
la

us
e 

3.
9 

it 
is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

im
po

rta
nt

 to
 s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 b

rin
g 

th
is

 
to

 t
he

 a
tte

nt
io

n 
of

 t
en

an
ts

 s
in

ce
 t

he
re

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

as
es

 i
n 

th
e 

pa
st

 w
he

re
 t

en
an

ts
 h

av
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 w
al

ls
 w

hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

re
nd

er
ed

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 s
tru

ct
ur

al
ly

 u
ns

af
e.

 
 

 
 N

ot
es

 
 

 

36



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

13

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

a)
 

 
Yo

u 
ar

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
de

co
ra

tin
g 

th
e 

in
si

de
 

of
 

yo
ur

 
ho

m
e.

 
Th

is
 

in
cl

ud
es

 
re

pa
iri

ng
 m

in
or

 c
ra

ck
s 

in
 p

la
st

er
w

or
k 

an
d 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
su

rfa
ce

s 
so

 
th

ey
 

ca
n 

be
 

pa
in

te
d 

or
 p

ap
er

ed
. 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n 

Th
is

 n
ot

e 
pr

ov
id

es
 i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

to
 t

he
 t

en
an

t 
an

d 
do

es
 

no
t 

gi
ve

 
ris

e 
to

 
an

y 
rig

ht
s 

or
 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 fo

r e
ith

er
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 o
r t

he
 C

ou
nc

il.
 

 

b)
 

W
e 

w
ill 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
in

te
rn

al
 s

ta
irs

, b
an

is
te

rs
 

an
d 

ba
lu

st
ra

de
s.

 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
  

c)
 

Yo
u 

ar
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

re
pa

iri
ng

 a
nd

 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 y

ou
r o

w
n 

eq
ui

pm
en

t s
uc

h 
as

 
co

ok
er

s 
or

 w
as

hi
ng

 m
ac

hi
ne

s 
an

d 
an

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t y
ou

 h
av

e 
pu

t i
n 

yo
ur

se
lf.

 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

d)
 

W
e 

w
ill 

on
ly

 r
ep

la
ce

 f
ro

nt
 a

nd
 r

ea
r 

do
or

 
lo

ck
s 

w
he

re
 w

e 
ar

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
th

at
 t

he
y 

ar
e 

fa
ul

ty
.  

W
e 

ca
n 

re
pl

ac
e 

lo
st

 o
r s

to
le

n 
do

or
 

en
try

 
ke

ys
 

bu
t 

yo
u 

w
ill 

be
 

re
ch

ar
ge

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
co

st
 

of
 

th
e 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

lo
ck

, 
ke

ys
 

an
d 

la
bo

ur
 

ch
ar

ge
. 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

e)
 

If 
yo

u 
ar

e 
un

ab
le

 t
o 

ta
ke

 c
ar

e 
of

 y
ou

r 
ho

m
e 

yo
ur

se
lf,

 a
sk

 y
ou

r 
H

ou
si

ng
 O

ffi
ce

r 
ab

ou
t h

el
p 

th
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e.
 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

f) 
Yo

u 
ar

e 
al

so
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r: 
 • 

C
le

an
in

g 
• 

Ve
nt

ila
tin

g 
& 

he
at

in
g 

to
 

pr
ev

en
t 

co
nd

en
sa

tio
n 

• 
R

ep
la

ci
ng

 to
ile

t s
ea

ts
 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
 Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
st

at
ut

or
y 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 t

o 
ca

rry
 

ou
t 

re
pa

irs
 

by
 

vi
rtu

e 
of

 
se

ct
io

n 
11

 
of

 
th

e 

37



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

14

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

• 
C

ha
ng

in
g 

lo
ck

s 
or

 r
ep

la
ci

ng
 b

ro
ke

n 
ke

ys
 

• 
Ke

ep
in

g 
gr

at
es

, g
rid

s,
 d

ra
in

s,
 g

ul
lie

s,
 

to
ile

ts
, 

ba
th

s,
 s

in
ks

 &
 w

as
te

 o
ut

le
ts

 
cl

ea
n 

• 
Ta

ki
ng

 c
ar

e 
no

t t
o 

ca
us

e 
bl

oc
ka

ge
s 

• 
Bu

yi
ng

 a
nd

 f
ix

in
g 

cu
rta

in
 r

ai
ls

 a
nd

 
lig

ht
 b

ul
bs

 
• 

Ta
ki

ng
 re

as
on

ab
le

 c
ar

e 
to

 m
ak

e 
su

re
 

th
at

 y
ou

r p
ip

es
 d

o 
no

t f
re

ez
e 

• 
Pr

ov
id

in
g 

yo
ur

 o
w

n 
TV

 a
er

ia
l, 

un
le

ss
 

th
er

e 
is

 a
 s

ha
re

d 
ae

ria
l w

hi
ch

 is
 p

ar
t 

of
 a

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
ha

rg
e 

in
 y

ou
r r

en
t 

• 
R

ep
la

ci
ng

 m
is

si
ng

 p
lu

gs
 in

 s
in

ks
 a

nd
 

w
as

h 
ba

si
ns

 
• 

In
te

rn
al

 d
oo

rs
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t) 
gl

as
s 

an
d 

fit
tin

gs
 

• 
G

ar
de

n 
pa

th
w

ay
s,

 p
at

io
s,

 fe
nc

es
  

• 
Ki

tc
he

n 
un

it 
do

or
s,

 d
ra

w
er

s 
an

d 
fit

tin
gs

 
• 

C
yl

in
de

r j
ac

ke
ts

 a
nd

 p
ip

e 
la

gg
in

g 
• 

R
ep

ai
rs

 to
 p

la
st

er
w

or
k 

• 
D

am
ag

ed
 w

al
l a

nd
 fl

oo
r t

ile
s 

• 
Fu

se
s,

 p
ul

l c
or

ds
, 

flu
or

es
ce

nt
 t

ub
es

, 
st

ar
te

rs
, b

at
te

rie
s 

to
 b

at
te

ry
 o

pe
ra

te
d 

sm
ok

e 
al

ar
m

s 
• 

An
y 

re
pa

ir 
re

su
lti

ng
 f

ro
m

 a
cc

id
en

ta
l 

or
 in

te
nt

io
na

l d
am

ag
e 

 

La
nd

lo
rd

 a
nd

 T
en

an
t A

ct
 1

98
5 

an
d 

se
ct

io
n 

96
 

of
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
 1

98
5.

   
 

 4.
  A

cc
es

s 
  

4.
1 

W
e 

w
ill 

no
rm

al
ly

 g
iv

e 
yo

u 
at

 l
ea

st
 4

8 
ho

ur
s 

no
tic

e 
in

 w
rit

in
g 

if 
w

e 
w

an
t t

o 
co

m
e 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 A

 –
 T

H
E 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

’S
 O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

 
Th

is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

cl
au

se
 p

la
ce

s 
an

 o
bl

ig
at

io
n 

on
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 g

iv
e 

at
 le

as
t 

48
 h

ou
rs

 n
ot

ic
e 

if 

38



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

15

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

in
to

 y
ou

r 
ho

m
e,

 a
nd

 w
ill 

try
 t

o 
gi

ve
 y

ou
 

lo
ng

er
 if

 p
os

si
bl

e.
 If

 w
e 

ne
ed

 to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 
re

pa
irs

 o
n 

yo
ur

 h
om

e 
w

e 
w

ill 
gi

ve
 y

ou
 a

t 
le

as
t s

ev
en

 d
ay

s 
no

tic
e 

in
 w

rit
in

g,
 u

nl
es

s 
th

e 
re

pa
irs

 a
re

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

re
pa

irs
.  

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 a

sk
 t

o 
se

e 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

be
fo

re
 

yo
u 

le
t a

ny
on

e 
in

to
 y

ou
r h

om
e.

 
 

3.
 O

TH
ER

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
sh

al
l:-

 
 (a

) 
W

he
re

 r
ea

so
na

bl
y 

pr
ac

tic
al

 m
ak

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 e
nt

er
 th

e 
pr

em
is

es
 o

n 
pr

io
r n

ot
ic

e 
to

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 fo

r i
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

an
d 

to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 re
pa

irs
 

an
d 

ot
he

r w
or

ks
. 

th
ey

 w
is

h 
to

 g
ai

n 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
te

na
nt

’s
 h

om
e 

un
le

ss
 t

he
re

 is
 a

n 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

re
pa

ir 
in

 w
hi

ch
 

ca
se

 n
o 

no
tic

e 
is

 re
qu

ire
d 

w
hi

ch
 is

 e
xp

la
in

ed
 in

 
cl

au
se

 4
.5

.  
   

4.
2 

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
le

t 
ou

r 
of

fic
er

s,
 a

ge
nt

s 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s 
co

m
e 

in
to

 
yo

ur
 

ho
m

e 
(to

 
in

sp
ec

t i
t o

r d
o 

w
or

k 
on

 it
 o

r f
or

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 

re
as

on
) 

if 
w

e 
ha

ve
 g

iv
en

 y
ou

 n
ot

ic
e,

 in
 

w
rit

in
g.

 
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
T’

S 
O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

 8.
 A

C
C

ES
S 

 To
 a

llo
w

 a
ut

ho
ris

ed
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

its
 

ag
en

ts
 

on
 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 
th

ei
r 

fo
rm

al
 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
to

 e
nt

er
 t

he
 p

re
m

is
es

 t
o 

in
sp

ec
t 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
r c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 re
pa

irs
. 

 (S
ee

 a
ls

o 
ne

w
 4

.1
 a

bo
ve

) 
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

im
po

se
s 

an
 o

bl
ig

at
io

n 
up

on
 t

he
 t

en
an

t 
th

at
 is

 t
he

 c
om

pa
ni

on
 t

o 
th

e 
no

tic
e 

“u
nd

er
ta

ki
ng

” i
n 

cl
au

se
 4

.1
.  

 

4.
3 

If 
w

e 
ha

ve
 a

sk
ed

 to
 c

om
e 

in
to

 y
ou

r h
om

e 
bu

t y
ou

 d
o 

no
t l

et
 u

s 
in

, w
e 

m
ay

 o
bt

ai
n 

a 
co

ur
t 

or
de

r 
ag

ai
ns

t 
yo

u 
re

qu
iri

ng
 y

ou
 t

o 
le

t 
us

 
in

. 
R

ep
ea

te
d 

fa
ilu

re
 

to
 

al
lo

w
 

ac
ce

ss
 

m
ay

 
re

su
lt 

in
 

us
 

se
ek

in
g 

a 
Po

ss
es

si
on

 O
rd

er
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

ou
rt.

 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
is

 a
dv

is
es

 te
na

nt
s 

th
at

 th
ey

 w
ill 

be
 in

 b
re

ac
h 

of
 t

he
ir 

te
na

nc
y 

ag
re

em
en

t 
if 

th
ey

 f
ai

l t
o 

gi
ve

 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

he
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 d

o 
so

. 

4.
4 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 fa

ile
d 

or
 r

ef
us

ed
 to

 le
t u

s 
in

 
m

or
e 

th
an

 o
nc

e,
 w

e 
m

ay
 f

or
ce

 e
nt

ry
 

w
ith

ou
t 

gi
vi

ng
 y

ou
 f

ur
th

er
 n

ot
ic

e.
  

If 
w

e 
ha

ve
 

to
 

pa
y 

a 
pe

na
lty

 
be

ca
us

e 
yo

u 
re

fu
se

d 
to

 le
t u

s 
in

, t
he

n 
w

e 
m

ay
 a

dd
 it

 to
 

yo
ur

 re
nt

 a
cc

ou
nt

.  
Yo

u 
m

us
t p

ay
 u

s 
an

y 
pe

na
lty

 a
dd

ed
 to

 y
ou

r r
en

t a
cc

ou
nt

. 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
is

 p
ro

po
se

d 
cl

au
se

 c
ov

er
s 

si
tu

at
io

ns
 w

he
re

 
w

e 
ha

ve
 re

qu
es

te
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 a

 re
pa

ir 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
gi

ve
n 

an
d 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 th

e 
de

la
y 

th
e 

de
fe

ct
 d

et
er

io
ra

te
s 

an
d 

be
co

m
es

 a
n 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
re

pa
ir.

  T
hi

s 
cl

au
se

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 re

ad
 

in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 N

ot
e 

a)
 a

t 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 t
hi

s 
se

ct
io

n.
 

 

39



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

16

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

4.
5 

If 
th

er
e 

is
 a

n 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

an
d 

w
e 

ne
ed

 to
 

ge
t i

nt
o 

yo
ur

 h
om

e 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
, w

e 
ha

ve
 

th
e 

rig
ht

 to
 fo

rc
e 

en
try

 w
ith

ou
t g

iv
in

g 
yo

u 
no

tic
e.

 
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 A

 –
 T

H
E 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

’S
 O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

 3.
 O

TH
ER

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
sh

al
l:-

 
 (b

) 
In

 
ca

se
 

of
 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
en

te
r 

th
e 

pr
em

is
es

 
w

ith
ou

t 
pr

io
r 

no
tic

e 
to

 
th

e 
te

na
nt

 
to

 
pr

ev
en

t 
pe

rs
on

al
 in

ju
ry

 a
nd

 d
am

ag
e 

to
 p

ro
pe

rty
 a

nd
 m

ak
e 

go
od

 a
ny

 d
am

ag
e 

ho
w

so
ev

er
 a

ris
in

g.
 

 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

co
nt

ai
ns

 a
 r

ig
ht

 t
o 

fo
rc

e 
en

try
 

in
 

em
er

ge
nc

ie
s,

 
no

t 
pr

ov
id

ed
 

in
 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

cl
au

se
 3

(b
). 

 T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
cl

au
se

 is
 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 s

ec
tio

n 
40

 o
f 

th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ct

 
20

04
. 

 H
ou

si
ng

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 R
ep

ai
rs

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 
w

ill 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
w

ith
 c

le
ar

 g
ui

de
lin

es
 a

s 
to

 th
e 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
in

 w
hi

ch
 it

 w
ill 

be
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 to

 
fo

rc
e 

en
try

. 

4.
6 

If 
w

e 
fo

rc
e 

en
try

 w
e 

ca
n 

ch
ar

ge
 y

ou
 f

or
 

an
y 

co
st

s 
of

 d
oi

ng
 s

o,
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

ad
de

d 
to

 y
ou

r 
re

nt
 a

cc
ou

nt
. 

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
pa

y 
us

 a
ny

 c
os

ts
 a

dd
ed

 t
o 

yo
ur

 r
en

t 
ac

co
un

t. 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

co
nt

ai
ns

 a
 ri

gh
t t

o 
ch

ar
ge

 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 f
or

ci
ng

 e
nt

ry
 i

n 
em

er
ge

nc
ie

s,
 

no
t 

pr
ov

id
ed

 
in

 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
te

na
nc

y 
ag

re
em

en
t. 

 A
ny

 c
ha

rg
e 

ad
de

d 
to

 th
e 

re
nt

 a
cc

ou
nt

 i
n 

th
is

 w
ay

 w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 c

on
st

itu
te

 
“re

nt
 la

w
fu

lly
 d

ue
 fr

om
 th

e 
te

na
nt

” 
an

d 
w

ill 
no

t 
fo

rm
 th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 a

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fo

r p
os

se
ss

io
n 

un
de

r 
G

ro
un

d 
1 

in
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

2 
to

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 
Ac

t 1
98

5.
  

H
ow

ev
er

 fa
ilu

re
 to

 p
ay

 c
os

ts
 a

dd
ed

 
to

 th
e 

re
nt

 a
cc

ou
nt

 w
ou

ld
 m

ea
n 

th
e 

te
na

nt
 w

as
 

in
 b

re
ac

h 
of

 t
he

 t
en

an
cy

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

an
d 

an
 

or
de

r 
fo

r 
po

ss
es

si
on

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

un
de

r 
an

ot
he

r G
ro

un
d 

of
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
 1

98
5.

 
 

4.
7 

If 
w

e 
ne

ed
 

yo
u 

to
 

le
av

e 
yo

ur
 

ho
m

e 
te

m
po

ra
ril

y 
so

 th
at

 w
e 

ca
n 

do
 w

or
k,

 y
ou

 
m

us
t l

ea
ve

 fo
r a

s 
lo

ng
 a

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
is

 p
ro

po
se

d 
cl

au
se

 s
im

pl
y 

ad
vi

se
s 

te
na

nt
s 

of
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 r

ig
ht

 t
o 

re
qu

ire
 t

he
m

 t
o 

m
ov

e 
w

he
n 

w
or

ks
 a

re
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 r
en

de
r 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 
un

in
ha

bi
ta

bl
e.

 
 

Th
is

 
us

ua
lly

 
m

ea
ns

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ne

ed
s 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o 
al

l 
ro

om
s 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 p

ro
pe

rty
 o

r 
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
m

ay
 

ha
ve

 to
 d

ig
 u

p 
flo

or
s 

in
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 p
ro

pe
rty

 to
 

de
al

 w
ith

 t
he

 d
ef

ec
t. 

 I
t 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

ad
 i

n 
co

nj
un

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 N

ot
e 

e)
 a

t 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 t
hi

s 
se

ct
io

n.
 

40



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

17

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

  
4.

8 
If 

yo
u 

ar
e 

m
ov

ed
 s

o 
th

at
 w

e 
ca

n 
do

 w
or

k 
on

 y
ou

r 
ho

m
e,

 y
ou

 m
us

t 
re

tu
rn

 t
o 

yo
ur

 
ho

m
e 

w
he

n 
w

e 
as

k 
yo

u 
to

 a
nd

 y
ou

 m
us

t 
le

av
e 

yo
ur

 t
em

po
ra

ry
 h

om
e 

cl
ea

n 
an

d 
tid

y.
 T

he
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

te
rm

s 
an

d 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

of
 t

en
an

cy
 w

ill 
ap

pl
y 

to
 y

ou
r 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 h

om
e.

 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
is

 p
ro

po
se

d 
cl

au
se

 is
 a

 c
om

pa
ni

on
 to

 c
la

us
e 

4.
7 

ab
ov

e.
  

It 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
ad

 i
n 

co
nj

un
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 in
 N

ot
e 

e)
 a

t t
he

 
en

d 
of

 th
is

 s
ec

tio
n.

 

4.
9 

If 
yo

u 
ar

e 
m

ov
ed

 te
m

po
ra

ril
y 

to
 a

llo
w

 u
s 

to
 

ca
rry

 
ou

t 
re

pa
irs

 
an

d 
yo

u 
w

er
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

so
m

e 
or

 
al

l 
of

 
th

e 
da

m
ag

e 
ne

ed
in

g 
re

pa
ir 

an
d 

th
e 

re
nt

 o
n 

th
e 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 p

ro
pe

rty
 i

s 
di

ffe
re

nt
 f

ro
m

 
th

e 
re

nt
 o

n 
yo

ur
 h

om
e,

 w
e 

m
ay

 m
ak

e 
yo

u 
pa

y 
th

e 
hi

gh
er

 o
f 

th
e 

tw
o 

re
nt

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
tim

e 
yo

u 
ar

e 
in

 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n.
 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

In
 n

or
m

al
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

w
he

re
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
re

qu
ire

s 
th

e 
te

na
nt

 t
o 

m
ov

e 
du

e 
to

 d
is

re
pa

ir,
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ou

ld
 c

ha
rg

e 
th

e 
te

na
nt

 th
e 

lo
w

er
 

of
 th

e 
tw

o 
re

nt
s.

 H
ow

ev
er

 th
is

 p
ro

po
se

d 
cl

au
se

 
m

ak
es

 it
 p

la
in

 t
ha

t 
in

 c
as

es
 w

he
re

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

ha
s 

ha
d 

to
 b

e 
m

ov
ed

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f 

da
m

ag
e 

ca
us

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
te

na
nt

 t
he

n 
th

is
 w

ill 
no

t 
ap

pl
y 

an
d 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

m
ay

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
te

na
nt

 p
ay

 th
e 

hi
gh

er
 re

nt
. 

 
 N

ot
es

 
 

 

a)
 

W
e 

of
te

n 
pa

y 
pe

na
lti

es
 if

 o
ur

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s 

ca
nn

ot
 g

et
 in

to
 y

ou
r 

ho
m

e 
to

 d
o 

w
or

k.
 If

 
w

e 
lo

se
 m

on
ey

 b
ec

au
se

 y
ou

 d
o 

no
t 

le
t 

us
 in

, 
yo

u 
m

ay
 h

av
e 

to
 p

ay
 t

hi
s 

m
on

ey
 

an
d 

w
e 

m
ay

 a
dd

 it
 to

 y
ou

r r
en

t a
cc

ou
nt

. 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

es
e 

no
te

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
 n

ot
 g

iv
e 

ris
e 

to
 a

ny
 ri

gh
ts

 o
r o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 

fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

b)
 

W
e 

ne
ed

 t
o 

ch
ec

k 
yo

ur
 g

as
 a

pp
lia

nc
es

 
re

gu
la

rly
 to

 m
ak

e 
su

re
 th

ey
 a

re
 s

af
e.

 W
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

pr
os

ec
ut

ed
 i

f 
w

e 
do

n’
t 

do
 t

hi
s.

 
Yo

u 
co

ul
d 

pu
t 

liv
es

 a
t 

ris
k 

if 
yo

u 
do

 n
ot

 
le

t 
us

 in
 t

o 
yo

ur
 h

om
e 

w
he

n 
w

e 
as

k 
to

 
co

m
e 

in
. 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

es
e 

no
te

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
 n

ot
 g

iv
e 

ris
e 

to
 a

ny
 ri

gh
ts

 o
r o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 

fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

41



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

18

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

c)
 

W
e 

m
ay

 
ne

ed
 

to
 

fo
rc

e 
en

try
 

w
ith

ou
t 

gi
vi

ng
 y

ou
 n

ot
ic

e 
if,

 fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e,

 th
er

e 
is

 
a 

w
at

er
 le

ak
, a

 g
as

 le
ak

 o
r 

an
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 
fa

ul
t w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 p
ut

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 d

an
ge

r, 
or

 
w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 c

au
se

 s
er

io
us

 d
am

ag
e 

to
 

an
y 

pr
em

is
es

, 
if 

w
e 

di
d 

no
t 

re
pa

ir 
it.

 I
n 

th
es

e 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

w
e 

w
ill 

try
 

an
d 

co
nt

ac
t y

ou
 o

r 
yo

ur
 r

el
at

iv
es

, i
f p

os
si

bl
e,

 
be

fo
re

 w
e 

fo
rc

e 
en

try
. 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

es
e 

no
te

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
 n

ot
 g

iv
e 

ris
e 

to
 a

ny
 ri

gh
ts

 o
r o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 

fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

d)
 

If 
w

e 
ha

ve
 t

o 
fo

rc
e 

en
try

 w
e 

w
ill 

m
ak

e 
su

re
 t

ha
t 

yo
ur

 h
om

e 
is

 l
ef

t 
se

cu
re

 a
nd

 
th

at
 y

ou
 c

an
 g

et
 k

ey
s 

fo
r 

an
y 

ne
w

 lo
ck

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
fit

te
d.

 Y
ou

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
to

 
pa

y 
fo

r a
ny

 c
os

ts
 o

f f
or

ci
ng

 e
nt

ry
 s

uc
h 

as
 

ne
w

 lo
ck

s 
or

 d
oo

rs
. T

ho
se

 c
os

ts
 m

ay
 b

e 
ad

de
d 

to
 y

ou
r r

en
t a

cc
ou

nt
. 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

es
e 

no
te

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
 n

ot
 g

iv
e 

ris
e 

to
 a

ny
 ri

gh
ts

 o
r o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 

fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

e)
 

W
e 

ha
ve

 a
 ri

gh
t t

o 
m

ov
e 

yo
u 

fro
m

 y
ou

r 
ho

m
e,

 e
ith

er
 te

m
po

ra
ril

y 
or

 p
er

m
an

en
tly

, 
if 

th
is

 is
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 b
ec

au
se

 y
ou

r h
om

e 
ne

ed
s 

m
aj

or
 re

pa
ir 

w
or

k,
 d

em
ol

is
hi

ng
 o

r 
re

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
.  

U
nd

er
 th

es
e 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s,
 w

e 
w

ill 
us

ua
lly

 o
ffe

r y
ou

 
ot

he
r a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n,
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

an
d 

he
lp

 w
ith

 m
ov

in
g 

co
st

s.
 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

es
e 

no
te

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
 n

ot
 g

iv
e 

ris
e 

to
 a

ny
 ri

gh
ts

 o
r o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 

fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

 5.
  U

si
ng

 Y
ou

r H
om

e 
5.

1 
Yo

u 
m

us
t u

se
 th

e 
pr

em
is

es
 a

s 
yo

ur
 o

nl
y 

or
 p

rin
ci

pa
l (

m
ai

n)
 h

om
e 

an
d 

us
e 

it 
in

 a
 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

w
ay

. 
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
TS

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
U

nd
er

 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t, 

yo
u 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d:

- 
 2.

 U
SE

 A
N

D
 O

C
C

U
PA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
PR

EM
IS

ES
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

no
 s

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
ch

an
ge

 
fro

m
 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
 T

he
 

cl
au

se
 

re
fle

ct
s 

in
 

pa
rt 

th
e 

te
na

nt
 

co
nd

iti
on

 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

in
 s

ec
tio

n 
81

 o
f 

th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ct

 
19

85
.  

Th
e 

w
or

ds
 “

an
d 

us
e 

it 
in

 a
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

42



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

19

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

 (a
) T

o 
oc

cu
py

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
s 

yo
ur

 o
nl

y 
or

 p
rin

ci
pa

l 
ho

m
e.

 

w
ay

” 
ar

e 
no

t 
pa

rt 
of

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

co
nd

iti
on

, 
bu

t 
th

e 
ch

an
ge

 m
ak

es
 n

o 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

to
 t

he
 l

eg
al

 
po

si
tio

n.
 

 
5.

2 
Yo

u 
m

us
t 

no
t 

al
lo

w
 

yo
ur

 
ho

m
e 

to
 

be
co

m
e 

ov
er

cr
ow

de
d 

as
 d

ef
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
 1

98
5 

(a
s 

am
en

de
d)

. 
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
TS

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
U

nd
er

 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t, 

yo
u 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d:

- 
 2.

 U
SE

 A
N

D
 O

C
C

U
PA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
PR

EM
IS

ES
 

 (b
) N

ot
 to

 p
er

m
it 

th
e 

pr
em

is
es

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
st

at
ut

or
ily

 
ov

er
cr

ow
de

d.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

no
 s

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
ch

an
ge

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ag
re

em
en

t 
an

d 
th

e 
ch

an
ge

 
m

ak
es

 
no

 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

to
 

th
e 

le
ga

l 
po

si
tio

n.
 

Th
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
a 

de
fin

iti
on

 
in

 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
is

 g
en

er
al

ly
 u

nd
es

ira
bl

e.
  I

t 
m

ea
ns

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
ag

re
em

en
t 

do
es

 n
ot

 s
ta

nd
-

al
on

e.
  

In
st

ea
d,

 t
he

 p
ar

tie
s 

ha
ve

 t
o 

go
 t

o 
an

ot
he

r 
do

cu
m

en
t 

to
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
its

 m
ea

ni
ng

.  
Th

e 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
m

ay
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
or

 r
ep

ea
le

d 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 P

ar
lia

m
en

t’s
 w

ill.
  I

n 
th

is
 in

st
an

ce
, 

ho
w

ev
er

, n
o 

am
en

dm
en

t i
s 

pr
op

os
ed

, b
ec

au
se

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
 o

f 
se

ct
io

ns
 3

24
 t

o 
32

6 
of

 
th

e 
Ac

t 
w

ou
ld

 
un

ne
ce

ss
ar

ily
 

el
on

ga
te

 
th

e 
cl

au
se

. 
 

5.
3 

Yo
u 

ha
ve

 a
 ri

gh
t t

o 
ta

ke
 in

 lo
dg

er
s.

  Y
ou

 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

ify
 u

s 
in

 w
rit

in
g 

if 
yo

u 
w

is
h 

to
 

ta
ke

 in
 a

 lo
dg

er
.  

Yo
u 

al
so

 h
av

e 
a 

rig
ht

 to
 

su
bl

et
 p

ar
t 

of
 y

ou
r 

ho
m

e,
 b

ut
 y

ou
 m

us
t 

ge
t 

ou
r 

pe
rm

is
si

on
, 

in
 w

rit
in

g 
fir

st
. 

 Y
ou

 
m

us
t n

ot
 s

ub
le

t a
ll 

of
 y

ou
r h

om
e.

 
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
T’

S 
O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

U
nd

er
 

th
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 
th

is
 

ag
re

em
en

t, 
yo

u 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d:
- 

 5.
 L

O
D

G
ER

S 
AN

D
 S

U
B-

TE
N

AN
TS

 
(a

) 
To

 o
bt

ai
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t 

be
fo

re
 

su
b-

le
tti

ng
 o

r p
ar

tin
g 

w
ith

 p
os

se
ss

io
n 

of
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 
pr

em
is

es
. 

 Y
ou

 c
an

no
t 

m
ov

e 
ou

t 
an

d 
su

bl
et

 t
he

 
w

ho
le

 o
f t

he
 p

re
m

is
es

 to
 s

om
eo

ne
 e

ls
e.

 
 (b

) 
To

 in
fo

rm
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
in

 w
rit

in
g 

if 
yo

u 
ta

ke
 in

 
lo

dg
er

s 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

is
 s

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

as
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
ag

re
em

en
t. 

  
 

5.
4 

Yo
u 

m
us

t o
nl

y 
us

e 
th

e 
pr

em
is

es
 to

 li
ve

 in
 

an
d 

no
t 

fo
r 

an
y 

bu
si

ne
ss

 
or

 
ot

he
r 

pu
rp

os
e,

 
un

le
ss

 
w

e 
ha

ve
 

gi
ve

n 
yo

u 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
TS

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
U

nd
er

 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t, 

yo
u 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d:

- 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

re
la

xe
s 

th
e 

po
si

tio
n 

in
 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 

ru
nn

in
g 

a 
bu

si
ne

ss
 

fro
m

 
ho

m
e.

  
H

ou
si

ng
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 w

ill 
be

 g
iv

en
 g

ui
de

lin
es

 a
s 

to
 

43



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

20

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

pe
rm

is
si

on
, i

n 
w

rit
in

g.
 

 
 2.

 U
SE

 A
N

D
 O

C
C

U
PA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
PR

EM
IS

ES
 

 (d
) N

ot
 to

 ru
n 

a 
bu

si
ne

ss
 fr

om
 th

e 
pr

em
is

es
. 

 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

ex
er

ci
se

 
of

 
th

e 
di

sc
re

tio
n 

re
fe

rre
d 

to
 in

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e.

 
 

5.
5 

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
no

t 
ex

hi
bi

t 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 

ad
ve

rti
si

ng
 m

at
er

ia
l 

in
, 

on
 o

r 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 

pr
em

is
es

 w
ith

ou
t o

ur
 w

rit
te

n 
pe

rm
is

si
on

. 
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
TS

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
U

nd
er

 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t, 

yo
u 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d:

- 
 7.

 A
D

VE
R

TI
SI

N
G

 
 N

ot
 t

o 
ex

hi
bi

t 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g 
m

at
er

ia
l 

in
, 

on
 

or
 

ab
ou

t 
th

e 
pr

em
is

es
 

w
ith

ou
t 

th
e 

w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

is
 s

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

as
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
ag

re
em

en
t. 

  

5.
6 

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
no

t 
ke

ep
 

an
y 

m
op

ed
, 

m
ot

or
bi

ke
 o

r s
im

ila
r v

eh
ic

le
, o

r a
ny

 o
th

er
 

m
ac

hi
ne

 
dr

iv
en

 
by

 
an

 
in

te
rn

al
 

co
m

bu
st

io
n 

en
gi

ne
, 

in
si

de
 y

ou
r 

ho
m

e.
 

To
ys

 
an

d 
ga

rd
en

 
to

ol
s 

ar
e 

al
lo

w
ed

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 t

he
y 

do
 n

ot
 c

au
se

 n
ui

sa
nc

e,
 

da
m

ag
e 

or
 a

 fi
re

 ri
sk

. 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

is
 i

nt
en

de
d 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 

da
m

ag
e 

be
in

g 
ca

us
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

pr
em

is
es

 o
r 

a 
nu

is
an

ce
 b

ei
ng

 c
au

se
d 

to
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

s.
 

5.
7 

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
ke

ep
 y

ou
r 

ho
m

e 
cl

ea
n 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
su

re
 t

he
 d

ec
or

at
io

n 
in

si
de

 y
ou

r 
ho

m
e 

is
 in

 a
 r

ea
so

na
bl

e 
co

nd
iti

on
 (

al
so

 
se

e 
th

e 
R

ep
ai

rs
 s

ec
tio

n 
ab

ov
e)

. 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
cl

au
se

 
ex

pa
nd

s 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
ag

re
em

en
t 

on
 

de
co

ra
tio

n 
by

 
re

qu
iri

ng
 

th
e 

te
na

nt
 to

 k
ee

p 
th

e 
pr

em
is

es
 c

le
an

. 
 

5.
8 

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
no

t 
al

lo
w

 a
ny

th
in

g 
to

 b
lo

ck
 

(e
ith

er
 p

ar
tly

 o
r t

ot
al

ly
) a

cc
es

s 
to

 o
r f

ro
m

 
yo

ur
 h

om
e,

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 p

re
m

is
es

 o
r 

an
y 

co
m

m
un

al
 

ar
ea

 
ne

ar
 

yo
ur

 
ho

m
e,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

fir
e 

es
ca

pe
s.

 
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
TS

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
U

nd
er

 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t, 

yo
u 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d:

- 
 13

. 
C

LE
AN

IN
G

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
AL

 
AR

EA
S 

IN
SI

D
E 

BL
O

C
KS

 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

is
 m

or
e 

ex
te

ns
iv

e 
th

an
 it

s 
cu

rre
nt

 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

, 
in

 
th

at
 

it:
 

re
la

te
s 

to
 

al
l 

ho
m

es
; m

ak
es

 te
na

nt
s 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

a 
w

id
er

 
ar

ea
; a

nd
 e

xt
en

ds
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

to
 o

bs
tru

ct
io

ns
 

ca
us

ed
 b

y 
ot

he
r 

pe
rs

on
s 

fo
r 

w
ho

m
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 
is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e.

   

44



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

21

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

 If 
th

e 
te

na
nc

y 
is

 o
f 

a 
fla

t 
or

 m
ai

so
ne

tte
, 

to
 k

ee
p 

co
m

m
on

 p
ar

ts
 a

dj
ac

en
t 

to
 t

he
 d

w
el

lin
g 

cl
ea

n 
an

d 
fre

e 
fro

m
 o

bs
tru

ct
io

n.
 

 
5.

9 
Yo

u 
m

us
t 

ta
ke

 
re

as
on

ab
le

 
ca

re
 

to
 

en
su

re
 

th
at

 
an

y 
ou

tb
ui

ld
in

g,
 

ya
rd

 
or

 
ga

rd
en

 is
 k

ep
t 

cl
ea

n,
 t

id
y 

an
d 

fre
e 

fro
m

 
ru

bb
is

h.
 

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
cu

lti
va

te
 

an
d 

lo
ok

 
af

te
r 

th
e 

ga
rd

en
 a

nd
 k

ee
p 

an
y 

tre
es

, 
bu

sh
es

, h
ed

ge
s 

or
 g

ra
ss

 a
t a

 re
as

on
ab

le
 

si
ze

 o
r 

he
ig

ht
. Y

ou
 m

us
t g

et
 p

er
m

is
si

on
 

fro
m

 y
ou

r 
ho

us
in

g 
of

fic
e 

be
fo

re
 p

la
nt

in
g 

an
y 

tre
es

. 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
TS

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
U

nd
er

 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t, 

yo
u 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d:

- 
 12

. G
AR

D
EN

S 
 To

 k
ee

p 
th

e 
ga

rd
en

 in
 a

 c
le

an
 a

nd
 t

id
y 

co
nd

iti
on

 
an

d 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
al

l b
ou

nd
ar

y 
fe

nc
es

.  
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
m

ay
 re

le
as

e 
el

de
rly

 o
r d

is
ab

le
d 

te
na

nt
s 

fro
m

 th
es

e 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

an
d 

ha
ve

 t
he

 w
or

k 
ca

rri
ed

 o
ut

 a
t 

th
e 

ex
pe

ns
e 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 it
s 

po
lic

ie
s.

 
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

ex
te

nd
s 

th
e 

lia
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 t
o 

co
ve

r 
no

t 
on

ly
 t

he
 g

ar
de

n,
 b

ut
 a

ls
o 

an
y 

ou
tb

ui
ld

in
gs

 o
r y

ar
ds

. B
ou

nd
ar

y 
fe

nc
es

 a
re

 
co

ve
re

d 
in

 c
la

us
e 

5.
12

 b
el

ow
.  

Th
is

 p
ro

po
se

d 
cl

au
se

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 re

ad
 in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 N
ot

e 
e)

 S
ec

tio
n 

5 
– 

U
si

ng
 Y

ou
r H

om
e.

 
  

5.
10

 
Yo

u 
m

us
t 

ta
ke

 r
ea

so
na

bl
e 

ca
re

 t
o 

ke
ep

 
yo

ur
 h

om
e,

 a
ny

 c
om

m
un

al
 a

re
as

 n
ea

r 
yo

ur
 h

om
e 

an
d 

an
y 

ou
tb

ui
ld

in
gs

 s
ec

ur
e 

fro
m

 in
tru

de
rs

. 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

is
 i

nt
en

de
d 

to
 p

la
ce

 a
 

ge
ne

ra
l o

bl
ig

at
io

n 
on

 te
na

nt
s 

fo
r b

as
ic

 s
ec

ur
ity

 
su

ch
 a

s 
ke

ep
in

g 
co

m
m

un
al

 d
oo

rs
 s

ec
ur

e 
an

d 
no

t p
ro

pp
in

g 
th

em
 o

pe
n.

 T
hi

s 
cl

au
se

 d
oe

s 
no

t 
re

du
ce

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 li
ab

ilit
y 

fo
r d

is
re

pa
ir.

 
 

5.
11

 
Yo

u 
m

us
t n

ot
 a

ss
ig

n 
(o

r 
si

gn
 o

ve
r) 

yo
ur

 
te

na
nc

y 
w

ith
ou

t 
ou

r 
pe

rm
is

si
on

, 
in

 
w

rit
in

g.
 

 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
TS

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
U

nd
er

 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t, 

yo
u 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d:

- 
 4.

 A
SS

IG
N

M
EN

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
TE

N
AN

C
Y 

 (a
) 

N
ot

 to
 a

ss
ig

n 
th

e 
te

na
nc

y 
ot

he
r 

th
an

 b
y 

w
ay

 o
f 

M
ut

ua
l 

Ex
ch

an
ge

 w
ith

 a
no

th
er

 s
ec

ur
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r 
as

su
re

d 
te

na
nt

s 
of

 
a 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 

ho
us

in
g 

as
so

ci
at

io
n 

or
 h

ou
si

ng
 tr

us
t w

hi
ch

 is
 a

 c
ha

rit
y.

 
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
cl

au
se

 
si

m
pl

ifi
es

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
on

e.
  T

he
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 
m

ay
 

be
 

so
ug

ht
 

an
d 

gi
ve

n 
ar

e 
lim

ite
d 

(m
ut

ua
l 

ex
ch

an
ge

, 
co

ur
t 

or
de

r 
un

de
r 

no
m

in
at

ed
 s

ta
tu

te
s 

an
d 

su
cc

es
si

on
). 

H
ou

si
ng

 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 f

ol
lo

w
 a

 p
ro

ce
du

re
 w

he
n 

de
al

in
g 

w
ith

 
al

l 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 f

or
 a

ss
ig

nm
en

t. 
Th

is
 c

la
us

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
ad

 i
n 

co
nj

un
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 N
ot

e 
h 

– 
Se

ct
io

n 
5,

 U
si

ng
 Y

ou
r H

om
e.

 
 

45



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

22

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

(b
) 

To
 o

bt
ai

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 w

rit
te

n 
co

ns
en

t 
to

 a
 

M
ut

ua
l E

xc
ha

ng
e.

  I
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
w

ith
ho

ld
s 

co
ns

en
t 

it 
w

ill 
se

rv
e 

a 
no

tic
e 

on
 y

ou
 w

ith
in

 fo
rty

-tw
o 

da
ys

 o
f 

th
e 

da
te

 o
f 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

co
ns

en
t 

sp
ec

ify
in

g 
th

e 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r r
ef

us
al

. 
 

5.
12

 
If 

yo
u 

ha
ve

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
fe

nc
es

 y
ou

 m
us

t 
ke

ep
 th

em
 in

 a
 re

as
on

ab
le

 c
on

di
tio

n.
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
TS

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
U

nd
er

 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t, 

yo
u 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d:

- 
 12

. G
AR

D
EN

S 
To

 k
ee

p 
th

e 
ga

rd
en

 in
 a

 c
le

an
 a

nd
 t

id
y 

co
nd

iti
on

 
an

d 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
al

l b
ou

nd
ar

y 
fe

nc
es

.  
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
m

ay
 re

le
as

e 
el

de
rly

 o
r d

is
ab

le
d 

te
na

nt
s 

fro
m

 th
es

e 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

an
d 

ha
ve

 t
he

 w
or

k 
ca

rri
ed

 o
ut

 a
t 

th
e 

ex
pe

ns
e 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 it
s 

po
lic

ie
s.

 
 

Th
is

 c
la

us
e 

is
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
he

 w
or

di
ng

 i
n 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ve
rs

io
n.

 S
ee

 a
ls

o 
cl

au
se

 5
.9

. a
nd

 N
ot

e 
e)

 a
t t

he
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f S
ec

tio
n 

5.
 T

he
re

 is
 n

o 
le

ga
l 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

or
 r

ep
ai

r 
fe

nc
es

. 

5.
13

 
Yo

u 
m

us
t 

no
t 

pu
t 

an
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
e.

g.
 

(s
he

d,
 g

ar
ag

e,
 p

on
d,

 g
re

en
ho

us
e,

 fe
nc

e,
 

w
al

l, 
sa

te
llit

e 
di

sh
es

 a
nd

 a
er

ia
ls

)) 
on

 a
ny

 
la

nd
 t

ha
t 

is
 l

et
 w

ith
 y

ou
r 

ho
m

e 
w

ith
ou

t 
ou

r 
pe

rm
is

si
on

, 
in

 
w

rit
in

g.
 

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
re

m
ov

e 
an

y 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

at
 t

he
 e

nd
 o

f 
th

e 
te

na
nc

y,
 u

nl
es

s 
w

e 
ag

re
e,

 in
 w

rit
in

g,
 th

at
 

it 
ca

n 
st

ay
. 

 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
TS

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
U

nd
er

 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t, 

yo
u 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d:

- 
 11

. A
LT

ER
AT

IO
N

S 
To

 
ob

ta
in

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 

w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t 

be
fo

re
 

m
ak

in
g 

an
y 

al
te

ra
tio

ns
 

or
 

ad
di

tio
ns

 
to

 
th

e 
pr

em
is

es
. 

Th
is

 i
nc

lu
de

s 
th

e 
er

ec
tio

n 
of

 a
ny

 o
ut

-
bu

ild
in

g 
an

d 
w

ire
le

ss
 o

r 
te

le
vi

si
on

 a
er

ia
l (

te
rre

st
ria

l 
or

 s
at

el
lit

e)
. 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

sh
al

l 
no

t 
un

re
as

on
ab

ly
 

w
ith

ho
ld

 th
is

 c
on

se
nt

. 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

m
ak

es
 c

le
ar

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
te

na
nt

 n
ee

ds
 p

er
m

is
si

on
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

to
 

in
st

al
l a

ny
 s

tru
ct

ur
es

 e
tc

. a
nd

 th
at

 th
es

e 
m

us
t 

be
 r

em
ov

ed
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
ir 

te
na

nc
y 

un
le

ss
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

co
nf

irm
s 

th
at

 th
ey

 c
an

 s
ta

y.
   

 

5.
14

 
Yo

u 
m

us
t 

no
t 

ke
ep

 o
r 

us
e 

bo
ttl

ed
 g

as
, 

pe
tro

l, 
pa

ra
ffi

n 
or

 o
th

er
 i

nf
la

m
m

ab
le

 o
r 

ex
pl

os
iv

e 
su

bs
ta

nc
es

 in
 y

ou
r 

ho
m

e 
or

 in
 

an
y 

ar
ea

 n
ea

rb
y 

(th
is

 in
cl

ud
es

 g
ar

de
ns

, 
sh

ed
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
on

 a
re

as
). 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

is
 in

te
nd

ed
 to

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
ris

k 
of

 f
ire

s 
or

 e
xp

lo
si

on
s 

in
 t

he
 i

nt
er

es
ts

 o
f 

sa
fe

ty
. 

46



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

23

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

5.
15

 
Yo

u 
m

us
t n

ot
 le

t w
as

te
 o

r o
th

er
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 
bu

ild
-u

p 
in

 o
r 

ar
ou

nd
 y

ou
r 

ho
m

e,
 w

hi
ch

 
m

ay
 c

au
se

 a
 fi

re
 o

r a
ttr

ac
t v

er
m

in
. 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

pl
ac

es
 a

n 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

on
 

th
e 

te
na

nt
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
he

y 
do

 n
ot

 c
au

se
 a

 
nu

is
an

ce
 

to
 

th
ei

r 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rs

 
by

 
st

or
in

g 
su

bs
ta

nc
es

 w
hi

ch
 m

ig
ht

 a
ttr

ac
t r

at
s 

or
 p

os
e 

a 
fir

e 
ris

k.
 

 
5.

16
 

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
ta

ke
 

re
as

on
ab

le
 

ca
re

 
to

 
en

su
re

 th
at

 n
ot

hi
ng

 is
 th

ro
w

n,
 d

ro
pp

ed
 o

r 
al

lo
w

ed
 

to
 

fa
ll 

fro
m

 
an

y 
w

in
do

w
 

or
 

ba
lc

on
y 

or
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 p
ar

t 
of

 y
ou

r 
ho

m
e 

(fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

fu
rn

itu
re

, 
na

pp
ie

s,
 

fo
od

, 
pa

pe
r).

 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

pl
ac

es
 a

n 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

on
 

th
e 

te
na

nt
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
he

y 
do

 n
ot

 c
au

se
 a

 
nu

is
an

ce
 t

o 
th

ei
r 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rs
 b

y 
di

sp
os

in
g 

of
 

ite
m

s 
in

 a
n 

in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 w
ay

. 

5.
17

 
Yo

u 
m

us
t 

m
ak

e 
su

re
 

th
at

 
no

-o
ne

 
en

te
rin

g 
or

 le
av

in
g 

yo
ur

 h
om

e 
m

ak
es

 a
 

no
is

e 
w

hi
ch

 
m

ig
ht

 
di

st
ur

b 
yo

ur
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rs
. 

 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
TS

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
U

nd
er

 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t, 

yo
u 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d:

- 
 3.

 C
O

N
D

U
C

T 
 (a

) N
ot

 to
 d

o 
or

 a
llo

w
 a

ny
th

in
g 

to
 b

e 
do

ne
 w

hi
ch

 is
 

ille
ga

l o
r w

hi
ch

 is
 a

 n
ui

sa
nc

e 
or

 a
nn

oy
an

ce
 to

: 
 an

d 
(b

) 
N

ot
 t

o 
co

m
m

it,
 o

r 
pe

rm
it 

ot
he

rs
 t

o 
co

m
m

it 
an

y 
ac

t o
f h

ar
as

sm
en

t o
r r

ac
ia

l h
ar

as
sm

en
t o

f:-
 

 ne
ig

hb
ou

rs
, 

pe
op

le
 li

vi
ng

 in
 t

he
 im

m
ed

ia
te

 v
ic

in
ity

 
of

 
th

e 
dw

el
lin

g,
 

st
re

et
 

or
 

es
ta

te
, 

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 

of
 

w
he

th
er

 
th

ey
 

ar
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

te
na

nt
s 

or
 

ow
ne

r 
oc

cu
pi

er
s 

an
d 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
pe

op
le

 
us

in
g 

lo
ca

l 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 s
ho

ps
, f

oo
tp

at
hs

, a
m

en
ity

 a
re

as
, c

hi
ld

re
n 

on
 th

ei
r w

ay
 to

 s
ch

oo
l a

nd
 e

ld
er

ly
 p

eo
pl

e 
us

in
g 

da
y 

ca
re

 o
r s

he
lte

re
d 

ho
us

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 

 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

is
 m

or
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

th
an

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

cl
au

se
. I

f t
en

an
t’s

 v
is

ito
rs

 d
is

tu
rb

 th
ei

r 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rs

 b
y 

m
ak

in
g 

no
is

e 
w

he
n 

th
ey

 e
nt

er
 

or
 le

av
e 

th
ei

r 
ho

m
e 

th
e 

te
na

nt
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

lia
bl

e 
an

d 
m

ay
 f

ac
e 

le
ga

l 
ac

tio
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
ev

ic
tio

n.
  

Se
e 

al
so

 s
ec

tio
n 

6 
be

lo
w

 –
 N

ui
sa

nc
e 

an
d 

H
ar

as
sm

en
t C

la
us

e 
6.

2.
 

47



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

24

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

16
. 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 
FO

R
 

O
TH

ER
 

PE
R

SO
N

S 
O

N
 T

H
E 

PR
EM

IS
ES

 
To

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
es

e 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 o
f 

al
l m

em
be

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
fa

m
ily

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

liv
in

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
te

na
nt

, a
nd

 o
th

er
 fa

m
ily

 m
em

be
rs

, v
is

ito
rs

, 
gu

es
t, 

fri
en

ds
, 

re
la

tio
ns

, 
lo

dg
er

s 
an

d 
su

b-
te

na
nt

s 
re

ga
rd

le
ss

 
of

 
w

he
th

er
 

th
ey

 
ar

e 
liv

in
g 

at
 

th
e 

pr
em

is
es

, 
vi

si
tin

g 
or

 t
em

po
ra

ril
y 

st
ay

in
g.

  
Yo

u 
ar

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
al

l d
am

ag
e 

or
 a

ct
s 

of
 n

ui
sa

nc
e 

or
 

ha
ra

ss
m

en
t 

ca
us

ed
, 

an
d 

w
ill 

m
ee

t 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
m

ak
in

g 
go

od
 a

ny
 d

am
ag

e.
  

An
y 

br
ea

ch
 o

f 
th

es
e 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 c

an
 r

es
ul

t 
in

 p
os

se
ss

io
n 

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
s 

be
in

g 
ta

ke
n 

ag
ai

ns
t y

ou
. 

 
5.

18
 

Yo
u,

 o
r 

an
yo

ne
 in

 y
ou

r 
ho

m
e,

 m
us

t t
ak

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 c
ar

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 y
ou

 d
o 

no
t 

us
e 

an
y 

au
di

o 
eq

ui
pm

en
t, 

TV
, 

w
as

hi
ng

 m
ac

hi
ne

, 
po

w
er

 t
oo

l 
or

 o
th

er
 

ap
pl

ia
nc

e 
in

 a
 w

ay
 t

ha
t 

m
ig

ht
 d

is
tu

rb
 

yo
ur

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
s.

 
 

C
om

pa
ra

bl
e 

cl
au

se
s 

ar
e 

3 
an

d 
16

 a
s 

st
at

ed
 in

 n
ew

 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

la
us

e 
5.

17
 a

bo
ve

. 
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

la
us

e 
is

 a
n 

at
te

m
pt

 t
o 

ex
pl

ai
n 

w
ha

t i
s 

ac
tu

al
ly

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d 

an
d 

to
 g

iv
e 

pr
ac

tic
al

 
ex

am
pl

es
. 

C
au

si
ng

 n
ui

sa
nc

e 
in

 b
re

ac
h 

of
 t

hi
s 

se
ct

io
n 

co
ul

d 
le

ad
 t

o 
le

ga
l 

ac
tio

n 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ev
ic

tio
n.

 

5.
19

 
Yo

u 
m

us
t 

no
t 

ap
pl

y 
an

y 
m

at
er

ia
l t

o 
an

y 
su

rfa
ce

, 
w

al
l 

or
 c

ei
lin

g 
of

 y
ou

r 
ho

m
e 

(in
si

de
 o

r o
ut

) w
hi

ch
 is

 d
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

re
m

ov
e 

(fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 a
 t

ex
tu

re
d 

w
al

l 
fin

is
h)

 o
r 

hi
gh

ly
 

fla
m

m
ab

le
 

(fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 
po

ly
st

yr
en

e 
til

es
), 

or
 li

ke
ly

 to
 c

au
se

 n
oi

se
 

nu
is

an
ce

 (
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
la

m
in

at
e 

flo
or

in
g)

 
un

le
ss

 y
ou

 g
et

 o
ur

 p
er

m
is

si
on

 f
irs

t, 
in

 
w

rit
in

g 
(w

hi
ch

 w
e 

w
ill 

no
t 

un
re

as
on

ab
ly

 
w

ith
ho

ld
). 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

pr
ev

en
ts

 t
en

an
ts

 u
si

ng
 

ce
rta

in
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 w
he

n 
de

co
ra

tin
g.

  
It 

is
 n

ot
 

in
te

nd
ed

 t
ha

t 
te

na
nt

s 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

al
re

ad
y 

us
ed

 
th

os
e 

w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

to
 re

m
ov

e 
th

em
. 

5.
20

 
Yo

u 
m

us
t 

no
t 

al
lo

w
 

an
y 

fir
e-

fig
ht

in
g 

eq
ui

pm
en

t, 
fir

e 
al

ar
m

, 
sm

ok
e 

de
te

ct
or

, 
Th

er
e 

is
 

no
 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

cl
au

se
 

in
 

th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

la
us

e 
do

es
 n

ot
 m

ak
e 

te
na

nt
s 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 fi

re
 s

af
et

y 
ite

m
s 

bu
t 

48



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

25

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

se
cu

rit
y 

sy
st

em
 

or
 

si
m

ila
r 

sa
fe

ty
 

or
 

se
cu

rit
y 

de
vi

ce
 in

si
de

 y
ou

r h
om

e 
or

 n
ea

r 
it,

 to
 b

e 
in

te
rfe

re
d 

w
ith

 o
r r

em
ov

ed
 a

t a
ny

 
tim

e.
  Y

ou
 m

us
t n

ot
 a

llo
w

 a
ny

 fi
re

 d
oo

r o
r 

se
cu

rit
y 

do
or

 to
 b

e 
ke

pt
 o

pe
n.

 
 

it 
do

es
 

m
ea

n 
th

at
 

it 
is

 
a 

br
ea

ch
 

of
 

th
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
to

 i
nt

er
fe

re
 w

ith
 t

ho
se

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

pr
op

pi
ng

 o
pe

n 
fir

e 
do

or
s.

 

 
 N

ot
es

 
 

 

a)
 

 
Fo

r 
se

cu
rit

y 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 r

ea
so

ns
, 

yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 

te
ll 

yo
ur

 
H

ou
si

ng
 

O
ffi

ce
 

pr
ef

er
ab

ly
 in

 w
rit

in
g,

 if
 y

ou
 w

ill 
be

 a
w

ay
 

fro
m

 y
ou

r h
om

e 
fo

r m
or

e 
th

an
 a

 m
on

th
. 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

b)
 

If 
yo

u 
re

ce
iv

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

it,
 y

ou
 w

ill 
ne

ed
 

to
 

te
ll 

th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 
Be

ne
fit

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t i
f a

ny
 o

f y
ou

r 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

ch
an

ge
. 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

c)
 

A 
lo

dg
er

 is
 s

om
eo

ne
 w

ho
 li

ve
s 

w
ith

 y
ou

, 
bu

t 
is

 n
ot

 y
ou

r 
pa

rtn
er

 o
r 

on
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

fa
m

ily
, 

an
d 

w
ho

 p
ay

s 
yo

u 
fo

r 
hi

s 
or

 h
er

 
ke

ep
. 

  

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

d)
 

Yo
u 

ar
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

pa
ym

en
t 

of
 

al
l 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

ch
ar

ge
s 

(fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

ga
s,

 e
le

ct
ric

ity
 a

nd
 w

at
er

) 
an

d 
fo

r t
he

 p
ay

m
en

t o
f a

ll 
ch

ar
ge

s 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 
th

os
e 

su
pp

lie
s,

 o
th

er
 th

an
 w

he
re

 w
e 

ar
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r w

or
k,

 re
pa

irs
 o

r o
bt

ai
ni

ng
 

ce
rti

fic
at

es
. 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

e)
 

If 
yo

u 
fin

d 
it 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 r

em
ov

e 
bu

lk
y 

ite
m

s 
or

 r
ub

bi
sh

 f
ro

m
 y

ou
r 

ho
m

e,
 o

r 
to

 
12

. G
AR

D
EN

S 
(s

ec
on

d 
se

nt
en

ce
) 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

m
ay

 
re

le
as

e 
el

de
rly

 
or

 
di

sa
bl

ed
 

Th
is

 n
ot

e 
pr

ov
id

es
 i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

to
 t

he
 t

en
an

t 
an

d 
do

es
 

no
t 

gi
ve

 
ris

e 
to

 
an

y 
rig

ht
s 

or
 

49



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

26

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
yo

ur
 g

ar
de

n 
or

 h
om

e,
 p

le
as

e 
co

nt
ac

t 
yo

ur
 H

ou
si

ng
 O

ffi
ce

 f
or

 a
dv

ic
e 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 w
e 

co
ul

d 
he

lp
 y

ou
. 

 

te
na

nt
s 

fro
m

 t
he

se
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
th

e 
w

or
k 

ca
rri

ed
 o

ut
 a

t 
th

e 
ex

pe
ns

e 
of

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

in
 l

in
e 

w
ith

 it
s 

po
lic

ie
s.

 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 fo

r e
ith

er
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 o
r t

he
 C

ou
nc

il.
 

 

f) 
So

m
e 

tre
es

 c
an

 c
au

se
 s

ub
si

de
nc

e 
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
by

 d
ra

in
in

g 
th

e 
so

il 
of

 w
at

er
, o

r 
nu

is
an

ce
 

by
 

bl
oc

ki
ng

 
lig

ht
 

to
 

yo
ur

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rs

. 
It 

is
 i

m
po

rta
nt

 t
ha

t 
yo

u 
ge

t 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 
fro

m
 

yo
ur

 
ho

us
in

g 
of

fic
e 

be
fo

re
 y

ou
 p

la
nt

 a
ny

 t
re

es
 s

o 
w

e 
ca

n 
he

lp
 y

ou
 c

ho
os

e 
th

e 
rig

ht
 o

ne
s.

 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

g)
 

If 
yo

u 
pa

rt 
w

ith
 p

os
se

ss
io

n 
of

 th
e 

w
ho

le
 

pr
em

is
es

 o
r 

th
e 

w
ho

le
 o

f 
it 

ev
en

tu
al

ly
 

be
co

m
es

 
su

bl
et

, 
th

e 
te

na
nc

y 
w

ill 
no

 
lo

ng
er

 
be

 
se

cu
re

 
an

d 
ca

nn
ot

 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

ly
 b

ec
om

e 
a 

se
cu

re
 te

na
nc

y.
 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

h)
 

Th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ct

 1
98

5 
st

at
es

 th
at

 s
ec

ur
e 

te
na

nc
ie

s 
m

ay
 

on
ly

 
be

 
as

si
gn

ed
 

in
 

lim
ite

d 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s.

  
 

Se
e 

cl
au

se
 5

.1
1 

ab
ov

e.
 

Th
is

 n
ot

e 
pr

ov
id

es
 i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

to
 t

he
 t

en
an

t 
an

d 
do

es
 

no
t 

gi
ve

 
ris

e 
to

 
an

y 
rig

ht
s 

or
 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 fo

r e
ith

er
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 o
r t

he
 C

ou
nc

il.
 

 6.
  N

ui
sa

nc
e 

an
d 

H
ar

as
sm

en
t 

6.
1 

Yo
u 

ar
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
of

 
an

y 
pe

rs
on

 li
vi

ng
 in

 o
r v

is
iti

ng
 y

ou
r h

om
e 

(th
is

 i
nc

lu
de

s 
ad

ul
ts

 a
nd

 c
hi

ld
re

n)
, 

as
 

w
el

l a
s 

fo
r y

ou
r o

w
n 

be
ha

vi
ou

r. 
 

Fo
r 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 s

ee
 e

xi
st

in
g 

cl
au

se
 3

 S
ec

tio
n 

B 
in

di
ca

te
d 

in
 c

la
us

e 
5.

17
 a

bo
ve

. 
 

Th
e 

ty
pe

 o
f 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
fo

r 
w

hi
ch

 t
en

an
ts

 a
re

 
po

te
nt

ia
lly

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 is
 f

ar
 w

id
er

 t
ha

n 
in

 t
he

 
cu

rre
nt

 v
er

si
on

.  
 

6.
2 

Yo
u 

ar
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
in

 
yo

ur
 

ho
m

e,
 

on
 

su
rro

un
di

ng
 

la
nd

, 
in

 
sh

ar
ed

 
ar

ea
s 

(s
uc

h 
as

 
st

ai
rs

, 
lif

ts
, 

la
nd

in
gs

, e
nt

ra
nc

e 
ha

lls
, s

ha
re

d 
ga

rd
en

s 
an

d 
so

 o
n)

 a
nd

 in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a 

ar
ou

nd
 

Fo
r 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 s

ee
 e

xi
st

in
g 

cl
au

se
 3

 S
ec

tio
n 

B 
in

di
ca

te
d 

in
 c

la
us

e 
5.

17
 a

bo
ve

. 
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

m
or

e 
cl

ea
rly

 d
ef

in
es

 th
e 

ph
ys

ic
al

 
ar

ea
s 

in
 

w
hi

ch
 

te
na

nt
s 

ar
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
of

 p
er

so
ns

 li
vi

ng
 

in
 th

ei
r h

om
e 

or
 v

is
iti

ng
 th

em
. 

50



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

27

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

yo
ur

 h
om

e.
 

 
6.

3 
Yo

u 
m

us
t 

m
ak

e 
su

re
 t

ha
t 

no
 p

er
so

n 
fo

r 
w

ho
m

 y
ou

 a
re

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

br
ea

ch
es

 a
ny

 
cl

au
se

 o
f t

hi
s 

te
na

nc
y 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
 

Fo
r 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 s

ee
 e

xi
st

in
g 

cl
au

se
 3

 S
ec

tio
n 

B 
in

di
ca

te
d 

in
 c

la
us

e 
5.

17
 a

bo
ve

. 
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

no
 s

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
ch

an
ge

 fr
om

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
  

6.
4 

    6.
41

 
       6.

42
 

         6.
43

 
   6.

44
 

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
m

ak
e 

su
re

 t
ha

t 
no

 p
er

so
n 

(m
ea

ni
ng

 
yo

u 
or

 
an

ot
he

r 
ad

ul
t 

or
 

a 
ch

ild
), 

ei
th

er
 

liv
in

g 
in

 
or

 
vi

si
tin

g 
yo

ur
 

ho
m

e:
 

 D
oe

s 
an

yt
hi

ng
 w

hi
ch

 c
au

se
s 

or
 is

 li
ke

ly
 

to
 

ca
us

e 
nu

is
an

ce
, 

ha
ra

ss
m

en
t, 

an
no

ya
nc

e,
 

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e 

or
 

di
st

re
ss

 t
o 

an
y 

pe
rs

on
 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
ou

r 
st

af
f 

an
d 

ag
en

ts
) 

w
ho

 
liv

es
 

in
 

or
 

is
 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
la

w
fu

lly
 

in
 

th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

of
 

H
ar

ro
w

; 
 D

oe
s 

an
yt

hi
ng

 w
hi

ch
 i

s 
lik

el
y 

to
 c

au
se

 
ha

ra
ss

m
en

t t
o 

an
y 

pe
rs

on
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
ou

r 
st

af
f, 

ag
en

ts
 o

r 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s)
 w

ho
 li

ve
s 

in
 

or
 i

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

la
w

fu
lly

 i
n 

th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

of
 

H
ar

ro
w

 
be

ca
us

e 
of

 
th

ei
r 

co
lo

ur
, 

ra
ce

, 
cr

ee
d,

 
re

lig
io

us
 

be
lie

f, 
oc

cu
pa

tio
n,

 g
en

de
r, 

se
xu

al
 o

rie
nt

at
io

n,
 

ag
e,

 p
hy

si
ca

l o
r 

m
en

ta
l d

is
ab

ilit
y,

 o
r 

an
y 

ot
he

r p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 th

in
g 

ab
ou

t t
he

m
; 

 U
se

s 
or

 th
re

at
en

s 
to

 u
se

 v
er

ba
l o

r s
ex

ua
l 

ab
us

e 
or

 v
io

le
nc

e 
on

 a
ny

 m
em

be
r 

of
 

yo
ur

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
; 

 C
au

se
s 

an
yo

ne
 

w
ho

 
is

 
pa

rt 
of

 
yo

ur
 

Fo
r 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 s

ee
 e

xi
st

in
g 

cl
au

se
 3

 S
ec

tio
n 

B 
in

di
ca

te
d 

in
 c

la
us

e 
5.

17
 a

bo
ve

. 
 AN

D
 

 17
. P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 S

TA
FF

 
To

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 y
ou

, 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f 
yo

ur
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
an

d 
vi

si
to

rs
 d

o 
no

t 
su

bj
ec

t 
C

ou
nc

il 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

or
 

se
rv

an
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 a

ny
 p

hy
si

ca
l 

or
 v

er
ba

l 
ab

us
e,

 h
ar

as
sm

en
t 

or
 r

ac
ia

l 
ha

ra
ss

m
en

t. 
 T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
ct

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 li
ke

ly
 to

 in
su

re
, i

nt
im

id
at

e,
 

ca
us

e 
al

ar
m

 o
r d

is
tre

ss
. 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
ch

an
ge

 
to

 
th

e 
pe

op
le

 
w

ho
se

 
be

ha
vi

ou
r 

th
e 

te
na

nt
 is

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

bu
t t

he
 

ty
pe

 o
f 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
an

d 
w

he
re

 i
t 

ha
pp

en
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 
se

t 
ou

t 
in

 
m

or
e 

de
ta

il 
to

 
m

ak
e 

th
e 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
cl

ea
re

r. 
 In

 a
ny

 c
ou

rt 
ca

se
 ta

ke
n 

by
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

th
e 

co
ur

ts
 

w
ill 

co
ns

id
er

 
th

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

ne
ss

 o
f a

ct
io

n 
ta

ke
n 

or
 n

ot
 ta

ke
n 

by
 

th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r 
th

ei
r 

vi
si

to
rs

 s
o 

th
at

 a
 te

na
nt

 w
ill 

no
t 

no
rm

al
ly

 
be

 
he

ld
 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
of

 s
om

eo
ne

 w
ho

 is
 tr

ul
y 

no
t i

n 
th

ei
r 

co
nt

ro
l. 

 A
 t

en
an

t 
w

ho
 h

as
 d

on
e 

ev
er

yt
hi

ng
 

th
ey

 re
as

on
ab

ly
 c

an
 d

o 
to

 p
re

ve
nt

 n
ui

sa
nc

e 
by

 
a 

m
em

be
r 

of
 th

ei
r 

ho
us

eh
ol

d 
or

 v
is

ito
r 

to
 th

ei
r 

ho
m

e 
w

ill 
no

t b
e 

he
ld

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r i

t. 
 Th

e 
ar

ea
 w

he
re

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 f

or
 

be
ha

vi
ou

r w
ill 

va
ry

 w
ith

 th
e 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
an

d 
is

 
su

bj
ec

t 
to

 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 
ca

se
 

la
w

, 
bu

t 
is

 
br

oa
dl

y 
lim

ite
d 

to
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

ir 
ho

m
e.

 
 Fa

ilu
re

 to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 c
la

us
es

 in
 th

is
 

se
ct

io
n 

w
ou

ld
 m

ea
n 

th
at

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 is

 in
 b

re
ac

h 
of

 th
ei

r A
gr

ee
m

en
t a

nd
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

lia
bl

e 
fo

r l
eg

al
 

ac
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

m
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
th

is
 m

ay
 in

cl
ud

e 
ev

ic
tio

n 
pr

oc
ee

di
ng

s.
 

51



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

28

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

   6.
45

 
   6.

46
 

  6.
47

 

ho
us

eh
ol

d 
to

 le
av

e 
yo

ur
 h

om
e 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 d

om
es

tic
 v

io
le

nc
e;

 
 U

se
s 

yo
ur

 
ho

m
e 

fo
r 

an
y 

im
m

or
al

 
or

 
ille

ga
l p

ur
po

se
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ta
ki

ng
, s

el
lin

g 
or

 
su

pp
ly

in
g 

an
y 

ille
ga

l s
ub

st
an

ce
; 

 M
ak

es
 f

al
se

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

ab
ou

t a
ny

 o
th

er
 

pe
rs

on
; 

 D
am

ag
es

 o
r 

in
te

rfe
re

s 
w

ith
 a

ny
 p

ro
pe

rty
 

w
e 

ow
n.

 
 

 
 N

ot
es

 
 

 

a)
 

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ab

le
 t

o 
en

jo
y 

yo
ur

 h
om

e 
in

 p
ea

ce
. 

It 
is

 a
n 

im
po

rta
nt

 p
ar

t 
of

 o
ur

 
ag

re
em

en
t 

w
ith

 y
ou

 t
ha

t 
ev

er
y 

po
ss

ib
le

 
as

si
st

an
ce

 i
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

th
is

. 
W

e 
w

ill 
he

lp
 y

ou
 if

 y
ou

 c
an

no
t e

nj
oy

 y
ou

r 
ho

m
e 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

ca
us

ed
 b

y 
ot

he
r 

pe
op

le
. 

W
e 

ex
pe

ct
 y

ou
 t

o 
al

lo
w

 
ot

he
r p

eo
pl

e 
to

 e
nj

oy
 th

ei
r h

om
e.

 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

b)
 

W
e 

m
us

t g
iv

e 
yo

u 
an

d 
an

yo
ne

 li
vi

ng
 w

ith
 

yo
u,

 h
el

p 
an

d 
ad

vi
ce

 i
f 

yo
u 

re
po

rt 
an

ti-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 o

r a
no

th
er

 b
re

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
te

na
nc

y 
ag

re
em

en
t. 

W
e 

w
ill 

in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

yo
ur

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s,

 k
ee

p 
yo

u 
in

fo
rm

ed
 a

nd
 

ta
ke

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
ac

tio
n 

to
 

ta
ck

le
 

th
e 

pr
ob

le
m

. 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

c)
 

Ex
am

pl
es

 o
f n

ui
sa

nc
e 

or
 h

ar
as

sm
en

t: 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 

52



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

29

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

• 
lo

ud
 n

oi
se

 i
nc

lu
di

ng
 m

us
ic

, 
ar

gu
in

g,
 

sl
am

m
in

g 
do

or
s;

 
• 

do
gs

 b
ar

ki
ng

 o
r f

ou
lin

g;
 

• 
of

fe
ns

iv
e 

dr
un

ke
nn

es
s;

 
• 

du
m

pi
ng

 ru
bb

is
h;

 
• 

pl
ay

in
g 

ba
ll 

ga
m

es
 

cl
os

e 
to

 
ot

he
r 

ho
m

es
; 

• 
us

in
g 

or
 th

re
at

en
in

g 
to

 u
se

 v
io

le
nc

e;
 

• 
us

in
g 

ab
us

iv
e 

or
 in

su
lti

ng
 w

or
ds

; 
• 

gr
af

fit
i; 

• 
us

in
g 

yo
ur

 
ho

m
e 

fo
r 

ille
ga

l 
or

 
im

m
or

al
 p

ur
po

se
s;

 
• 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
or

 s
to

rin
g 

st
ol

en
 g

oo
ds

; 
• 

su
pp

ly
in

g 
or

 u
si

ng
 il

le
ga

l d
ru

gs
; 

• 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

se
xu

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r m

on
ey

; 
• 

da
m

ag
in

g 
or

 
in

te
rfe

rin
g 

w
ith

 
an

y 
pr

op
er

ty
 th

at
 b

el
on

gs
 to

 u
s.

 
 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 fo

r e
ith

er
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 o
r t

he
 C

ou
nc

il.
 

 

 7.
  F

la
ts

, M
ai

so
ne

tte
s 

an
d 

Sh
ar

ed
 A

re
as

 
7.

1 
W

e 
w

ill 
ke

ep
 in

 r
ep

ai
r 

th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
in

te
rio

r o
f a

ll 
sh

ar
ed

 a
re

as
 o

f t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
th

at
 y

ou
r h

om
e 

is
 in

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
  

 • 
D

oo
rs

 &
 w

in
do

w
s 

 
 

• 
In

te
rn

al
 w

al
ls

, f
lo

or
s 

an
d 

ce
ilin

gs
 

 
• 

St
ep

s,
 l

ift
s,

 p
as

sa
ge

w
ay

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

m
ea

ns
 o

f a
cc

es
s.

 
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 A

 –
 T

H
E 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

’S
 O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

 2.
 R

EP
AI

R
 A

N
D

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 o

bl
ig

ed
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

d 
re

pa
ir:

- 
 a)

 T
he

 s
tru

ct
ur

e,
 e

xt
er

io
r 

an
d 

co
m

m
on

 p
ar

ts
 o

f t
he

 
bu

ild
in

g,
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
dr

ai
ns

, 
gu

tte
rs

 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al
 

pi
pe

s.
 

 c)
 L

ift
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
co

m
m

un
al

 a
m

en
iti

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 

do
or

 e
nt

ry
 s

ys
te

m
s 

w
he

re
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

. 
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

is
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 p
ro

po
se

d 
cl

au
se

 3
.1

3,
 b

ut
 s

im
pl

ifi
es

 a
nd

 m
ak

es
 c

le
ar

er
 

th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 

co
m

m
un

al
 a

re
as

.  
 

7.
2 

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
us

e 
al

l 
sh

ar
ed

 a
re

as
 o

f 
th

e 
Fo

r c
om

pa
ris

on
 s

ee
 e

xi
st

in
g 

cl
au

se
 in

di
ca

te
d 

in
 5

.8
 

Th
is

 
pr

op
os

ed
 

cl
au

se
 

su
pp

le
m

en
ts

 
th

e 

53



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

30

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

bu
ild

in
g 

th
at

 
yo

ur
 

ho
m

e 
is

 
in

 
w

ith
 

re
as

on
ab

le
 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

ca
re

 
an

d 
m

us
t 

no
t 

al
lo

w
 

an
yt

hi
ng

 
to

 
bl

oc
k 

or
 

ca
us

e 
da

m
ag

e 
to

 a
 s

ha
re

d 
ar

ea
. 

 

ab
ov

e.
 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

5.
8 

ea
rli

er
 in

 t
he

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t, 

w
hi

ch
 

co
ve

rs
 

bl
oc

ki
ng

 
ac

ce
ss

 
to

 
or

 
fro

m
 

(a
m

on
gs

t o
th

er
 th

in
gs

) 
co

m
m

un
al

 a
re

as
.  

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
cl

au
se

 
7.

2 
al

so
 

ex
pa

nd
s 

on
 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

5.
8 

by
 a

dd
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 
m

us
t n

ot
 a

llo
w

 a
ny

th
in

g 
to

 c
au

se
 d

am
ag

e 
to

 a
 

co
m

m
un

al
 a

re
a,

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
re

qu
ire

s 
th

e 
te

na
nt

 
to

 u
se

 a
ll 

co
m

m
un

al
 a

re
as

 o
f 

th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

w
he

re
 

th
ei

r 
ho

m
e 

is
 

w
ith

 
re

as
on

ab
le

 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
ca

re
. 

 
7.

3 
Yo

u 
m

us
t 

pl
ac

e 
al

l 
ru

bb
is

h 
in

 a
re

as
, 

ch
ut

es
 o

r 
co

nt
ai

ne
rs

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
an

d 
m

us
t 

no
t 

th
ro

w
 a

ny
 o

bj
ec

t, 
or

 a
llo

w
 i

t 
to

 b
e 

th
ro

w
n 

fro
m

 a
ny

 s
ha

re
d 

ar
ea

. 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

is
 a

 c
om

pa
ni

on
 to

 c
la

us
e 

5.
16

 a
bo

ve
. 

7.
4 

W
he

re
 

yo
u 

ha
ve

 
ru

bb
is

h 
ch

ut
es

, 
yo

u 
m

us
t o

nl
y 

us
e 

th
em

 fo
r s

m
al

l a
m

ou
nt

s 
of

 
ru

bb
is

h;
 la

rg
e 

ite
m

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pu
t i

n 
th

e 
bi

ns
 p

ro
vi

de
d.

 Y
ou

 m
us

t n
ot

 u
se

 ru
bb

is
h 

ch
ut

es
 o

r 
th

e 
bi

ns
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

be
fo

re
 7

 
o’

cl
oc

k 
in

 t
he

 m
or

ni
ng

 a
nd

 a
fte

r 
11

.0
0 

o’
cl

oc
k 

at
 n

ig
ht

. 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

pl
ac

es
 a

 n
ew

 o
bl

ig
at

io
n 

on
 

te
na

nt
s 

no
t 

to
 

ca
us

e 
a 

nu
is

an
ce

 
by

 
in

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 d
is

po
si

ng
 o

f r
ub

bi
sh

. 

7.
5 

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
no

t 
al

lo
w

 a
ny

 s
ha

re
d 

ar
ea

 t
o 

be
 

us
ed

 
in

 
a 

w
ay

 
w

hi
ch

 
ca

us
es

 
a 

nu
is

an
ce

, 
ha

ra
ss

m
en

t 
or

 a
nn

oy
an

ce
 t

o 
yo

ur
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

s,
 t

he
ir 

vi
si

to
rs

 o
r 

ot
he

r 
pe

op
le

 la
w

fu
lly

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f y
ou

r h
om

e.
 

Yo
ur

 d
ut

ie
s 

un
de

r 
se

ct
io

n 
6 

ap
pl

y 
to

 
sh

ar
ed

 a
re

as
. 

 

Fo
r 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 s

ee
 e

xi
st

in
g 

cl
au

se
 3

 S
ec

tio
n 

B 
in

di
ca

te
d 

in
 c

la
us

e 
5.

17
 a

bo
ve

. 
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

is
 fa

r r
ea

ch
in

g,
 e

xt
en

di
ng

 
to

 n
ui

sa
nc

e 
ca

us
ed

 to
 n

on
-re

si
de

nt
s.

 
 

7.
6 

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
no

t 
al

lo
w

 f
ire

 d
oo

rs
, 

se
cu

rit
y 

do
or

s 
or

 m
ai

n 
do

or
s 

to
 b

e 
ke

pt
 o

pe
n.

 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
is

 is
 a

 c
om

pa
ni

on
 c

la
us

e 
to

 5
.2

0 
ab

ov
e.

 

54



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

31

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

7.
7 

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
no

t 
st

or
e 

an
yt

hi
ng

 
in

 
an

y 
sh

ar
ed

 
ar

ea
 

w
ith

ou
t 

ou
r 

w
rit

te
n 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 

(w
hi

ch
 

w
e 

w
ill 

no
t 

un
re

as
on

ab
ly

 w
ith

ho
ld

). 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

pl
ac

es
 a

n 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

on
 

th
e 

te
na

nt
 n

ot
 t

o 
ca

us
e 

a 
bl

oc
ka

ge
, 

nu
is

an
ce

 
or

 
a 

fir
e 

ris
k 

in
 

sh
ar

ed
 

ar
ea

s 
by

 
st

or
in

g 
be

lo
ng

in
gs

 s
uc

h 
as

 p
us

hc
ha

irs
, 

bi
cy

cl
es

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r s

uc
h 

ite
m

s.
  

 
7.

8 
Yo

u 
m

us
t 

no
t 

in
te

rfe
re

 
w

ith
 

an
y 

fir
e 

ho
se

s,
 f

ire
 h

yd
ra

nt
s,

 i
nl

et
 c

up
bo

ar
ds

 o
r 

st
or

ag
e 

ar
ea

s 
in

 s
ha

re
d 

ar
ea

s.
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

pl
ac

es
 a

n 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

on
 

th
e 

te
na

nt
 n

ot
 to

 in
te

rfe
re

 w
ith

 s
pe

ci
fic

 p
ro

pe
rty

 
be

lo
ng

in
g 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

 s
ha

re
d 

ar
ea

s.
 

 
7.

9 
Yo

u 
m

us
t 

re
po

rt 
to

 u
s 

an
y 

de
fe

ct
s 

in
 

sh
ar

ed
 

ar
ea

s 
as

 
so

on
 

as
 

re
as

on
ab

ly
 

po
ss

ib
le

. 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

re
po

rti
ng

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

t 
w

ill 
no

t 
re

du
ce

 t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 re

pa
ir 

du
ty

 in
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 a

 d
ef

ec
t, 

or
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
aw

ar
e 

of
 a

 d
ef

ec
t. 

 
7.

10
 

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
sh

ar
e 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 t

en
an

ts
 a

nd
 

le
as

eh
ol

de
rs

 
th

e 
cl

ea
ni

ng
 

of
 

in
te

rn
al

 
en

tra
nc

e 
lo

bb
ie

s,
 

st
ai

rc
as

es
, 

la
nd

in
gs

 
an

d 
pa

ss
ag

es
. 

 
El

de
rly

 
an

d 
di

sa
bl

ed
 

te
na

nt
s 

m
ay

 
be

 
re

le
as

ed
 

fro
m

 
th

is
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y.
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
TS

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
U

nd
er

 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t, 

yo
u 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d:

- 
 13

. 
C

LE
AN

IN
G

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
AL

 
AR

EA
S 

IN
SI

D
E 

BL
O

C
KS

 
 If 

th
e 

te
na

nc
y 

is
 o

f 
a 

fla
t 

or
 m

ai
so

ne
tte

, 
to

 k
ee

p 
co

m
m

on
 p

ar
ts

 a
dj

ac
en

t 
to

 t
he

 d
w

el
lin

g 
cl

ea
n 

an
d 

fre
e 

fro
m

 o
bs

tru
ct

io
n.

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

m
ay

 r
el

ea
se

 
el

de
rly

 o
r 

di
sa

bl
ed

 t
en

an
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

he
se

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 

an
d 

ha
ve

 th
e 

w
or

k 
ca

rri
ed

 o
ut

 a
t t

he
 e

xp
en

se
 o

f t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 it
s 

po
lic

ie
s.

 
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
cl

au
se

 
cl

ea
rly

 
in

di
ca

te
s 

an
 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 to

 k
ee

p 
sh

ar
ed

 a
re

as
 

cl
ea

n.
 

7.
11

 
Yo

u 
or

 a
ny

on
e 

liv
in

g 
w

ith
 y

ou
, o

r v
is

iti
ng

 
yo

ur
 h

om
e 

m
us

t 
no

t 
da

m
ag

e,
 d

ef
ac

e,
 

du
m

p 
ru

bb
is

h 
or

 p
ut

 g
ra

ffi
ti 

on
 c

ou
nc

il 
pr

op
er

ty
. 

 I
f 

yo
u 

do
 s

o 
yo

u 
w

ill 
ha

ve
 t

o 
pa

y 
fo

r 
an

y 
re

pa
ir,

 
re

m
ov

al
 

or
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
TS

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
U

nd
er

 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t, 

yo
u 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d:

- 
 2.

 U
SE

 A
N

D
 O

C
C

U
PA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
PR

EM
IS

ES
 

Th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

cl
au

se
 

2B
 

c)
 

is
 

us
ed

 
as

 
a 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 

in
 

pr
op

os
ed

 
C

la
us

e 
2.

6 
ab

ov
e 

al
th

ou
gh

 in
 t

ha
t 

in
st

an
ce

 it
 o

nl
y 

re
la

te
s 

to
 t

he
 

re
pa

ym
en

t 
by

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

fo
r 

an
y 

da
m

ag
e 

to
 

C
ou

nc
il 

pr
op

er
ty

 
ca

us
ed

 
by

 
th

e 
te

na
nt

. 
In

 

55



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

32

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t a

nd
 w

ill 
fa

ce
 le

ga
l a

ct
io

n.
 

  (c
) 

To
 u

se
 th

e 
pr

em
is

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 fi

xt
ur

es
 

an
d 

fit
tin

gs
 in

 a
 p

ro
pe

r 
an

d 
ca

rin
g 

m
an

ne
r. 

 N
ot

 to
 

co
m

m
it,

 o
r 

al
lo

w
 to

 b
e 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 a

ny
 a

ct
s 

of
 w

ilf
ul

 
da

m
ag

e,
 g

ra
ffi

ti 
or

 o
th

er
 a

ct
s 

of
 d

ef
ac

em
en

t t
o 

th
e 

pr
em

is
es

 a
nd

 e
st

at
e.

  
Yo

u 
sh

al
l r

ep
ay

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f a

ny
 w

or
ks

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 
m

is
us

e 
or

 n
eg

le
ct

. 
    

cl
au

se
 2

.6
 a

bo
ve

 it
 d

oe
s 

no
t s

pe
ci

fy
 th

e 
ty

pe
 o

f 
da

m
ag

e,
 g

ra
ffi

ti 
or

 o
th

er
 a

ct
s 

of
 d

ef
ac

em
en

t o
n 

an
y 

co
un

ci
l p

ro
pe

rty
 a

s 
do

es
 th

is
 c

la
us

e.
 

 

 
 N

ot
es

 
 

 

a)
 

Pl
ea

se
 

do
 

no
t 

sm
ok

e 
in

 
lif

ts
 

or
 

an
y 

sh
ar

ed
 

ar
ea

s 
w

he
re

 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

“n
o-

sm
ok

in
g”

 s
ig

ns
. 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

 8.
  P

et
s 

8.
1 

Yo
u,

 o
r 

an
yo

ne
 li

vi
ng

 w
ith

 y
ou

, m
us

t n
ot

 
ke

ep
 a

 d
og

, e
ve

n 
on

 a
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 b
as

is
, 

if 
yo

u 
liv

e 
in

 a
 fl

at
 o

r m
ai

so
ne

tte
, u

nl
es

s 
it 

is
 a

 g
ui

de
 d

og
 f

or
 a

 v
is

ua
lly

 i
m

pa
ire

d 
pe

rs
on

. 
If 

yo
ur

 t
en

an
cy

 b
eg

an
 b

ef
or

e 
1 

Ap
ril

 1
99

2,
 y

ou
 c

an
 k

ee
p 

a 
do

g 
th

at
 y

ou
 

ha
d 

at
 th

e 
st

ar
t o

f y
ou

r 
te

na
nc

y,
 b

ut
 y

ou
 

ca
nn

ot
 g

et
 a

no
th

er
 o

ne
. 

 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
TS

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
U

nd
er

 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t, 

yo
u 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d:

- 
 14

. P
ET

S 
 c)

 D
og

s 
ar

e 
pr

oh
ib

ite
d 

in
 a

ll 
fla

ts
 a

nd
 m

ai
so

ne
tte

s 
fo

r 
te

na
nc

ie
s 

co
m

m
en

ci
ng

 
af

te
r 

ls
t 

Ap
ril

 
19

92
, 

ex
ce

pt
 in

 th
e 

ca
se

 o
f g

ui
de

 d
og

s 
fo

r t
he

 b
lin

d.
 

 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

no
 s

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
ch

an
ge

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
 T

hi
s 

ch
an

ge
 

m
ak

es
 

no
 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
to

 
th

e 
le

ga
l 

po
si

tio
n 

8.
2 

Yo
u 

m
us

t m
ak

e 
su

re
 th

at
 n

o 
pe

t (
an

im
al

, 
bi

rd
, 

in
se

ct
, 

re
pt

ile
 

or
 

ot
he

r 
liv

in
g 

cr
ea

tu
re

) 
th

at
 y

ou
 k

ee
p 

at
, 

or
 w

hi
ch

 i
s 

br
ou

gh
t t

o,
 y

ou
r 

ho
m

e,
 c

au
se

s 
nu

is
an

ce
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
TS

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
U

nd
er

 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t, 

yo
u 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d:

- 
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

is
 m

or
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

th
an

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 v

er
si

on
 i

n 
th

at
 i

t 
co

ve
rs

 p
et

s 
w

hi
ch

 
w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 n
or

m
al

ly
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 ‘
do

m
es

tic
’ 

su
ch

 
as

 
in

se
ct

s 
or

 
re

pt
ile

s 
or

 
ot

he
r 

liv
in

g 

56



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

33

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

or
 a

nn
oy

s 
or

 fr
ig

ht
en

s 
an

yo
ne

. 
 

14
. P

ET
S 

 a)
 T

o 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
do

gs
 a

nd
 a

ll 
do

m
es

tic
 p

et
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r a
ni

m
al

s 
ar

e 
ke

pt
 u

nd
er

 p
ro

pe
r c

on
tro

l a
nd

 d
o 

no
t c

au
se

 a
 n

ui
sa

nc
e 

to
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n.
 

 b)
 D

og
s 

an
d 

ca
ts

 a
re

 n
ot

 t
o 

be
 k

ep
t 

in
 s

he
lte

re
d 

dw
el

lin
gs

. 
  

cr
ea

tu
re

. 

8.
3 

Yo
u 

m
us

t t
ak

e 
al

l r
ea

so
na

bl
e 

st
ep

s 
th

at
 

w
e 

co
ns

id
er

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

o 
pr

ev
en

t 
an

y 
pe

t t
ha

t y
ou

 k
ee

p 
at

 y
ou

r h
om

e,
 o

r w
hi

ch
 

is
 b

ro
ug

ht
 to

 y
ou

r 
ho

m
e,

 fr
om

 c
au

si
ng

 a
 

nu
is

an
ce

 
to

, 
an

no
yi

ng
, 

or
 

fri
gh

te
ni

ng
 

an
yo

ne
.  

Th
is

 in
cl

ud
es

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fe
nc

in
g.

  
Yo

u 
w

ill 
ha

ve
 t

o 
pa

y 
fo

r 
al

l 
re

as
on

ab
le

 
st

ep
s 

th
at

 
w

e 
co

ns
id

er
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

pl
ac

es
 a

 n
ew

 o
bl

ig
at

io
n 

on
 t

he
 t

en
an

t 
so

 a
s 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 a

 n
ui

sa
nc

e 
or

 
an

no
ya

nc
e 

be
in

g 
ca

us
ed

 t
o 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rs
 o

r 
to

 
an

y 
co

un
ci

l o
ffi

ce
rs

 o
r a

ny
 o

th
er

 p
er

so
n 

vi
si

tin
g 

th
e 

ho
m

e.
 

8.
4 

If 
yo

u 
liv

e 
in

 s
he

lte
re

d 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
yo

u,
 o

r 
an

yo
ne

 li
vi

ng
 w

ith
 y

ou
 m

ay
 k

ee
p 

a 
sm

al
l 

ca
ge

d 
bi

rd
 o

r 
fis

h 
in

 a
 s

m
al

l 
aq

ua
riu

m
 b

ut
 y

ou
 m

us
t 

no
t 

ke
ep

, 
ev

en
 

on
 a

 t
em

po
ra

ry
 b

as
is

, 
an

y 
ot

he
r 

ty
pe

 o
f 

bi
rd

 o
r p

et
. 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Sh
el

te
re

d 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
w

ou
ld

 
be

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 u
ns

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r a

ny
 o

th
er

 ty
pe

 o
f p

et
 

ap
ar

t f
ro

m
 a

 s
m

al
l c

ag
ed

 b
ird

 o
r 

fis
h 

ke
pt

 in
 a

 
sm

al
l a

qu
ar

iu
m

. 

8.
5 

Yo
u 

ca
nn

ot
 k

ee
p 

an
y 

pe
t 

at
 y

ou
r 

ho
m

e 
af

te
r 

it 
ha

s 
ca

us
ed

 
an

y 
nu

is
an

ce
 

or
 

an
no

ye
d 

or
 f

rig
ht

en
ed

 a
ny

on
e,

 u
nl

es
s 

yo
u 

ha
ve

 o
ur

 p
er

m
is

si
on

 in
 w

rit
in

g.
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 a
ny

 o
f t

he
 c

la
us

es
 in

 th
is

 
se

ct
io

n 
w

ou
ld

 m
ea

n 
th

at
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 is
 in

 b
re

ac
h 

of
 th

ei
r A

gr
ee

m
en

t a
nd

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
lia

bl
e 

fo
r l

eg
al

 
ac

tio
n 

to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
m

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

th
is

 m
ay

 in
cl

ud
e 

ev
ic

tio
n 

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
s.

 
 

 
 

 
 

57



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

34

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

 
N

ot
es

 
a)

 
Ex

am
pl

es
 o

f a
ni

m
al

 n
ui

sa
nc

e 
co

ul
d 

be
 

• 
U

np
le

as
an

t s
m

el
ls

 
• 

Fo
ul

in
g 

 
• 

Ex
ce

ss
iv

e 
no

is
e 

• 
Th

re
at

en
in

g 
be

ha
vi

ou
r 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

 9.
  P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

9.
1 

Yo
u,

 o
r 

an
y 

pe
rs

on
 l

iv
in

g 
in

 o
r 

vi
si

tin
g 

yo
ur

 h
om

e,
 m

us
t 

no
t 

pa
rk

 a
ny

 m
ot

or
 

ve
hi

cl
e 

an
yw

he
re

 o
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

la
nd

 e
xc

ep
t 

in
 th

e 
de

si
gn

at
ed

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
re

as
. 

 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
TS

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
U

nd
er

 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 

th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t, 

yo
u 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d:

- 
 6.

 P
AR

KI
N

G
 

 a)
 N

ot
 to

 p
ar

k 
an

y 
pr

iv
at

e 
m

ot
or

 v
eh

ic
le

, c
ar

av
an

 o
r 

bo
at

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
em

is
es

 u
nl

es
s 

pr
op

er
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 i
s 

m
ad

e.
 

 b)
 N

ot
 t

o 
pa

rk
 a

ny
 t

ra
de

 o
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 v
eh

ic
le

 
re

qu
iri

ng
 a

n 
op

er
at

or
s 

lic
en

ce
 (i

.e
. M

or
e 

th
an

 1
52

5 
Kg

 i
n 

w
ei

gh
t) 

eg
. 

la
rg

er
 t

ha
n 

a 
tra

ns
it 

va
n 

on
 o

r 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 th
e 

pr
em

is
es

 o
r 

on
 a

ny
 c

om
m

un
al

 p
ar

t 
of

 th
e 

es
ta

te
. 

 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
cl

au
se

 
ex

te
nd

s 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
po

si
tio

n 
by

 m
ak

in
g 

th
e 

te
na

nt
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 f

or
 

vi
si

to
rs

 a
nd

 p
eo

pl
e 

sh
ar

in
g 

th
e 

te
na

nt
’s

 h
om

e 
 

9.
2 

Yo
u 

or
 a

ny
on

e 
liv

in
g 

w
ith

 y
ou

, o
r v

is
iti

ng
 

yo
ur

 h
om

e 
m

us
t n

ot
 p

ar
k 

an
yw

he
re

 th
at

 
w

ou
ld

 
ca

us
e 

a 
nu

is
an

ce
 

to
 

ot
he

r 
re

si
de

nt
s.

 
 

Fo
r 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 s

ee
 e

xi
st

in
g 

cl
au

se
 6

(a
) 

Se
ct

io
n 

B 
in

di
ca

te
d 

in
 c

la
us

e 
9.

1 
ab

ov
e.

 
 

Th
e 

m
os

t 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 i
n 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ag
re

em
en

t i
s 

cl
au

se
 6

(a
) o

f s
ec

tio
n 

B.
   

9.
3 

Yo
u 

or
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n 
liv

in
g 

in
 o

r 
vi

si
tin

g 
yo

ur
 h

om
e 

m
us

t n
ot

 a
llo

w
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

to
 b

e 
pa

rk
ed

 
an

yw
he

re
 

th
at

 
w

ou
ld

 
ob

st
ru

ct
 

Fo
r 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 s

ee
 e

xi
st

in
g 

cl
au

se
 6

(a
) 

Se
ct

io
n 

B 
in

di
ca

te
d 

in
 c

la
us

e 
9.

1 
ab

ov
e.

 
 

Th
e 

m
os

t 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 i
n 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ag
re

em
en

t i
s 

cl
au

se
 6

(a
) 

of
 s

ec
tio

n 
B.

  
Th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
le

ga
l d

iff
ic

ul
ty

 w
ith

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e.

 

58



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

35

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

r p
re

ve
nt

 u
s 

or
 o

ur
 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s 

ca
rry

in
g 

ou
t o

ur
 w

or
k.

 
 

9.
4 

Yo
u,

 o
r 

an
y 

pe
rs

on
 l

iv
in

g 
in

 o
r 

vi
si

tin
g 

yo
ur

 h
om

e,
 m

us
t n

ot
 in

 th
e 

lo
ca

lit
y,

 c
ar

ry
 

ou
t 

m
ot

or
 

ve
hi

cl
e 

re
pa

irs
, 

w
hi

ch
 

ar
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 c
au

se
 a

 n
ui

sa
nc

e 
or

 a
nn

oy
an

ce
 

or
 o

ffe
nc

e 
to

 o
th

er
 p

eo
pl

e.
 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Al
th

ou
gh

 t
hi

s 
is

 c
ov

er
ed

 i
n 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

6.
41

 a
bo

ve
, t

hi
s 

is
 m

or
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 w

or
de

d.
 

9.
5 

Yo
u,

 o
r 

an
y 

pe
rs

on
 l

iv
in

g 
in

 o
r 

vi
si

tin
g 

yo
ur

 
ho

m
e,

 
m

us
t 

no
t 

pa
rk

 
an

 
un

-
ro

ad
w

or
th

y 
or

 u
nt

ax
ed

 v
eh

ic
le

 e
xc

ep
t 

in
 

a 
ga

ra
ge

 o
r o

n 
yo

ur
 p

er
so

na
l d

riv
e.

 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

pl
ac

es
 a

 n
ew

 o
bl

ig
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 s
in

ce
 u

n-
ro

ad
w

or
th

y 
an

d 
un

ta
xe

d 
ve

hi
cl

es
 m

ay
 p

re
se

nt
 a

 d
an

ge
r 

to
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

or
 

ot
he

r p
er

so
ns

 li
vi

ng
 in

 th
e 

lo
ca

lit
y.

 

9.
6 

W
e 

m
ay

 c
la

m
p,

 r
em

ov
e 

an
d 

ul
tim

at
el

y 
de

st
ro

y 
an

y 
ve

hi
cl

e 
th

at
 i

s 
ab

an
do

ne
d,

 
da

ng
er

ou
s,

 
un

-ro
ad

w
or

th
y 

or
 

pa
rk

ed
 

co
nt

ra
ry

 to
 th

is
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t. 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

at
te

m
pt

s 
to

 e
xt

en
d 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 t
he

 c
la

m
pi

ng
, 

re
m

ov
al

 
an

d 
de

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 il
le

ga
lly

 p
ar

ke
d 

ve
hi

cl
es

.  
 

 

9.
7 

Yo
u,

 o
r 

an
y 

pe
rs

on
 l

iv
in

g 
in

 o
r 

vi
si

tin
g 

yo
ur

 h
om

e 
m

us
t 

no
t 

pa
rk

 o
n 

th
e 

es
ta

te
 

ro
ad

 a
ny

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 v
eh

ic
le

 li
ce

ns
ed

 to
 

ca
rry

 l
oa

ds
 a

bo
ve

 7
.5

 t
on

ne
s 

or
 l

on
ge

r 
th

an
 5

 m
et

re
s 

w
ith

ou
t w

rit
te

n 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 
fro

m
 u

s.
 

 

Fo
r 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 s

ee
 e

xi
st

in
g 

cl
au

se
 6

(b
) 

Se
ct

io
n 

B 
in

di
ca

te
d 

in
 c

la
us

e 
9.

1 
ab

ov
e.

 
 

Th
e 

m
os

t 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 i
n 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ag
re

em
en

t i
s 

cl
au

se
 6

(b
) o

f s
ec

tio
n 

B.
   

  
 N

ot
es

 
 

 

a)
 

W
e 

kn
ow

 t
ha

t 
ve

hi
cl

es
 c

an
 c

au
se

 m
an

y 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

an
d 

w
e 

ho
pe

 t
he

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 

ab
ov

e 
w

ill 
re

du
ce

 th
es

e 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

as
 fa

r 
as

 p
os

si
bl

e.
 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

es
e 

no
te

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
 n

ot
 g

iv
e 

ris
e 

to
 a

ny
 ri

gh
ts

 o
r o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 

fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

b)
 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 

an
y 

di
ffi

cu
lti

es
 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
Th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

 t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 
Th

es
e 

no
te

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

59



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

36

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

ve
hi

cl
es

, w
hi

ch
 y

ou
 c

an
no

t s
or

t o
ut

, y
ou

 
sh

ou
ld

 d
is

cu
ss

 t
he

 s
itu

at
io

n 
w

ith
 y

ou
r 

ho
us

in
g 

of
fic

er
. 

 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
an

d 
do

 n
ot

 g
iv

e 
ris

e 
to

 a
ny

 ri
gh

ts
 o

r o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 
fo

r e
ith

er
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 o
r t

he
 C

ou
nc

il.
 

c)
 

Pl
ea

se
 

be
ha

ve
 

in
 

a 
re

as
on

ab
le

 
an

d 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rly

 w
ay

 i
f 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
a 

lim
ite

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

s.
 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

es
e 

no
te

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
 n

ot
 g

iv
e 

ris
e 

to
 a

ny
 ri

gh
ts

 o
r o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 

fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

d)
 

Yo
u 

ne
ed

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’s

 p
er

m
is

si
on

 i
n 

w
rit

in
g 

if 
yo

u 
w

an
t 

to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

pa
rk

in
g 

ar
ea

 in
 y

ou
r f

ro
nt

 g
ar

de
n.

 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

es
e 

no
te

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
 n

ot
 g

iv
e 

ris
e 

to
 a

ny
 ri

gh
ts

 o
r o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 

fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

e)
 

Ex
am

pl
es

 o
f v

eh
ic

le
 r

ep
ai

r 
nu

is
an

ce
 a

re
 

al
lo

w
in

g 
oi

l 
to

 
le

ak
, 

le
av

in
g 

pa
rts

 
on

 
fo

ot
pa

th
s 

an
d 

cr
ea

tin
g 

an
 e

ye
-s

or
e.

 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

es
e 

no
te

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
 n

ot
 g

iv
e 

ris
e 

to
 a

ny
 ri

gh
ts

 o
r o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 

fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

 10
.  

In
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
10

.1
 

W
e 

w
ill 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
te

na
nt

s 
w

ho
 

w
an

t 
to

 
ge

t 
in

vo
lv

ed
 

in
 

th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

of
 t

he
ir 

ho
m

es
, 

an
d 

w
ill 

ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

va
rio

us
 w

ay
s 

th
ey

 c
an

 d
o 

th
is

. 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

gi
ve

s 
a 

co
m

m
itm

en
t 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
‘T

en
an

ts
 C

om
pa

ct
’ 

to
 a

ll 
co

un
ci

l 
te

na
nt

s 
to

 
in

vo
lv

e 
th

em
 

in
 

th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

of
 

th
ei

r 
ho

m
es

. 
Se

e 
cl

au
se

 1
0.

5 
fo

r 
m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 

th
e 

Te
na

nt
s 

C
om

pa
ct

. 
A 

Te
na

nt
 

Pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

te
am

 e
xi

st
s 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 

H
ou

si
ng

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
w

ho
 

ca
n 

pr
ov

id
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

ad
vi

ce
 to

 a
ny

 re
si

de
nt

 w
is

hi
ng

 
to

 g
et

 in
vo

lv
ed

 s
uc

h 
as

 s
et

tin
g 

up
 o

r 
jo

in
in

g 
a 

re
si

de
nt

s 
as

so
ci

at
io

n,
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

s 
an

d 
es

ta
te

 w
al

ka
bo

ut
s.

 
 

10
.2

 
Al

l 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
th

at
 w

e 
pr

ov
id

e 
w

ill 
be

 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 
on

 
re

qu
es

t 
in

 
di

ffe
re

nt
, 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 f

or
m

at
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

la
rg

e 
pr

in
t, 

Br
ai

lle
 a

nd
 c

as
se

tte
 tr

an
sl

at
io

n.
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Fo
llo

w
in

g 
go

od
 

pr
ac

tic
e 

in
 

ot
he

r 
ho

us
in

g 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s,
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
su

ch
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 re
qu

es
t. 

60



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

37

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

  
10

.3
 

W
e 

w
ill 

ex
pr

es
s 

al
l 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

cl
ea

rly
 

an
d 

w
ill 

no
t 

us
e 

ja
rg

on
, 

ra
ci

st
, 

se
xi

st
 o

r 
ot

he
r b

ia
se

d 
la

ng
ua

ge
.  

 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
   

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
th

e 
th

em
es

 o
f 

eq
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

cl
ar

ity
.  

 
 

10
.4

 
W

e 
do

 
no

t 
ha

ve
 

to
 

co
ns

ul
t 

yo
u 

in
di

vi
du

al
ly

 a
bo

ut
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 th
e 

re
nt

 o
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

ch
ar

ge
s 

bu
t 

w
e 

w
ill 

te
ll 

yo
u 

in
 

w
rit

in
g 

at
 l

ea
st

 f
ou

r 
w

ee
ks

 b
ef

or
e 

w
e 

m
ak

e 
an

y 
ch

an
ge

. 
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 C

 –
 V

AR
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

IS
 A

G
R

EE
M

EN
T 

 2)
 T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
m

ay
 v

ar
y 

th
e 

re
nt

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

ha
rg

es
 

by
 n

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

te
na

nt
 in

 w
rit

in
g.

 
 

Th
is

 
pr

op
os

ed
 

cl
au

se
 

is
 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 

w
ith

 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

la
us

e 
2.

7 
an

d 
w

ith
 s

ec
tio

ns
 1

02
 a

nd
 

10
3 

of
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
 1

98
5.

 

10
.5

 
W

e 
w

ill 
se

nd
 y

ou
 a

 c
op

y 
of

 t
he

 T
en

an
t 

C
om

pa
ct

 i
f 

yo
u 

as
k 

us
 f

or
 o

ne
. 

 T
he

 
C

om
pa

ct
 s

et
s 

ou
t 

th
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 o
pt

io
ns

 
an

d 
gu

ar
an

te
es

 o
n 

th
e 

w
ay

 th
at

 H
ar

ro
w

 
te

na
nt

s 
an

d 
le

as
eh

ol
de

rs
 

ca
n 

sh
ap

e,
 

in
flu

en
ce

, m
on

ito
r a

nd
 d

ire
ct

ly
 c

on
tro

l t
he

 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

ha
t 

H
ar

ro
w

 C
ou

nc
il 

pr
ov

id
es

.  
It 

al
so

 e
xp

la
in

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 

fo
r 

co
ns

ul
tin

g 
w

ith
 

re
si

de
nt

s 
ab

ou
t 

im
po

rta
nt

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 h

ou
si

ng
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

he
re

 
th

es
e 

w
ill 

re
su

lt 
in

 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 
se

rv
ic

es
 

to
 

te
na

nt
s.

 
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 A

 –
 T

H
E 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

’S
 O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

 3.
 O

TH
ER

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

S 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
sh

al
l:-

 
 c)

 C
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 te
na

nt
s 

ab
ou

t i
m

po
rta

nt
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 
ho

us
in

g 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
he

re
 th

es
e 

w
ill 

re
su

lt 
in

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t c

ha
ng

es
 in

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 te
na

nt
s.

 

Th
is

 
pr

op
os

ed
 

cl
au

se
 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 

re
ad

 
in

 
co

nj
un

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 c

la
us

e 
10

.1
 a

bo
ve

. 

10
.6

 
W

e 
m

ay
 

ch
an

ge
 

th
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 
yo

ur
 

te
na

nc
y 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
 

Ap
ar

t 
fro

m
 

th
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 r

en
t 

or
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

ha
rg

es
, 

w
e 

w
ill 

al
w

ay
s 

co
ns

ul
t 

yo
u 

be
fo

re
 w

e 
m

ak
e 

an
y 

ch
an

ge
s.

 
   

SE
C

TI
O

N
 C

 –
 V

AR
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

IS
 A

G
R

EE
M

EN
T 

 1)
 T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
m

ay
 v

ar
y 

th
es

e 
C

on
di

tio
ns

 b
y 

no
tic

e 
se

rv
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

te
na

nt
, b

ut
 o

nl
y 

af
te

r i
ts

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 fo

llo
w

ed
. 

A 
fu

ll 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
ex

er
ci

se
 w

ith
 a

ll 
cu

rre
nt

 
te

na
nt

s 
w

ill 
al

w
ay

s 
be

 
ca

rri
ed

 
ou

t 
w

he
n 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

an
y 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 

th
e 

Te
na

nc
y 

Ag
re

em
en

t 
an

d 
th

e 
vi

ew
s 

of
 t

en
an

ts
 w

ill 
be

 
ta

ke
n 

in
to

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

 

61



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

38

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

 
 

 N
ot

es
 

 
 

a)
 

Yo
u 

ha
ve

 th
e 

rig
ht

 to
 s

ee
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
w

e 
ha

ve
 

ab
ou

t 
yo

u.
 

(In
 

ce
rta

in
 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
yo

u 
w

ill 
no

t b
e 

ab
le

 to
 s

ee
 

ev
er

yt
hi

ng
 –

 f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
de

ta
ils

 a
bo

ut
 

ot
he

r 
te

na
nt

s)
. 

 Y
ou

 c
an

 g
et

 c
op

ie
s 

of
 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

bu
t y

ou
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

to
 p

ay
. 

 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

b)
 

Yo
u 

ha
ve

 th
e 

rig
ht

 to
 s

ta
rt 

or
 jo

in
 a

 lo
ca

l 
te

na
nt

s’
 

gr
ou

p.
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
th

e 
Te

na
nt

 
Pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
O

ffi
ce

r 
or

 
yo

ur
 

H
ou

si
ng

 
O

ffi
ce

r 
fo

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t 

gr
ou

ps
 i

n 
yo

ur
 a

re
a 

or
 a

bo
ut

 h
ow

 to
 s

ta
rt 

on
e.

 
 

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ve
rs

io
n.

 
Th

is
 n

ot
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

an
d 

do
es

 
no

t 
gi

ve
 

ris
e 

to
 

an
y 

rig
ht

s 
or

 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

 11
.  

Le
av

in
g 

yo
ur

 h
om

e 
an

d 
en

di
ng

 y
ou

r t
en

an
cy

 
11

.1
 

Yo
u 

m
us

t 
gi

ve
 

fo
ur

 
w

ee
ks

 
no

tic
e 

in
 

w
rit

in
g 

to
 e

nd
 y

ou
r 

te
na

nc
y.

  
Th

e 
no

tic
e 

m
us

t e
nd

 o
n 

Su
nd

ay
 o

r M
on

da
y 

an
d 

yo
u 

m
us

t 
gi

ve
 a

 f
or

w
ar

di
ng

 a
dd

re
ss

. 
 I

f 
yo

u 
do

 n
ot

 g
iv

e 
us

 fo
ur

 w
ee

ks
 n

ot
ic

e 
w

e 
w

ill 
ch

ar
ge

 
yo

u 
re

nt
 

eq
ui

va
le

nt
 

to
 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

no
tic

e 
pe

rio
d.

 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
T’

S 
O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

 15
. T

ER
M

IN
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

TE
N

AN
C

Y 
 a)

 T
o 

gi
ve

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

4 
w

ee
ks

 w
rit

te
n 

no
tic

e,
 t

o 
ex

pi
re

 o
n 

a 
M

on
da

y,
 w

he
n 

yo
u 

w
is

h 
to

 e
nd

 t
he

 
te

na
nc

y.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

gi
ve

s 
gr

ea
te

r f
le

xi
bi

lit
y 

to
 

th
e 

te
na

nt
 s

o 
th

at
 n

ot
ic

e 
m

ay
 n

ow
 e

nd
 o

n 
a 

Su
nd

ay
 o

r 
M

on
da

y.
  

A 
fo

rw
ar

di
ng

 a
dd

re
ss

 is
 

us
ua

lly
 s

ou
gh

t i
n 

an
y 

ev
en

t b
ut

 th
is

 w
ill 

m
ak

e 
it 

a 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t. 
 T

he
 a

dd
re

ss
 w

ill 
en

ab
le

 t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 c
on

ta
ct

 t
he

 t
en

an
t 

at
 t

he
ir 

ne
w

 
ho

m
e.

  F
ai

lu
re

 to
 g

iv
e 

a 
fo

rw
ar

di
ng

 a
dd

re
ss

 w
ill 

no
t s

to
p 

th
e 

te
na

nc
y 

co
m

in
g 

to
 a

n 
en

d.
 

 
11

.2
 

At
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

te
na

nc
y,

 if
 th

er
e 

is
 a

ny
 

da
m

ag
e 

to
 t

he
 p

re
m

is
es

, 
or

 if
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 a
n 

ite
m

 o
w

ne
d 

by
 u

s,
 y

ou
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 

to
 

pa
y 

fo
r 

an
y 

re
pa

ir 
or

 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t a
nd

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 lo

ss
 s

uf
fe

re
d 

by
 u

s.
 

 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
T’

S 
O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

 15
. T

ER
M

IN
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

TE
N

AN
C

Y 
 b)

 T
o 

re
tu

rn
 a

ll 
ke

ys
 to

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t a

t 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 t
he

 t
en

an
cy

. 
 T

he
 p

re
m

is
es

 m
us

t 
be

 
cl

ea
re

d.
  A

ny
 b

el
on

gi
ng

s 
le

ft 
w

ill 
be

 d
is

po
se

d 
of

 b
y 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

si
m

pl
ifi

es
 th

e 
w

or
di

ng
 in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
cl

au
se

 
al

th
ou

gh
 

th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
ch

an
ge

 
fro

m
 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
  

62



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

39

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

Th
e 

pr
em

is
es

 m
us

t 
be

 l
ef

t 
in

 a
 

re
le

tta
bl

e 
co

nd
iti

on
. 

 T
he

 c
os

ts
 o

f 
an

y 
w

or
ks

 t
o 

br
in

g 
th

e 
pr

em
is

es
 b

ac
k 

to
 a

 le
tta

bl
e 

st
an

da
rd

 w
ill 

be
 c

ha
rg

ed
 to

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e.
 

 
11

.3
 

O
nc

e 
th

e 
te

na
nc

y 
ha

s 
en

de
d,

 w
e 

w
ill 

re
m

ov
e 

an
y 

ite
m

 le
ft 

in
 th

e 
pr

em
is

es
 a

nd
 

w
e 

w
ill 

ei
th

er
 d

is
po

se
 o

f i
t, 

or
 s

to
re

 it
, a

s 
th

e 
la

w
 a

llo
w

s.
  T

he
 c

os
t w

ill 
be

 c
ha

rg
ed

 
to

 y
ou

. 

Fo
r 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 s

ee
 e

xi
st

in
g 

cl
au

se
 1

5(
b)

 S
ec

tio
n 

B 
in

di
ca

te
d 

in
 c

la
us

e 
11

.2
 a

bo
ve

. 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 h
av

e 
a 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 a

ny
 it

em
s 

le
ft 

in
 a

 p
ro

pe
rty

 o
nc

e 
th

e 
te

na
nc

y 
ha

s 
en

de
d 

w
hi

ch
 re

qu
ire

s 
th

em
 to

 
ac

t 
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
 w

ith
 s

ec
tio

n 
41

 o
f 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
(M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

Pr
ov

is
io

ns
) 

Ac
t 

19
82

. 
 

11
.4

 
O

nc
e 

yo
u 

ha
ve

 g
iv

en
 n

ot
ic

e 
to

 e
nd

 y
ou

r 
te

na
nc

y 
yo

u 
m

us
t 

al
lo

w
 u

s 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o 

yo
ur

 h
om

e,
 t

o 
ca

rry
 o

ut
 in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
sh

ow
 n

ew
 te

na
nt

s 
ar

ou
nd

.  
W

e 
w

ill 
m

ak
e 

an
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t w

ith
 y

ou
. 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

pl
ac

es
 a

n 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

on
 

th
e 

te
na

nt
 t

o 
al

lo
w

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 C

ou
nc

il 
of

fic
er

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 

of
 

id
en

tif
yi

ng
 

an
y 

w
or

ks
 

re
qu

ire
d 

an
d 

m
ak

in
g 

of
fe

rs
 to

 n
ew

 p
ro

sp
ec

tiv
e 

te
na

nt
s 

to
 h

el
p 

re
du

ce
 t

he
 t

im
e 

w
hi

ch
 t

he
 

pr
op

er
ty

 i
s 

st
an

di
ng

 e
m

pt
y 

af
te

r 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
te

na
nt

 h
as

 m
ov

ed
 o

ut
. 

 
11

.5
 

At
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

te
na

nc
y 

yo
u 

m
us

t l
ea

ve
 

th
e 

pr
em

is
es

 e
m

pt
y 

of
 y

ou
r 

be
lo

ng
in

gs
 

an
d 

se
cu

re
 a

nd
 y

ou
 m

us
t g

iv
e 

us
 a

ll 
th

e 
ke

ys
 t

o 
th

e 
pr

em
is

es
. 

 A
ny

 g
ar

ag
es

 o
r 

sh
ed

s 
th

at
 y

ou
 r

en
t 

w
ith

 t
he

 p
re

m
is

es
 

m
us

t b
e 

le
ft 

em
pt

y.
 

 

Fo
r 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 s

ee
 e

xi
st

in
g 

cl
au

se
 1

5(
b)

 S
ec

tio
n 

B 
in

di
ca

te
d 

in
 c

la
us

e 
11

.2
 a

bo
ve

. 
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
cl

au
se

 
cl

ar
ifi

es
 

th
e 

te
na

nt
’s

 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

to
 l

ea
ve

 g
ar

ag
es

 a
nd

 s
he

ds
 t

ha
t 

th
ey

 r
en

t 
fro

m
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
em

pt
y 

of
 g

oo
ds

 
be

lo
ng

in
g 

to
 th

em
 a

nd
 to

 re
tu

rn
 k

ey
s.

 

11
.6

 
Yo

u 
m

us
t 

re
tu

rn
 

th
e 

ke
ys

 
to

 
yo

ur
 

H
ou

si
ng

 O
ffi

ce
 b

ef
or

e 
m

id
da

y 
on

 th
e 

da
y 

th
at

 y
ou

 l
ea

ve
 t

he
 p

ro
pe

rty
, 

or
 o

n 
th

e 
ne

xt
 d

ay
 w

he
n 

th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 O
ffi

ce
 i

s 
op

en
. 

 I
f 

th
e 

ke
ys

 a
re

 n
ot

 r
et

ur
ne

d 
on

 
tim

e,
 th

en
 w

e 
m

ay
 c

ha
rg

e 
yo

u 
ex

tra
 re

nt
 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
be

 a
dd

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
re

nt
 a

cc
ou

nt
 

Fo
r 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 s

ee
 e

xi
st

in
g 

cl
au

se
 1

5(
b)

 S
ec

tio
n 

B 
in

di
ca

te
d 

in
 c

la
us

e 
11

.2
 a

bo
ve

. 
Al

th
ou

gh
 

th
is

 
is

 
si

m
ila

r 
to

 
cl

au
se

 
15

(b
) 

of
 

Se
ct

io
n 

B 
in

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 v

er
si

on
, t

he
re

 is
 n

ow
 a

 
ne

w
 l

ia
bi

lit
y 

on
 t

he
 t

en
an

t 
th

at
 t

he
y 

m
ay

 b
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

re
nt

 f
or

 e
ve

ry
 w

ee
k 

or
 p

ar
t 

w
ee

k 
if 

th
ey

 a
re

 la
te

 r
et

ur
ni

ng
 k

ey
s 

w
he

n 
th

e 
te

na
nc

y 
en

ds
. 

63



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

40

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

fo
r 

ev
er

y 
w

ee
k 

or
 p

ar
t 

w
ee

k 
w

he
n 

yo
u 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 r
et

ur
ne

d 
th

e 
ke

ys
.  

If 
th

e 
lo

ck
s 

ha
ve

 t
o 

be
 c

ha
ng

ed
 b

y 
us

 t
he

n 
yo

u 
w

ill 
ha

ve
 to

 p
ay

 fo
r t

he
 c

os
t o

f t
hi

s.
 

 
11

.7
 

A 
se

cu
re

 te
na

nc
y 

m
us

t b
e 

en
de

d 
w

ith
 a

 
co

ur
t o

rd
er

.  
W

he
re

 a
 s

ec
ur

e 
te

na
nc

y 
no

 
lo

ng
er

 e
xi

st
s 

be
ca

us
e,

 f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 y

ou
 

ha
ve

 s
to

pp
ed

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
pr

em
is

es
 a

s 
yo

ur
 

on
ly

 o
r 

pr
in

ci
pa

l 
(m

ai
n)

 h
om

e,
 w

e 
m

ay
 

en
d 

th
e 

te
na

nc
y 

by
 g

iv
in

g 
yo

u 
28

 d
ay

s 
no

tic
e 

to
 q

ui
t a

nd
 a

pp
ly

 fo
r 

a 
co

ur
t o

rd
er

 
fo

r p
os

se
ss

io
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

em
is

es
. 

 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 T

H
E 

TE
N

AN
T’

S 
O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

 15
. T

ER
M

IN
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

TE
N

AN
C

Y 
 c)

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

sh
al

l b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 s

er
ve

 a
 te

na
nt

, 
w

ho
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 o
cc

up
ie

s 
th

e 
pr

em
is

es
 a

s 
hi

s/
he

r 
pr

in
ci

pa
l 

ho
m

e,
 w

ith
 a

 N
ot

ic
e 

to
 Q

ui
t 

ei
th

er
 b

y 
de

liv
er

in
g 

th
e 

N
ot

ic
e,

 b
y 

ha
nd

, 
to

 t
he

 t
en

an
ts

 la
st

 
kn

ow
n 

re
si

de
nc

e 
in

 t
he

 U
ni

te
d 

Ki
ng

do
m

, 
or

 b
y 

se
nd

in
g 

it 
by

 R
ec

or
de

d 
D

el
iv

er
y 

or
 R

eg
is

te
re

d 
Po

st
 

to
 th

e 
sa

id
 p

la
ce

 o
f r

es
id

en
ce

. 
   

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

si
m

pl
ifi

es
 th

e 
w

or
di

ng
 in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
cl

au
se

 
al

th
ou

gh
 

th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
ch

an
ge

 
fro

m
 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
  

 12
.  

N
ot

ic
es

 
12

.1
 

An
y 

no
tic

e 
w

ill 
be

 p
ro

pe
rly

 s
er

ve
d 

on
 u

s 
if 

yo
u 

de
liv

er
 it

 o
r s

en
d 

it 
by

 p
os

t t
o 

yo
ur

 
H

ou
si

ng
 O

ffi
ce

 a
t: 

 H
ea

d 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 
H

ar
ro

w
 C

ou
nc

il 
PO

 B
ox

 6
5 

C
iv

ic
 C

en
tre

 
H

ar
ro

w
 H

A1
 2

XG
 

Th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
co

m
pa

ra
bl

e 
cl

au
se

 
in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
cl

au
se

 
m

ak
es

 
it 

cl
ea

r 
ho

w
 

te
na

nt
s 

se
rv

e 
no

tic
e 

on
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
  I

f a
 te

na
nt

 
do

es
 

no
t 

se
rv

e 
no

tic
e 

as
 

re
qu

ire
d 

in
 

th
e 

ag
re

em
en

t, 
it 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e.
 T

hi
s 

m
ig

ht
 

m
ea

n 
th

at
 n

ot
ic

e 
to

 te
rm

in
at

e 
a 

te
na

nc
y 

is
 n

ot
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
if 

it 
is

 s
en

t 
to

 t
he

 w
ro

ng
 a

dd
re

ss
, 

al
th

ou
gh

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

m
ay

 d
ec

id
e 

to
 a

cc
ep

t 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

ot
he

r w
ay

. 

12
.2

 
An

y 
no

tic
e 

w
ill 

be
 p

ro
pe

rly
 s

er
ve

d 
on

 y
ou

 
if 

w
e 

de
liv

er
 it

, o
r s

en
d 

it 
by

 p
os

t t
o 

yo
ur

 
ho

m
e.

 
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 C

 –
 V

AR
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

IS
 A

G
R

EE
M

EN
T 

  3)
 T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
sh

al
l 

be
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 s

er
ve

 a
ny

 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
la

us
e 

si
m

pl
ifi

es
 th

e 
w

or
di

ng
 in

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 
cl

au
se

 
al

th
ou

gh
 

th
er

e 
is

 
no

 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
ch

an
ge

 
fro

m
 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
  

64



  U
L-

00
14

10
 / 

35
30

6 
 

 

41

C
la

us
e 

N
um

be
r 

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 c
la

us
e 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f c

la
us

e 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

rs
io

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 e

ffe
ct

 b
y 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ar

ro
w

 

N
ot

ic
e,

 t
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

a 
N

ot
ic

e 
of

 V
ar

ia
tio

n 
in

 r
en

t, 
a 

N
ot

ic
e 

of
 V

ar
ia

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 t

er
m

s 
of

 t
he

 T
en

an
cy

 
Ag

re
em

en
t 

or
 a

 N
ot

ic
e 

Se
ek

in
g 

Po
ss

es
si

on
 b

y 
de

liv
er

in
g 

th
e 

N
ot

ic
e,

 b
y 

ha
nd

, t
o 

th
e 

te
na

nt
’s

 la
st

 
kn

ow
n 

re
si

de
nc

e 
in

 t
he

 U
ni

te
d 

Ki
ng

do
m

, 
or

 b
y 

se
nd

in
g 

it 
by

 p
os

t, 
or

 b
y 

R
ec

or
de

d 
D

el
iv

er
y 

or
 

R
eg

is
te

re
d 

Po
st

 to
 th

e 
sa

id
 p

la
ce

 o
f r

es
id

en
ce

. 
 

 65



66

This page is intentionally left blank



HARROW COUNCIL TENANCY AGREEMENT CONSULTATION
MEETINGS DIARY 

DATE VENUE TIME 

Monday 30th

October 
Churchill Place Meeting 
Rooms
99 Churchill Place 
Barons Mead 
Wealdstone
HA1 1XZ 

7pm –9pm 

Tuesday 31st

October 
Woodlands Community Hall 
Binyon Crescent 
Stanmore
Middlesex
HA5 5JJ 

7pm –9pm

Wednesday 1st

November
Kenmore Park Hall 
Warneford Road 
Kenton
Harrow
HA3 9HY 

7pm –9pm

Thursday 2nd

November
Northolt Road Hall (opposite 
South Harrow Police Station) 
Northolt Road 
South Harrow 
Middlesex
HA2 0NR 

7pm –9pm

Friday 3rd

November
Harrow Weald Park 
Brookshill
Harrow Weald 
Middlesex
HA3 6RS 

7pm –9pm

Monday 6th

November
Pinner Hill Hall 
Pinner Hill Road 
Pinner
Middlesex
HA5 3SG 

7pm –9pm

67



Tuesday 7th

November
Wykeham Hall       
Bishop Ken Road 
Wealdstone
Middlesex
HA3 7HZ 

7pm –9pm

Tuesday 7th

November
Goddard Court 
Dobbin Close 
Harrow
Middlesex
HA3 7LR 

7pm – 9pm 

Wednesday 8th

November
Churchill Place Meeting 
Rooms
99 Churchill Place 
Barons Mead 
Wealdstone
HA1 1XZ 

7pm –9pm 

Wednesday 8th

November
Belmont Lodge 
Blackwell Close 
Harrow Weald 
Middlesex
HA3 6JX 

7pm –9pm 

Thursday 9th

November
Flash Musicals Youth Theatre
Junction of Overbrook Walk 
& Methuen Road 
Edgware
Middlesex
HA8 6EZ 

7pm –9pm

Friday 10th

November
William Allen House 
61 Buckingham Road 
Edgware
Middlesex
HA8 6NQ 

7pm –9pm

Saturday 11th

November
Churchill Place Meeting 
Rooms
99 Churchill Place 
Barons Mead 
Wealdstone
HA1 1XZ 

2pm

68



Monday 13th

November
Grimsdyke School 
Sylvia Avenue 
Hatch End 
Middlesex
HA5 4QE 

7pm –9pm

Tuesday 14th

November
Rooks Heath High School 
Eastcote Lane 
South Harrow 
Middlesex
HA2 9AG 

7pm –9pm 

Tuesday 14th

November
St. George’s Hall 
98 Pinner View 
Harrow
Middlesex
HA1 4QG 

7pm –9pm 

Wednesday 15th

November
Cedars Youth Centre 
Chicheley Gardens 
Harrow Weald 
Middlesex
HA3 6QH 

7pm –9pm 

Thursday 16th

November
Thomas Hewlett House 
Hartington Close 
Harrow
Middlesex
HA1 3RJ 

7pm –9pm 

Thursday 16th

November
Pinner Village Hall 
Chapel Lane 
Pinner
Middlesex
HA5 1AA 

7pm –9pm 

69



70

This page is intentionally left blank



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\6\1\AI00033167\RentRestructuring0.doc 

  
Meeting: 
 

Tenants’ and Leaseholders’ Consultative Forum 

Date of Circulation: 
 

30th October 2006 

Subject: 
 

Rent Restructuring and Service Charges 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Gwyneth Allen – Head of Housing 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Housing 

Exempt: 
 

No 

 
 
SECTION 1 – SUMMARY 
 
 
This report sets out information relating to the main changes to rent restructuring 
and the general scope of changes that must take affect for the de-pooling of 
service charges from 2007/8. 
 
FOR INFORMATION 
 
 
 
SECTION 2 - REPORT 
 
2.1.  Background 
 
2.2.  Until 2002/2003, local authorities developed their own local policies with 
regard to setting rents. Since then authorities have been restructuring their rents 
in accordance with government guidance that is aimed at achieving a coherent 
structure of social rents between 2002 and 2012.  
 
 
2.3.  The 10-year process of rent restructuring for council and housing 
association is now in its fifth year. Under this scheme, a target or formula rent is 

Agenda Item 10
Pages 71 to 80

71



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\6\1\AI00033167\RentRestructuring0.doc 

calculated for each property in line with government policy on the structure of 
rents. The formula is calculated based on manual earnings (70%) and the value 
of the property (30%) modified to reflect a higher rent for larger homes by using a 
bedroom weight. Actual rents move gradually towards the formula rent over the 
10 year rent restructuring period. 
 
2.4. The objectives of restructuring rents are: 
 
- Social rents should remain affordable and well below those in the private 

sector 
- Unjustifiable differences between the rents set by local authorities and 

housing associations should be eliminated 
- Closer links between rents and property qualities should be established 
- Social rents should be made fairer and less confusing to tenants 
 
2.5. The council has applied the Government’s prescribed formula for calculating 
social housing rents since April 2002. The actual rent includes an element of 
service charge which is yet to be determined.  However to achieve rent 
convergence by 2012 the service charge element must be stripped out. 
 
 
SECTION 3 – FURTHER INFORMATION 
 
3.1. Review of rent restructuring formula 
 
3.2. Following a review, in 2004, by the former Office of the Deputy Prime 
Minister, the government proposed major changes to rent restructuring policy. Up 
until now, there existed separate formulas for calculating council and housing 
association target rents. 
 
3.3. From 2006/07, council target rents must be calculated using the housing 
association formula in order to achieve rent harmonisation between the two 
social housing sectors.  The main changes are: 
 
- Increased weightings for larger properties 
- A new national average property value based on housing association property 

values that is 20% higher than that used previously 
- A new national average rent based on housing association rents that is 20% 

higher than that used previously 
- The formula rent for convergence is being increased by 0.5% a year rather 

than 1.5% a year to bring about consistency with housing associations 
- A limit on increases in average rents by local authorities of 5% a year 
- Compensation will be paid to those authorities affected by the 5% cap 

through the subsidy system 
 
 
 
 

72



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\6\1\AI00033167\RentRestructuring0.doc 

3.4. Harrow’s actual rent is higher than formula or target rent.  To achieve 
convergence service charges must be de-pooled. 
 
4.0. Service charges 
 
4.1. In Harrow rents include an element of service charge. Rents are generally 
taken to include all charges associated with the occupation of a dwelling, such as 
maintenance and general housing management services. Service charges 
usually reflect additional services which may not be provided to every tenant, or 
which may be connected with communal facilities rather than particular to the 
occupation of a dwelling. Different tenants may receive different types of service 
reflecting their housing circumstances. 
 
4.2. Government has decided that local authorities should retain discretion to 
decide what services to charge for separately, and what services should be 
included within the rent, within a broad framework. 
 
5.0. Treatment of service charges under rent restructuring 
 
5.1. At present, some authorities identify service charges separately, some 
include the cost in the general rent charge to a tenant, and others pool the cost of 
services across all tenants. The separation of service charges from rent is known 
as ‘rent unpooling’ or ‘rent ‘de-pooling’. Formula rents take no account of 
service charges. Therefore, government has encouraged local authorities to 
move towards identifying service charges separately, based on the actual costs 
of services to individual properties. This would also allow tenants to see what 
they are getting for their money and to assess the reasonableness of the 
charges. The services most commonly separated from the rent are: 
 
- Grounds maintenance 
- Caretaking 
- Estate cleaning 
- Communal lighting 
- Concierge service 
- Heating 
- Door entry systems 
- CCTV 
- Communal aerials 
- Laundry services 
- Community alarm 
- Warden services in a sheltered block 
 
5.2. Service charges are not governed by the same factors as the property 
charge or rent. Therefore, it is not appropriate to apply the restructuring formula 
to these charges. However, government does expect local authorities to set 
reasonable and transparent service charges, which closely reflect what is being 
provided to tenants. 
 

73



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\6\1\AI00033167\RentRestructuring0.doc 

5.3. The most widely used method in apportioning the cost of the service charge 
is a flat rate for each service. Other methods include a fixed amount to all 
tenants, a flat rate for each estate or block and a flat rate for each property type. 
Some council’s have used more than one method to apportion their service 
charge costs. Appendices1 – 3 illustrates examples of how service charges are 
calculated for a range of services. 
 
5.4. If a local authority follows this approach then at the end of the rent 
restructuring period, the total charge to the tenant would comprise the formula 
rent plus a service charge based on the actual cost of additional services to that 
tenant. Where a property is subject to a cap on the formula rent, the service 
charge may be additional to the cap but should be strictly limited to the cost of 
the services provided. 
 
5.5. Local authorities are expected to use their discretion on charging for services 
to avoid situations in which anomalies are created, e.g. it costs tenants much 
more to live in high-rise flats than it would be to live in street properties that they 
would find more attractive. In particular, government do not think it appropriate to 
levy service charges on services such as lifts that are essential to high rise flats 
any more than it would be appropriate to charge tenants of certain system-built 
houses extra amounts to reflect the high costs of maintaining their homes. These 
costs that are inevitable for the properties concerned: neither tenant nor landlord 
has any discretion over them. For some other services, drawing a clear line 
between those, which should be explicitly charged for, and those that should not 
is no easy matter. This is best left to local judgement. 
 
6.0. Keeping Charges Affordable 
 
6.1. Government policy is that no one’s rent should increase by more than RPI + 
½% +/- £2 per week because of rent restructuring. Similarly, they want to limit 
rises in overall bills due to separate identification of charges for existing services. 
 
6.2. Therefore, in a year in which any service charge is de-pooled, local 
authorities are encouraged not to increase the total charge to any individual 
tenant by more than RPI + ½% +/- £2 per week. Within this constraint the 
authority has the discretion to decide the split between rent and service charges, 
so long as the total service charge is not more than the cost of providing those 
services. 
 
6.3. In years where there is no de-pooling, service charges to an individual 
should not increase by more than RPI + ½% +/- £2 per week in any year. If this 
approach is followed, the total charge to tenants would not increase by more than 
RPI + ½% +/- £2. 
 
6.4. There may be very rare occasions where an authority has to increase its 
service charge by more than RPI + ½% due to increases in costs outside its 
control, such as increases in fuel costs. 
 
 

74



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\6\1\AI00033167\RentRestructuring0.doc 

 
7.0. New Charges 
 
7.1. One exception to this is when new services are introduced, in which case an             
additional charge equal to the cost of the new service may be made. A new 
service may be something completely new, or an extension of an existing 
service. However, government would expect authorities to consult appropriately 
with tenants before introducing new or extended services and associated 
charges. 
 
8.0. Issues to take into account 
 
8.1. At the Cabinet meeting of 17 February 2005 the revenue budget for 
2005/2006 and medium term budget strategy for 2005/6 and 2007/8 plus the 
housing revenue account were approved on the basis of: 
− a zero rent increase for two subsequent years 
− Harrow’s average rent would consequently be maintained below the formula 

rent thus incurring no rebate limitation until 2001/12 
− rents would increase from 2007/8 by a standards 4.73% pa to reach 

convergence 
 
8.2. Following the decision to retain the council’s housing stock using the 
prudential borrowing arrangements to meet the Decent Homes Standard, the 
HRA Business Plan was signed off by GOL in January 2006 on the basis that the 
de-pooling of service charges in 2006/7 would deliver increased rental income. 
 
8.3. The service charge costs after de-pooling should not exceed the cost of 
providing the service in the first place. 
 
8.4. Housing benefit implications need to be assessed.  At present entitlement to 
housing benefit is payable on the pooled service charge included with the rent.  
De-pooling may result in tenants be liable for elements of the service charge. 
 
9.0. Next steps 
 
9.1. A benchmarking exercise will be undertaken to update the Council’s module 
for applying formula rents and to identify and agree the service charge elements 
to be de-pooled. 
 
9.2. A further report will be submitted in January 2007 setting out options for the 
treatment of service charges and the timetable in relation to consulting all 
tenants. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

75



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\6\1\AI00033167\RentRestructuring0.doc 

SECTION 4 - CONTACT DETAILS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Contact:  Angela M. Todd, Service Manager – Housing Strategy, 020 8424 1339 
 
Background Papers:  
 
− A Guide to Social Rent Reforms in the Local Authority Sector (2004), OPDM 
− Briefing: Council Rents and Service Charges 2006/7, London Councils 
− Cabinet Report (17.02.05), agenda item 10 – Revenue Budget 2005/6 and 

Medium Term Budget Strategy 2005/06 to 2007/8 (including Housing Revenue 
Account 

 
 
 
 

76



E
xa

m
p

le
s 

o
f h

o
w

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
h

ar
g

es
 a

re
 c

al
cu

la
te

d
 fo

r 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 s
er

vi
ce

s:

C
o

n
ci

er
g

e
H

o
rt

ic
u

lt
u

re
C

ar
et

ak
in

g

T
ot

al
 c

os
ts

 f
or

 b
or

ou
gh

£3
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
S

ite
 c

os
t

£2
40

.0
0

T
ot

al
 c

os
ts

 fo
r 

ca
re

ta
ki

ng
ar

ea
£2

50
,0

00
.0

0

di
vi

de
 b

y 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 r
en

t
po

in
ts

 f
or

 t
he

 b
or

ou
gh

60
,0

00
T

hi
s 

is
 m

ul
tip

lie
d 

by
 t

he
fr

ac
tio

n 
of

 t
ha

t 
si

te
 t

ha
t 

is
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 t
o 

yo
ur

 e
st

at
e 

pl
an

0.
5

di
vi

de
d 

by
 t

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

pr
op

er
tie

s 
w

ith
ca

re
ta

ki
ng

2,
00

0

T
o 

gi
ve

 th
e 

C
os

t p
er

 R
en

t
P

oi
nt

£5
0.

00
to

 g
iv

e 
th

e 
E

st
at

e 
co

st
£1

20
.0

0
gi

ve
s 

th
e 

av
er

ag
e

ca
re

ta
ki

ng
 c

os
t 

pe
r

pr
op

er
ty

£1
25

.0
0

T
hi

s 
is

 m
ul

tip
lie

d 
by

 t
he

nu
m

be
r 

of
 r

en
t 

po
in

ts
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 t
o 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e

yo
u 

re
ce

iv
e

10
T

hi
s 

is
 m

ul
tip

lie
d 

by
 y

ou
r

pr
op

er
ty

 R
at

ea
bl

e 
V

al
ue

£2
00

.0
0

th
is

 is
 m

ul
tip

lie
d 

by
 t

he
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

in
th

e 
es

ta
te

12

T
o 

gi
ve

 t
he

 c
os

t 
fo

r 
yo

ur
se

rv
ic

e
£5

00
.0

0
 a

nd
 d

iv
id

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
E

st
at

e
R

at
ea

bl
e 

V
al

ue
£2

,4
00

.0
0

to
 g

iv
e 

th
e 

es
ta

te
 c

os
t

£1
,5

00
.0

0

T
hi

s 
is

 m
ul

tip
lie

d 
by

 t
he

nu
m

be
r 

of
 f

la
ts

 in
 y

ou
r

es
ta

te
 p

la
n

30
to

 g
iv

e 
th

e 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

C
os

t
£1

0.
00

T
hi

s 
is

 m
ul

tip
lie

d 
by

 y
ou

r
pr

op
er

ty
 R

at
ea

bl
e 

V
al

ue
£2

00
.0

0

T
o 

gi
ve

 t
he

 E
st

at
e 

co
st

£1
5,

00
0.

00
 a

nd
 d

iv
id

ed
 b

y 
th

e
E

st
at

e 
R

at
ea

bl
e 

V
al

ue
£2

,5
00

.0
0

A
ny

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
cl

ea
ni

ng
co

st
s 

ar
e 

ad
de

d
£5

00
.0

0
to

 g
iv

e 
th

e 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

C
os

t
£1

20
.0

0

T
o 

gi
ve

 t
he

 T
ot

al
 E

st
at

e
C

os
t

£1
5,

50
0.

00

T
hi

s 
is

 m
ul

tip
lie

d 
by

 y
ou

r
pr

op
er

ty
 R

at
ea

bl
e 

V
al

ue
£2

50
.0

0

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

E
st

at
e

R
at

ea
bl

e 
V

al
ue

£7
,5

00
.0

0

to
 g

iv
e 

th
e 

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
C

os
t

£5
16

.6
7

77



E
xa

m
p

le
s 

o
f h

o
w

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
h

ar
g

es
 a

re
 c

al
cu

la
te

d
 fo

r 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 s
er

vi
ce

s:

D
is

tr
ic

t H
ea

ti
n

g
L

if
t 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
E

le
ct

ri
ci

ty
 (L

if
ts

, H
ea

ti
n

g
 o

r
C

o
m

m
u

n
al

 L
ig

h
ti

n
g

)
M

in
o

r 
R

ep
ai

rs

F
ue

l t
ot

al
 fo

r
th

e 
bo

ile
r

ho
us

e

£5
,0

00
.0

0
T

ot
al

 e
st

at
e 

co
st

£2
,0

00
.0

0
E

le
ct

ric
ity

 to
ta

l
£5

00
.0

0
T

ot
al

 r
ep

ai
rs

 f
or

 e
st

at
e

£2
50

.0
0

T
hi

s 
is

m
ul

tip
lie

d 
by

yo
ur

pr
op

er
ty

R
at

ea
bl

e
V

al
ue

£2
50

.0
0

T
hi

s 
is

 m
ul

tip
lie

d 
by

 y
ou

r
pr

op
er

ty
 R

at
ea

bl
e 

V
al

ue
£2

00
.0

0
T

hi
s 

is
 m

ul
tip

lie
d 

by
 y

ou
r 

pr
op

er
ty

R
at

ea
bl

e 
V

al
ue

£2
00

.0
0

T
hi

s 
is

 m
ul

tip
lie

d 
by

yo
ur

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
R

at
ea

bl
e

V
al

ue

£2
00

.0
0

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
ed

by
 t

he
 b

oi
le

r
E

st
at

e
R

at
ea

bl
e

V
al

ue

£2
0,

00
0.

00
 a

nd
 d

iv
id

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
E

st
at

e
R

at
ea

bl
e 

V
al

ue
£8

,0
00

.0
0

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

E
st

at
e

R
at

ea
bl

e 
V

al
ue

£5
,0

00
.0

0
 a

nd
 d

iv
id

ed
 b

y 
th

e
E

st
at

e 
R

at
ea

bl
e 

V
al

ue
£2

,0
00

.0
0

to
 g

iv
e 

th
e

P
ro

pe
rt

y
C

os
t

£6
2.

50
to

 g
iv

e 
th

e 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

C
os

t
£5

0.
00

to
 g

iv
e 

th
e 

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
C

os
t

£2
0.

00
to

 g
iv

e 
th

e 
P

ro
pe

rt
y

C
os

t
£2

5.
00

T
V

 A
er

ia
ls

T
he

se
 c

ha
rg

es
 a

re
 a

 f
ix

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
 f

or
 e

ac
h 

pr
op

er
ty

 t
ha

t 
re

ce
iv

es
 t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
.

In
su

ra
n

ce
T

he
se

 c
ha

rg
es

 a
re

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
by

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

S
ec

tio
n.

78



E
xa

m
p

le
s 

o
f h

o
w

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
h

ar
g

es
 a

re
 c

al
cu

la
te

d
 fo

r 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 s
er

vi
ce

s:

M
an

ag
em

en
t

T
ot

al
 b

or
ou

gh
 c

os
t

of
 a

ll 
st

af
f 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
le

as
eh

ol
de

r 
w

or
k

£6
00

,0
00

.0
0

T
ot

al
 o

f 
al

l P
ro

pe
rt

y
R

at
ea

bl
e 

V
al

ue
s

£1
,1

60
,0

00
.0

0

D
iv

id
e 

1s
t 

by
 2

nd
 t

o
gi

ve
 t

he
 C

os
t 

pe
r 

£1 R
V

£0
.5

2

T
hi

s 
is

 m
ul

tip
lie

d 
by

yo
ur

 p
ro

pe
rt

y
R

at
ea

bl
e 

V
al

ue

£2
00

.0
0

to
 g

iv
e 

th
e 

P
ro

pe
rt

y
C

os
t

£1
03

.4
5

79



80

This page is intentionally left blank



 

  
Meeting: 
 

Tenants’ and Leaseholders’ Consultative 
Forum 

Date of Circulation: 
 

30th October 2006 

Subject: 
 

INFORMATION REPORT – Housing issues -
Anti Social Behaviour 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Gwyneth Allen 
Head of Housing 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Housing 

Exempt: 
 

No  
 

 
 
 
SECTION 1 – SUMMARY 
 
 
 
This report sets out in summary form three typical examples of anti-social 
behaviour and provides information for TLCF on the action that can be/ is 
being taken to manage the issues that arise. The report also provides detail 
of the additional support that is being given to staff to bring to satisfactory 
conclusion examples of anti-social behaviour. TLCF has received a petition 
and a request for a special meeting to discuss specific issues relating to 
anti social behaviour. Tenants’ and Leaseholders’ Associations must 
appreciate that specific cases cannot be discussed openly and therefore 
this report seeks to assure TLCF of the action that is being taken in all 
cases of reported anti social behaviour.  
 
FOR INFORMATION 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11
Pages 81 to 102

81



 

 
SECTION 2 - REPORT 
 
 
Resident Services is currently dealing with 22 cases of Anti Social Behaviour.    
Of those 22 cases, 12 were served with Notices Seeking Possession, which is 
the first step to taking legal action.   Of those 12 cases, 5 have required Harrow 
to instigate possession proceedings.  
 
Case 1 – Typical Mental ill Health Case 
 
The tenant was served with a Notice Seeking Possession and was also served 
with a Demotion Notice.   Harrow issued the Demotion Notice with the Notice 
Seeking Possession so that when the case went to court if the Judge failed to 
give possession of the property we could ask for the secure tenancy to be 
demoted to a non-secure tenancy.  This would have enabled Residents Services 
to return to court and obtain possession of the property if further breeches were 
reported. 
 
Residents were prepared to be witnesses at the court hearing to give evidence 
against the perpetor who was causing serious anti social behaviour.    
  
Several meetings were held with People First regarding the behaviour and 
following an assessment they advised that the tenant was not capable of 
sustaining independent living. 
 
Resident Services asked for a referral to be made but were advised that there 
was no space available.  As the Court Hearing was listed for August the Area 
Manager worked with the Rehabilitations Services Manager advising that the 
Judge would want a clear explanation of the reasons why the tenant was not 
provided with supported accommodation. 
 
Shortly after that the tenant accepted supported accommodation when it became 
available and the tenant terminated the tenancy.  Court Proceedings were 
withdrawn. 
   
Case 2 – Mental ill Health Case 
 
The tenant was served with a Notice Seeking Possession and was also served 
with a Demotion Notice.   We issued the Demotion Notice with the Notice 
Seeking Possession.  
 
Following an assessment we were advised that the tenant was not capable of 
sustaining independent living. However, due to alcohol and drug dependency the 
tenant was not eligible for supported accommodation.   A support worker advised 
specialist rehabilitation unit and several referrals have been made and the tenant 
is refusing to engage.   
 

82



 

When the tenant is released from Hospital there is a period of tranquillity and 
acceptance of treatment.  When medication ceases aggression is manifest.  
 
A meeting was held with medical advisers to discuss the case as Resident 
Services and the Police and the Anti Social behaviour Unit had concerns about 
the tenant returning.  
 
A request was made for an urgent referral to a specialist unit but unless the 
tenant accepts the help offered there is no mechanism for compulsion.  The 
tenant has rejected all attempts at pro-active approaches by resident services 
staff. Local residents feel that Harrow are not doing enough to resolve the 
situation but the Police and housing staff have to work within the available 
system.  Local residents have made several requests that the tenant be re-
located and we have advised that it is not our policy to move a perpetrator who is 
causing anti social behaviour as this is seen as a reward for bad behaviour and 
we are not resolving the issues by the move. 
 
Each time the tenant is sectioned under the mental health acts no action can be 
taken as the courts state that the tenant cannot be held accountable for their 
actions.   
    
Proceedings have been instigated but it is anticipated that Harrow will not be 
successful in obtaining a possession order as under the Mental Health Act we 
have a duty to provide the tenant with accommodation.  
 
Case 3 - Drugs 
 
We are currently receiving complaints that a resident in a block of flats is dealing 
in drugs. Staff have visited the area to investigate. Evidence of drug 
paraphernalia was found in the communal staircase and in the bin room.   Photos 
were taken of the walls, which were covered in graffiti. 
 
The area, which is being vandalised, has been identified for a minor estate 
improvement of fencing to prevent people from gathering in the area.  
 
Police at the safer neighbourhood team were alerted of the complaints received.  
They agreed to increase the patrols and make a visual presence.  
 
Resident Services issued posters and incident logbooks and letters, which were 
hand delivered to every resident on the estate.  
 
To date no further complaints have been reported and none of the incident 
logbooks have been completed by any residents. 
 
Resident Services is aware that the problem is probably continuing but without 
residents support there is insufficient evidence to take the matter further.  
 

83



 

To obtain a possession order Harrow need strong evidence that will stand up to 
close examination in Court.  If the judge is satisfied that the tenant has breeched 
the terms of their tenancy agreement they can grant possession.  
 
 
What we currently do: 
 
When a complaint is received we send out Incident logbooks for the resident to 
record any incident of anti social behaviour.  When the book is returned and 
depending upon the information received then the perpetrator will be interviewed 
to explain the actions.  We ask the perpetrator to make an agreement and offer 
solutions to modify the behaviour.  This is followed up in writing and a letter also 
sent to the person who made the complaint.   
 
If further complaints are received the safer neighbourhood team are made aware 
of the situation.   Letters and incident logbooks are sent to other tenants in the 
block/street to build up a picture of the level of nuisance that is occurring.   
 
If complaints continue then a case management conference is called and the 
Police and social services and other agencies are invited to the meeting to 
discuss the case jointly and come up with a solution. The perpetrator will be 
invited to attend a joint meeting and will be asked to sign an Acceptable 
Behaviour Contract which will list certain conditions that they must abide by and 
are issued with a warning that if they breech then further action will be taken 
against them. 
 
This could be in the form of an ASBO or possession of the property. 
 
Whilst anti social behaviour orders (ASBO) are a tool for tackling anti social 
behaviour we have not been able to utilise them to their full potential.   Resident 
Services obtained the first ASBO in 2004 and have not identified a case in which 
this tool could effectively be used since that time.   ASBO’s are not suitable in 
cases where there are mental ill health issues.  
 
Each high level anti social behaviour case is considered at the early stage for its 
suitability to apply for an ASBO.  
 
Improvements that Resident Services are implementing to tackling Anti 
Social Behaviour. 
 
Full training is to be provided to all members of staff on the 1st November 2006. 
New case management procedures are to be implemented. 
New incident recording books are being printed with step-by-step process. 
Booklet on a Guide to Tackling Anti Social Behaviour is currently being printed. 
Anti Social Behaviour Protocol is currently being updated. 
Develop protocols with the Safer Neighbourhood Teams. 
Introducing new tenancy agreements, which have more robust clauses to tackle 
anti social behaviour. 

84



 

Update the web pages on the Internet on our aims for tackling anti social 
behaviour. 
 
 
 
 
Other Tools: 
 
Resident Services and the Anti Social Behaviour Unit have identified that we do 
not have sufficient tools to capture anti social behaviour and we are jointly in the 
process of purchasing CCTV equipment which will assist us in gathering critical 
evidence of anti social behaviour where witnesses are not willing to give 
statements or record events on log books for fear of any reprisals against them 
or the families.  
 
The system is completely portable and can be located anywhere and offers 
covert monitoring from strategic observations points and can even be buried in 
the ground.  This will be beneficial if we have areas, which are subject to 
constant fly tipping. 
 
Once the system is installed it delivers live images direct to a PC or a laptop.   
This information can be used in court and passed to the police for any criminal 
convictions.   
 
This system is to be deployed in a block of flats where we have received 
complaints of drug dealing.   The Police and Resident Services have been 
unable to identify the culprits and are hoping to secure a conviction once the 
system is installed.  
 
Safer Neighbourhood Teams 
 
Since the introduction of the Safer Neighbourhood teams Residents Services 
have become more aware of ASB cases on estates, which were previously not 
being reported to us.  
 
This has enabled us to act more quickly  
 
E.g. Local Police informed us that they had made an arrest for the growing and 
cultivation of Marijuana. Tenant was charged with intent to supply and following 
this report has been served with Notice Seeking Possession. 
 
Once the tenant is convicted Harrow will be in a position to ask the court to grant 
possession for misusing the premises.  
 
It is quite clear that partnership working is contributing to tackling anti social 
behaviour on our estates in particular work with the Safer Neighbourhood teams.  
 

85



 

SECTION 3 – FURTHER INFORMATION 
 
Tenant handbook for handling anti-social behaviour 
 
SECTION 4 - CONTACT DETAILS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Contact:  William Manning, Resident Services Manager, 0208 424 2074 
 
Background Papers: None 
 

86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\7\1\AI00033170\GroundsMaintenance0.doc 

  
Cabinet/Committee: 
 

 Tenant Leasehold Consultation Forum 

Date of Circulation: 
 

Tuesday, 10 October 2006 

Subject: 
 

INFORMATION REPORT – Grounds 
Maintenance 

Responsible Officer: 
 

 Will Manning Residents Services Manager 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Housing 
 

Exempt: 
 

No 
 

 
 
SECTION 1 – SUMMARY 
 
 
This report sets out The standards for grounds maintenance and the monitoring 
arrangements for the service. The report also highlights areas for improvement. 
FOR INFORMATION 
 
 
 
SECTION 2 - REPORT 
 
 Service Level Agreement  
 
Grounds maintenance has a Service Level Agreement with Resident services to 
provide a ground maintenance service to the Estates managed by Resident 
Services. The Service Level Agreement determines the level of service that 
Grounds Maintenance undertakes to provide.  
 
The standards are set out as follows: 
 

• Regular ‘cut and collect’ grass cutting which shall take place every 
fourteen days.  

Agenda Item 12
Pages 103 to 106

103



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\7\1\AI00033170\GroundsMaintenance0.doc 

• Regular grounds care and maintenance for all beds, hedgerows and 
other areas. 

• 2 weekly maintenance of shrub beds and rose beds. 
• Regular maintenance of annual bedding and hedges. 
• Hard surface weed control. 
• Assistance to removed fly tipping, graffiti and Fly posting. 
• Leaf clearance. 
• Replanting of shrub beds where there shall be long-term benefit to the 

sites to improve the amenity value of the estates and provide for better 
maintenance. 

• Provide advice on grounds maintenance matters. 
• Carry out Estate Liaison with quarterly reviews with Resident Services. 

 
Monitoring 
 
Monitoring of the service is carried out through our Estate Liaison Officers. The 
frequency and type of monitoring is as follows: 
 

• Formal estate inspections with the service provider on a on a 6 monthly 
basis 

• A follow estate inspection within the following 4 weeks – to review 
completion of agreed actions 

• Weekly inspections by ELOs to generally monitor environmental 
conditions on each estate.   

•  
During the formal Estate Inspections, the Estate Liaison Officer will meet with 
other departments including Grounds Maintenance and will walk the estate 
reporting any issues and failures on their part to adhere to the terms of the 
service level agreement. This is reported formally on the Estate Inspection 
Report, which is forwarded to the relevant departments, local Tenants & 
Residents Associations (TRA’s) and Local Ward Councillors. The departments 
are asked to provide details of when the outstanding works are to be completed 
which is monitored by the Estate Liaison Officer.  
 
Estate Liaison Officers also undertake informal weekly visits to the Estates and 
will during these visits note any problems or lack of service, which is then 
reported through to the grounds maintenance team via email or via telephone. 
Estate Liaison Officers also arrange meetings with Grounds Maintenance staff to 
discuss particular issues that may arise on the estates.  
 
Improvements 
 
Proposed improvements to the service: 
 

• Residents Services to introduce regular formally recorded monitoring of 
the grounds maintenance service as set out in the Service Level 
Agreement.  A process for doing this is being developed 

104



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\7\1\AI00033170\GroundsMaintenance0.doc 

• The Area Service Manager must provide details of the monitoring carried 
out by Grounds Maintenance. 

• Meetings between the service provider and resident services to be set up 
to manage performance and record outcomes 

• Joint approach to problem solving be introduced 
• Formal Complaints procedure to be used to manage and respond to 

customer dissatisfaction with the service 
 
 
 
SECTION 3 – FURTHER INFORMATION 
 
A further report to be submitted in early 2007 to review implementation of 
improvements 
SECTION 4 - CONTACT DETAILS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Contact:  Willi Manning, Resident services Manager, direct telephone number 

020 8424 1473 
 
Background Papers:  
Service Level Agreement 
 

105



106

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
Meeting:   
 

Tenants and Leaseholders Consultative Forum 

Date of Cirulation: 
 

30th October 2006 

Subject: 
 

INFORMATION REPORT - Harrow’s Integrated 
Property Services Partnership 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Gwyneth Allen 
Interim Head of Housing 
 

Portfolio Holder:  
 

Housing 

Exempt: 
 

No 

  
 
 
Section 1: Summary 
 
 
This report provides TLCF with a progress report in relation to re-tendering the 
response maintenance service and the delivery of the housing capital 
programme. These two areas have been consolidated into one project combining 
the full range of the council’s property services (housing and corporate stock) into 
one procurement project. 
FOR INFORMATION 
 
 
Section 2: Report 
 
2.  
2.1. Brief History 
 
2.1.1. Background 
 
Harrow Council currently procures its capital and revenue property services 
works, through separately tendered and managed contracts. Project design and 
other property related management services are produced in house and 
supplemented through external procurement. In addition a small part of housing 

Agenda Item 13
Pages 107 to 110

107



 

work (out of hours call outs and certain void repairs), are carried out by Harrow’s 
DLO. 
 
The Government’s drive to adopt better and more constructive working 
relationships (see Gershon review on Construction Procurement) and Harrow 
Council’s desire to improve services that deliver value for money, necessitates a 
review of how these services are procured. The objectives include obtaining 
increased value for money, improved service delivery through economies of 
scale and process improvement.     
 
2.1.2. Current arrangements 
 
Building maintenance contracts are in place for responsive works to both 
Housing and Corporate properties and the division is largely a 
residential/commercial split.  There are 10 contractors involved in these 
arrangements and almost 100 further companies, engaged on specialist or 
statutory servicing and repair works.  The current annual contractor cost in this 
area is around £4-5M with an average spend per job of £100-200.  Corporate 
contracts run until April 2007 and the Housing contracts have been 
recommended for re-tendering. 
 
Building project work is developed on an individual basis for both Housing and 
Corporate areas and tendered on a job-by-job approach.  The work is funded 
from the capital programme and the average number of tenders in a year is 100, 
with overall costs approaching £20M. 
 
2.2. Future Proposals 
 
2.2.1. Vision and Objectives 
 
The objectives of the future property services procurement are to deliver 
significant improvements in all aspects of the service delivery: 
 

 Innovative approaches to design, construction and maintenance. 
 Deliver Gershon requirements 
 Significantly improve value for money and drive cost saving initiatives 
 Significantly improve service delivery and customer satisfaction 
 Re-structure the supply chain and reduce complexity 
 Develop and implement process improvements 
 Drive efficiency improvement, including reduction of number of tenders 

and tender documentation, reducing timescales, and improving the 
approach to sustainability. 

 
2.2.2. Supporting Objectives 
 
Based on the requirement to meet “Gershon” savings and to deliver value for 
money based construction procurement, perceived good practice has the 
following attributes; 
 

 Longer term relationships (typically at least 5 years), based on partnering, 
trust and enhanced value for money.  

108



 

 Fostering closer relationships between design, construction and 
maintenance to improve co-ordination, buildability and communication 
within the whole process. 

 Considering and encouraging the whole life costs of decisions made, 
including the internal costs of design and construction decisions as well as 
the ongoing maintenance and building management costs. 

 Moving towards output and outcome based specifications to allow greater 
innovation in both design and construction together with a larger degree of 
risk transfer. 

 Establishing measurement systems through key performance indicators to 
show continuous improvement and providing reward payments for 
success with the converse for failure.  

 Sustainable design and construction having full regard for the impact on 
the environment. 

 
 
2.2.3. Harrow Integrated Property Services Partnership 
 
It is intended to combine the full range of Harrow’s property services within one 
integrated project, representing at least £100M worth of work over an initial five 
year period, with options to extend further.  A series of project teams are taking 
the proposal through and developing the partnership specification, which will be 
completed by the end of October 2006. 
 
Cabinet received a report in October 2005 detailing the need to implement an 
exit strategy from the current costly Housing repairs contracts.   This strategy has 
been developed further by an Urban Living cross-departmental working group 
and options were considered to leave Housing repairs as a separate area or 
encompass the works within a more cost effective integrated approach.   
 
The conclusion was that there are more synergies to be achieved from working 
together across Urban Living and as a result the exit strategy is being managed 
through the Harrow Integrated Property Services Partnership project team.  
Information on this approach was initially included within a report to Tenant’s and 
Leaseholder’s Consultative Forum in January 2006. 
 
2.2.4. Benefits 
 
The benefits of combining Harrow’s wide range of property services, will assist 
the Council to improve the quality, innovation and sustainability of its building, 
facility and asset planning related services, while delivering enhanced value for 
money and increased customer satisfaction.  The key areas of improvement 
include :- 
 

• The development of skilled and experienced teams able to deliver 
innovation, construction excellence and continuous improvement. 

• The development of smarter use of resources generating significant 
efficiency savings. 

• An increased focus on whole life costing, moving away from short-term 
approaches to property management. 

• The full integration of sustainability into our approach to property design. 

109



 

• A move away from costly and resource intensive adversarial contracts. 
• Improved financial management of capital and revenue construction 

projects. 
• The full introduction of a performance led approach to building project 

management linked to corporate priorities. 
• The ability to resource and complete on time, major capital work 

programmes. 
 
The benefit to Harrow of adopting the partnering approach to property services, 
will be to build relationships based on clear measurement of performance and 
sustained improvements in quality and efficiency.  It is widely accepted that the 
repeated changing of contractors prevents learning, innovation and the 
development of skilled and experienced teams, both internally and externally and 
this project will place Harrow at the forefront of property services partnering. 
 
2.3. Consultation 
 
The project recognises the importance of communications and a formal 
communication strategy has been developed.  The plan is to engage affected 
staff, tenants, leaseholders, building managers and users together with 
contractors and identified stakeholders.  Their contribution will be fed into the 
design of the final contract arrangements and be used to ensure the 
opportunities from true partnership working are achieved. 
It is intended that a leaseholder and tenant panel will be set up for this and other 
consultative issues. 
 
 
Section 3: Further Information 
 
TLCF will be kept informed of progress on the project at each key decision stage.  
 
 
Section 4: Contact Details and Background Papers 

 
Contact:  Gwyneth Allen, Group Manager Housing,  
 
Background Papers: 
 
• Cabinet Report 6/10/05 : Re-tendering the delivery of the housing 

response repairs service and the housing capital programme. 
• TLCF Report 5/1/06 : Re-tendering the response maintenance service. 
• Cabinet – Information Circular 6 April 2006 

 
 
 

110



 
 

Committee: 
 

Tenants and Leaseholders Consultative 
Forum 

Date of Circulation: 
 

30 October 2006 

Subject: 
 

INFORMATION REPORT – Older People’s 
Housing Review 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Gwyneth Allen – Head of Housing  

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Housing 

Exempt: 
 

No  
 

 
 
SECTION 1 – SUMMARY 
 
 
This report sets out the recommendations of the Older People’s 
Housing Review, as approved by Cabinet, and indicates the main 
issues for housing tenants and leaseholders. 
 
FOR INFORMATION 
 
 
 
SECTION 2 - REPORT 
 
2.1 Background 
 
2.1.1 Cabinet in 24 June 2004 approved the commissioning of the Older 

Persons Housing review. Housing, People First and the Harrow 
Primary Care Trust (PCT) led the review jointly. The objectives of 
the review were as follows: 

 

Agenda Item 14
Pages 111 to 116

111



• To identify opportunities for change so that housing services 
better meet older people’s needs/aspirations, local strategic 
priorities (promoting independence and a person-centred 
approach) and make best use of resources 

 
• To review the current range of supported housing service 

options for vulnerable older people in Harrow to ensure the 
needs of the diverse local population are met 

 
• To make recommendations for a future work programme, 

including pilot projects, service options and initiatives which 
complement other programmes and form the basis of an older 
persons housing strategy. 

 
2.1.2 Contact Consulting were appointed following a competitive 

tendering procedure to conduct the review. A steering group 
comprising representatives from Housing, People First and the 
PCT oversaw the project. 

 
2.1.3 The review consisted of a desktop review of policy and statistics, 

interviews with key officers of the Council and PCT, housing 
associations, voluntary organisations and meetings with 
councillors. Consultation with older people was also an important 
element of the work and this included attendance at meetings of 
Harrow older people’s consultation groups, visits to sheltered 
schemes and community groups, an open consultation event and 
a questionnaire. 

 
2.1.4 Cabinet received a report on 10 November 2005 setting out the 

key findings and recommendations of the Older Persons Housing 
Review, led jointly by Housing, People First and the PCT. Cabinet 
noted and approved the recommendations and agreed that the 
Member Panel receive regular briefings on progress and that 
Cabinet receive a progress report in six months’ time. 

 
2.1.5 Since then work has proceeded in developing an action plan to 

implement the recommendations of the Review. The key elements 
of the action plan are: 
• Strengthening strategic links on older people’s issues – to 

ensure strong and high level corporate support for service level 
strategies 

• Setting up governance arrangements and keeping stakeholders 
involved and informed throughout 

112



• Improving housing advice and options – to be more 
comprehensive and meeting the needs, preferences and 
aspirations of service users 

• Developing a range of sheltered housing options – to provide 
enhanced sheltered, leasehold retirement and extra care 
housing and to ensure that allocations policies are appropriate 
to the services on offer 

• Improving services to home owners, the BME community and 
people with additional health issues to ensure their particular 
needs are met 

 
 

3.1 Implications for tenants and leaseholders 
 
3.1.1 Residents and their representatives have an opportunity to be 

involved in the implementation of the review in a variety of ways:  
• Registering their interest with the project leader (contact officer 

for this report) and contributing individual comments or 
attending open stakeholder events to help develop work arising 
from the review 

• Participating in the consultation framework e.g. the POP 
housing sub group, the Older Persons Housing Review 
Implementation Group and its sub groups, the BME Housing 
Strategy Group 

 
3.1.2 An important strand in the project is a review of all the sheltered 

schemes in Harrow, both Council and housing association owned. 
The aim of this is to see how well they meet the changing needs of 
older people e.g. accessibility for people with limited mobility, the 
availability of care services if required, the availability of one and 
two bedroom accommodation within schemes, the suitability of 
services for people from BME community or with particular health 
needs, such as dementia or learning disability. 

 
3.1.3 The sheltered housing sub group, which includes warden and 

tenant representatives, has considered and agreed a programme 
for visiting each Council housing sheltered scheme to look at the 
physical accommodation and works needed and also to talk to 
scheme residents and wardens about how well the scheme meets 
their needs. Officers will also prepare a newsletter and be present 
to explain the background to the review and the purpose of the 
exercise. Visits will start shortly. 

 

113



3.1.4 The information will then be collected and reviewed and put into a 
plan to improve/ refurbish/ develop/ change council and housing 
association sheltered schemes over a period of time so that 
Harrow has an appropriate mix of housing for older people in the 
future, in line with their changing needs. All stakeholders will be 
consulted on the plan before implementation.  

 
3.1.5 Another item in the action plan, which is underway, is a review of 

the allocation criteria for sheltered housing to ensure new 
residents require the services on offer and to plan for the future, in 
terms of the other recommendations of the review. Any changes to 
the allocations criteria will be consulted upon before 
implementation. 

 
3.1.6 The action plan also includes steps to increase the amount of 

housing support offered to older people living in private sector 
housing (leasehold, rented or owner occupied). This type of 
support work is funded by Supporting People and in 2006 a new 
scheme has been commissioned to provide low level ‘floating 
support’ i.e. a support worker who visits people at home to help 
with their housing issues.  

 
3.1.7 In addition Supporting People officers are carrying out visits to all 

Council, and housing association, sheltered schemes to check the 
support that each scheme provides via its warden and helpline 
services. The Supporting People Commissioning Body also 
intends to carry out a longer-term review of how support services 
are funded. Any changes resulting from this will be consulted upon 
via the Supporting People Stakeholder Forum. 

 
 
SECTION 4 – FURTHER INFORMATION 
 
4.1 Members of TLCF are asked to note the information contained in 

the report regarding the current work plan. 
 
4.2 Further reports will be made to TLCF and Cabinet as the work 

progresses. 
 
 
 
 

114



SECTION 5 - CONTACT DETAILS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Contact:   
Jane Fernley, Senior Professional Project Manager, Tel 020 8424 1283 

or jane.fernley@harrow.gov.uk 
 
Background Papers:  
 
Cabinet report 24 June 2004, Older People’s Housing Review  
 
Cabinet report 10 November 2005, Older People’s Housing Review 
 
Cabinet report 3 August 2006, Older People’s Housing Review Progress 

Report 
 
Cabinet reports are available on the Council’s web site: 
   http://www.harrow.gov.uk/ccm/content/council-and-

democracy/democracy-and-elections/committees/committee-
structure.en 

 
A copy of the report “Review of housing and care needs of older people 

in the London Borough of Harrow” is available on the Council’s 
web site: 

http://www.harrow.gov.uk/ccm/content/housing-and-planning/council-
housing/supported-housing-index.en 

 
  
 
 

 
 

115



116

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	8 Tenant Compact
	Compact Appendix

	9 Progress on Revisions to the Standard Tenancy Agreement
	Tenancy Agreement Appendix 1
	Tenancy Agreement Appendix 2

	10 Rent Restructuring and Service Charges
	Appendix 1 Rent Restructuring - Service Charge Calculations

	11 Housing Management Issues: Anti-Social Behaviour
	Anti Social Behavior Appendix

	12 Grounds Maintenance
	13 Harrow's Integrated Property Services Partnership
	14 Older People's Housing Review

